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UCITS plc
2019 12 2020 12 2021 12 2022 12 2023 12
801,141,405 506,351,070 574,402,299 737,119,070 1,208,701,602
722,955,778 399,776,046 443,615,364 811,027,901 1,119,589,221
610,275,490 274,391,314 288,213,525 999,046,928 899,799,719
5,154,812,712 6,721,316,438 9,142,847,378 8,738,130,610 10,828,633,938
W w W W W
163,693.10 465,523.45 585,610.36 490,102.99 462,597.14
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
411,880.56 380,005.85 466,060.67 371,081.68 394,668.38
5,154,812,712 6,721,316,438 9,142,847,378 8,738,130,610 10,828,633,938
5,203,319,127 6,813,946,476 9,284,527,604 8,896,949,646 10,985,288,792
W W W W w
126.85 140.43 144.87 128.21 142.28
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
106.15 111.69 110.23 92.32 96.00
W W W W W
16.96 13.58 4.44 16.66 14.07
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
14.55 10.84 3.48 12.55 9.49
108,518,718 120,546,732 131,073,989 163,674,610 185,836,845
W w W W w
Wid Wl Wl Wl Wid
5.9402 5.3055 4.9384 5.3608 5.8114
99.07 98.64 98.47 98.21 98.57
W W W W w
15.43 10.71 3.16 11.50 10.97
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
14.92 10.22 3.11 11.38 10.28
(]
Wd
UCITS plc 2012
] 2015 17 Wd 2016
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UCITS plc

Algebris UCITS Funds plc
2012 17
509801

12 31
15

2012 13
2012 31
2013 26
2016 30
2020 10 22

Algebris Investments (lreland) Limited

2014 2011

68

2011

2011

10
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UCITS UCITS
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UCITS
plc
Algebiris UCITS Funds plc

2020 12 31

Algebris Investments
(Ireland) Limited

UK 2016 12 28
Algebris (UK) Limited 2020 12 31
2024

BNP 2021 31
BNP Paribas Dublin Branch

BNP 2021 31

BNP Paribas Fund
Administration Services
(Ireland) Limited
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2024
ucITS plc
" 163,693.10
2019 12 5,154,812,712| 866,627
W 411,880.56
" 465,523.45
2020 12 6,721,316,438] 1,129,988
W 380,005.85
" 585,610.36
2021 12 9,142,847,378| 1,537,096
W 466,060.67
" 490,102.99
2022 12 8,738,130,610| 1,469,055
W 371,081.68
" 462,597.14
2023 12 10,828,633,938 | 1,820,510
W 394,668.38
" 557,299.20
2024 11,641,238,721| 1,957,125
W 433,785.28
ucITS plc ot
W 2015 17 W 2016

EU
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10
UCITS UCITS
FINRA 5130 FINRA 5130
FINRA 5130 FINRA
FINRA 5130 5130
FINRA 5131 FINRA 5131 FINRA
5130
FINRA 5131 5131
FINRA
FINRA 5131
FINRA 5131
5131

FINRA

FINRA 5130 5131
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UCITS
SFTR

SFTR
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0TC
0TC
oTC UCITS
0TC
EMIR 0TC
EMIR
22
29 EMIR
22 0TC
24
25 27
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SFTR

SFTR UcCITS

CoCo
Tier Upper Lower Tier

ETN

ETF

CoCo
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FDI
ETN CoCo
FDI
FDI
FDI
130
100
ETF
ETF
ETF
FX
FDI
FX
FX
FDI 100

FDI

UCITS
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Tier Upper Tier Lower

ETN
ETN
ETN
ETN

ETN
ETN
ETN
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FDI UCITS FDI
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TRS
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100
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TRS

TRS
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TRS

TRS SFTR
TRS TRS

10,000,000

FX
50bps

EU 2019 2088 SFDR

GDPR

21/462



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

GHG S0, €O,
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30
OMS
OMS
ESG
ESG
UNPRI ESG
UNGC 10
ESG Vigeo Eiris
ESG
UNGC
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UNGC
UNGC
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PAI
UNGC OECD
UNGC OECD
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EU
18 EU

UNGC

https://ww.algebris.com/fund/algebris-financial-credit-fund-2/
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IFRS

10
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Wd
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EU
2020 31

FCA
MIiFID 11
EMIR EU
EU EU

EU
EU
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IFRS

IFRS

IFRS
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2008

2008
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CFTC 4.13

CFTC CFTC 4.13

CFTC 4.13

CFTC
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2017
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2012 12 21

30
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2008
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UCITS

UCITS
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SFTR

S&P 500
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1SDA
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UCITS
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2012
EU No 648 2012
EMIR
EMIR
EMIR
CCP
CCP
VaR
VaR
VaR
99
VaR

VaR VaR VaR

VaR VaR
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VaR
VaR VaR
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ETF
ETF
ETF ETF

ETF ETF ETF
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CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
25
CoCo CoCo
Tier
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
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CoCo
CoCo
CoCo

CoCo
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CoCo
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REIT
REIT
REIT

REIT
REIT

REIT

REIT REIT
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SFDR
Front Arena APT FIS Fidelity Information
Systems
FIS Front Arena ™ OomMS
OMS OMS
OoMS FIS Front Arena ™ METIS
FDI

omMS
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Front Arena

UCITS
VaR
VaR FIS APT
APT
VaR
VaR
VaR

UCITS plc
W 2.75 2.50
Wd 2.75 2.50

W Wd

W Wd 1.50
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PRSA
1997

774
784
706
739
737
739
731

739
739
787

2014

785

784

PRSA

National Treasury Management Agency
37

110

246

27

721462
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2006
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15

15

30 12 31
739 5

2010
2010

2010

PPIU
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PPIU
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PPIU
PPIU 2007 20
PPIU 60
891 2013
2014
739
2015 11 10 2017
2016

2011 16 EU 2014 107 EU
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2010 FATCA
FATCA FFI
30
FFI IRS
FFI FFI 1GA
FFI IRS
FFI
FATCA FFI
FATCA
FFI FATCA
FACTA
2012 12 21 1GA
1GA
1GA 2013
2014 2014 292
2014 10
2016
1GA
FATCA FFI 1GA
FFI  FATCA
FFI FFI IRS
FFI 30 IRS
FFI GLIN IRS
1GA FFI 30
ATCA
FFI
2014 14 OECD CRS
2011 16 EU EU
2014 107 EU CRS
CRS 2014 2015 2015
S.1.No. 583
CRS
CRS FATCA
FATCA IRS

CRS
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CRS
CRS
CRS
CRS 2016
CSR
2011 16 EU EU 2014 107 EU
1997 891 891
CRS

CRS

CRS
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CRS

http://www.revenue.ie/en/business/aeoi/index
-html CRS

http://ww.oecd.org/tax/automatic-exchange/

EU 2014 107 EU

80/462



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ucITsS plc
2024

2,348,964 ,946 20.05
2,164,157,395 18.47
2,118,366,551 18.08
1,148,709,979 9.80
729,652,414 6.23
690,372,277 5.89
621,196,227 5.30
478,418,266 4.08
102,709,096 0.88
89,073,572 0.76
75,559,770 0.64
52,692,917 0.45
49,664,239 0.42
23,101,680 0.20
5,230,750 0.04
4,565,159 0.04
4,549,801 0.04
10,706,985,039 91.37
14,010,798 0.12
14,010,798 0.12
10,720,995,837 91.49
996,963,324 8.51
11,717,959,161 100.00
76,720,440 0.65

11,641,238,721
1,957,125 99.35

81/462



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

UCITS plc
2024
/77
Eég(};LAYS PLC BACR & 7/8 8.88 213,800,000 .13| 241,913,636.95 1.19| 255,361,799.45 .18
BANCO SANTANDER SA SANTAN 4 4.38 253,400,000 .92| 234,066,130.00 0.94| 238,099,708.00 .03
3/8 PERP
EQES'AYS PLC BACR © 1/4 9.25 192,400,000 .11| 212,985,005.48 1.21] 232,743,896.12 .99
INTESA SANPAOLO SPA ISPI 6 6.38 219,600,000 .95| 208,083,825.00 0.99| 217,803,672.00 .86
3/8 PERP
DEUTSCHE BANK AG DB 10 PERP 10.00 175,400,000 .00| 175,291,868.00 1.09| 190,724,698.00 .63
L}EE'PI'SCHE BANK AG DB 4 5/8 4.63 220,200,000 .76| 166,678,500.00 0.85| 187,738,116.00 .60
COOPERATIEVE. RABOBANK UA 4.88 196,800,000 92| 180,451,600.00 0.94| 185,816,592.00 59
RABOBK 4 7/8 PERP ! T ) T : e )
BANCO SANTANDER SA SANTAN 9 9.63 185,800,000 .92| 171,212,679.69 0.99| 184,391,302.25 .57
5/8 PERP
LLOYDS BANKING GROUP PLC
LLOYDS 8 1/2 PERP 8.50 152,000,000 .16| 175,901,176.64 1.20| 181,647,736.07 .55
10 g::;ABANK SA CABKSH 5 1/4 5.25 187,000,000 .94| 175,456,248.04 0.96| 179,297,470.00 .53
11 |UBS GROUP AG UBS 4 7/8 PERP 4.88 204,300,000 .84 171,773,490.70 0.85| 174,326,279.53 .49
INTESA SANPAOLO SPA ISPIM
12 7.778 06/20/54 7.78| 2054/ /20 171,000,000 .90| 154,390,443.98 0.99| 168,920,548.70 .44
13 INTESA SANPAOLO SPA 1SPIN 5 5.88 177,800,000 97| 172,397,925.00 0.94| 167,869,870.00 .43
7/8 PERP
14 BANCO BILBAD VIZCAYA ARG 8.38 147,200,000 00| 146,856,250.00 1.09| 159,841,536.00 36
BBVASM 8 3/8 PERP : U ) e ’ e )
15 g/é:}/:\lEST GROUP PLC NIG 5 1/8 5.13 140,000,000 .06| 147,793,440.16 1.08| 151,366,093.35 .29
BANCO SANTANDER SA SANTAN 4
16 4.75 157,000,000 .92| 145,183,040.00 0.96| 150,734,130.00 .29
3/4 PERP
17 BANCO SANTANDER SA SANTAN 4 4.13 168,600,000 .87| 146,892,320.00 0.89| 149,340,822.00 .27
1/8 PERP
18 gAgEngE SABADELL SA SABSH 5.00 163,000,000 .89| 145,484,950.00 0.91| 148,546,790.00 .27
IETE GENERALE EN
19 soc 6 SOCGEN 9 9.38 141,000,000 .92 129,961,619.20 0.96| 135,709,722.88 .16
3/8 PERP
20 LLOYDS BANKING GROUP PLC 7.88 115,650,000 18| 136,979,737.67 1.16]| 134,608,373.11 15
LLOYDS 7 7/8 PERP : T ) T : T )
21 gzégRED” SPA UCGIN 4.45 4.45 145,500,000 .90| 130,626,655.00 0.92| 134,551,125.00 .15
22 |BNP PARIBAS BNP 7 3/8 PERP 7.38 120,600,000 .99| 119,034,750.00 1.07| 129,289,230.00 .10
23 g::;ABANK SA CABKSH 5 7/8 5.88 125,800,000 .99| 124,744,250.00 0.99| 123,957,030.00 .06
24 BANCO SANTANDER SA SANTAN 9 9.63 120,200,000 .92| 110,762,993.00 1.02| 122,752,397.81 .05
5/8 PERP
25 BANCO BILBAD VIZCAYA ARG 9.38 122,650,000 93| 114,393,005.24 1.00| 122,356,704.07 04
BBVASM 9 3/8 PERP ) T ) T ) DR )
HSBC HOLDINGS PLC HSBC 5
26 5.88 106,150,000 .18| 124,865,313.84 1.13| 119,468,738.73 .02
7/8 PERP
27 INTESA SANPAOLO SPA ISPIN 5 5.50 123,700,000 .94| 115,916,337.50 0.96| 118,714,890.00 .01
1/2 PERP
28 | BARCLAYS PLC BACR 8 PERP 8.00 123,800,000 .92| 114,294,473.47 0.93| 114,739,616.28 .98
29 gé:gEST GROUP PLC NIG 8 8.00 121,200,000 .93| 113,043,510.34 0.93| 113,310,597.83 .97
30 gé;);ABANK SA CABKSH & 1/4 8.25 103,600,000 .99 102,885,250.00 1.07| 110,433,456.00 .94

2024
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UCITS plc
W Wd
2014 12
398,700 67,029 390,928 65,723
2015 12
783,818 131,775 776,270 130,506 100.55| 16,904

2016 12
3,157,832 530,895 3,132,269 526,597| 107.44| 18,063 106.14| 17,844

2017 12
4,747,536 798,156 4,710,037 791,851 118.70| 19,956| 110.84| 18,634

2018 12
4,374,221 735,394 4,323,314 726,836 109.89| 18,475 97.54| 16,398

2019 12
5,203,319 874,782 5,154,813 866,627| 126.85| 21,326| 106.15| 17,846

2020 12
6,813,946 1,145,561 6,721,316 1,129,988 140.43| 23,609| 111.69| 18,777

2021 12
9,284,528 1,560,915 9,142,847 1,537,095| 144.87| 24,356| 110.23| 18,532

2022 12
8,896,950| 1,495,755 8,738,131| 1,469,055 128.21| 21,555 92.32] 15,521

2023 12
10,985,289 1,846,847 10,828,634| 1,820,510 142.28| 23,920 96.00] 16,140
2023 9,790,123| 1,645,915 9,140,240| 1,536,657 126.37| 21,245 88.23| 14,833
9,268,120| 1,558,156 9,228,833 1,551,551| 127.92| 21,506 89.31| 15,015
9,498,808| 1,596,940 9,450,637| 1,588,841| 128.80| 21,654 89.92| 15,117
9,841,683| 1,654,584 9,797,445] 1,647,146 132.60| 22,293 91.03| 15,304
9,898,199| 1,664,085 9,746,888 1,638,647 131.41] 22,093 90.21| 15,166
9,738,642 1,637,260 9,671,344] 1,625,946 130.48| 21,936 89.57| 15,059
10 9,769,950| 1,642,524 9,668,099 1,625,401| 130.19| 21,888 87.84| 14,768
11 10,315,743 1,734,283 10,281,847 1,728,584 136.36| 22,925 92.00| 15,467
12 10,985,289 1,846,847 10,828,634 1,820,510 142.28] 23,920 96.001 16,140
2024 11,117,742 1,869,115 11,051,886 1,858,043 143.14| 24,065 95.08| 15,985
11,308,595| 1,901,201 11,204,344 1,883,674 143.13| 24,063 95.07| 15,983
11,717,959| 1,970,023 11,641,239 1,957,125 146.24| 24,586 97.141 16,331

UCITS plc 2012
W 2015 17 Wd 2016
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W
wd
2018 27
UCITS plc
W Wd
2015 12
2016 12 4.1394 696
2017 12 5.3785 904
2018 12 5.3792 904
2019 12 5.9402 999
2020 12 5.3055 892
2021 12 4.9384 830
2022 12 5.3608 901
2023 12 5.8114 977
UcCITS plc
W wd
2015 12 0.55
2016 12 6.85 10.28
2017 12 10.48 9.50
2018 12 7.42 7.15
2019 12 15.43 14.92
2020 12 10.71 10.22
2021 12 3.16 3.11
2022 12 11.50 11.38
2023 12 10.97 10.28
x 100

100
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2012 17
2012 31
2013 26
2016 30
2020 10 22
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2024

Carl 0= Sullivan

2012 12

1983

1983 1987

1987 1990

1990
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D.C.
1992
1993
JP
1997
2000
2002
2003
Alexander Lasagna
2006
IN
2010 12
2019
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2010
30

1995 2010

E&Y

Desmond Quigley 1988 1994

1977

IFSC
KPMG

2014
UCITS 2009 13
2009 65 EC UCITS
2011 2011 352
2011 UCITS

2013 48
2019 2019
UCITS

2014

2014

2014

2014
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UCITS
UCITS

UCITS

2011

2011

2019
2019
UCITS
UCITS

UCITS

UCITS
UCITS
UCITS UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS

UCITS

UCITS

2019
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UCITS UCITS
UCITS UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
2011 UCITS
EU

UCITS
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00353-1-865-0174
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BNP

UCITS

plc

10-11

353 0 16071800

12 01
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Wd

UCITS V

Wd
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W Wd 1,000 w
Wd

10,000 168 1,200
10,000 168 1,200
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ERISA
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30
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NS

NS

TC

NS

71
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FDI
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EU 2017 2402

EU

EU

2020
SRD 11
SRD 11
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10SCO AIMA
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1.50
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12 31

5,000

30

90
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21
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IFRS



30

12 31
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Limited

2024

AIFM

UK

2024

UK

UCITS

UK

6,150,000

Algebris (UK) Limited

1940
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Algebris Investments Ireland

10 3,394
2013
300,002 5,044
2016
FCA

www .adviserinfo.sec.gov
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GSIFls

(1 10]

2024

SW1Y 4AU 100
11
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2024
SW1y 4AU 100
11
2024
2016
Polina 2021
Hristova
2022
ESG
ESG
MBA CFA
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Davide Serra
UBS
CEMS
2002
Lisa
Martensson 10D
30
17
HSBC
2019
HSBC
DAC
1998 2001
SEB
10
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2013 2020
Declan 2004 2013
Kelleher
2000 2004
2004
DC
1987 1991
1980 1983 1981 1982
2016
Anna Aiston 2020
2006
2009
M A ECM
AlIM
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2024

UK
Davide Serra

1999 2006
1995
2000 UBS
Alexander
Lasagna
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2024
UCITS
8 154.7
1 126.6
3 811.3
1 316.6
2024
UCITS
UCITS plc 2012 17 154.7
2009 11 20 126.6
2014 10 20 158.8
2016 12 574.7
2019 77.8
2021 316.6
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BNP
2024 2,261,621,342 3,802 2,378
BNP
ACP

Autorité de Controle Prudential 75002

AVMF Autorité des Marchés Financiers BNP

BNP 99.99
BNP
2023 12 72,039,000 121 1,120
487406 2010
10-11

UBS SuMi TRUST
2024 5,165

UBS SuMi TRUST

BNP
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BNP

UBS SuMi TRUST
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131
UCITS plc
UCITS plc
W
Wd
23 103
2024 30

168.12
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
2023
2(d) 697,269,764 117,224,993
3,4
9,987,055, 184 1,679,023,718
108,166,179 18,184,898
2(K) 77,308 12,997
2(m) 54,027,145 9,083,044
365,006 61,365
138,328,206 23,255,738
6
10,985,288,792 1,846,846,752
60,130,000 10,109,056
3,4
55,172,428 9,275,589

2(k)

2(m) 27,577,344 4,636,303
5 5,815,861 977,763
5 6,735,934 1,132,445
5 129,819 21,825
5 345,253 58,044
5 166,251 27,950
5 3,895 655
7 578,069 97,185

156,654,854 26,336,814

10,828,633,938

1,820,509,938
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UCITS plc
2022 12 31
2022

2(d) 812,811,579 136,649,883

3,4
7,822,027,897 1,315,039,330
44,797,647 7,531,380

2(k)
2(m) 119,494,260 20,089,375
271,798 45,695
96,920,355 16,294,250
6 626,110 105,262
8,896,949,646 1,495,755,174
19,180,000 3,224,542

3,4
21,141,031 3,554,230
2(k) 6,152,840 1,034,415
2(m) 26,295,455 4,420,792

5

5 5,660,652 951,669
5 100,131 16,834
5 150,211 25,253
5 70,956 11,929
5 4,320 726
77,402,536 13,012,914
7 2,660,904 447,351
158,819,036 26,700,656

8,738,130,610 1,469,054,518
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
2023

2(9)
667,770,687 112,265,608
1,390,801 233,821
16,966,990 2,852,490
521,710,444 87,709,960
2(H) 862,680 145,034
1,208,701,602 203,206,913
5 5,815,861 977,763
5 75,744,829 12,734,221
5 1,969,518 331,115
5 10,265 1,726
5 1,587,407 266,875
5 159,065 26,742
5 49,109 8,256
8 3,776,327 634,876
89,112,381 14,981,573
1,119,589,221 188,225,340
10 185,836,845 31,242,890

2(9)
33,535,417 5,637,974
219,372,262 36,880,865
900,216,959 151,344,475
2(h 417,240 70,146
899,799,719 151,274,329
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UCITS plc
2022 12 31
2022

2(9)
484,610,262 81,472,677
936,498 157,444
5,901,001 992,076
(1,228,252,199) (206,493,760)
2(P) (314,632) (52,896)
(737,119,070) (123,924,458)
5 677 114
5 66,965,672 11,258,269
5 1,688,824 283,925
5 10,405 1,749
5 1,313,676 220,855
5 114,492 19,248
5 47,650 8,011
8 3,746,812 629,914
73,908,831 12,425,553
(811,027,901) (136,350,011)
10 163,674,610 27,516,975

2(9)
24,063,467 4,045,550
187,738,077 31,562,526
(998,765,978) (167,912,536)
2D 280,950 47,233

(999,046,928) (167,959, 770)
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
2023
8,738,130,610 1,469,054,518
899,799,719 151,274,329
4,213,479,037 708,370,096
(3,022,775,428) (508,189,005)

10,828,633,938 1,820,509,938
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UCITS plc
2022 12 31
2022
9,142,847,378 1,537,095,501
(999,046,928) (167,959,770)
3,253,266,371 546,939,142
(2,658,936,211) (447,020,356)

8,738,130,610 1,469,054,518
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
2023
1,085,636,564 182,517,219
(3,698,205,036) (621,742,231)
2,019,320,910 339,488,231
(521,710,444) (87,709,960)
(10,575,159,190) (1,777,895,763)
(93,208) (15,670)
10,534,377,449 1,771,039,537
5,127,908 862,104
(1,150,705,047) (193,456,533)
4,201,543,616 706,363,513
(3,021,493,539) (507,973,494)
(185,836,845) (31,242,890)
994,213,232 167,147,129
(156,491,815) (26,309,404)
793,631,579 133,425,341
637,139,764 107,115,937
626,362,836 105,304,120
(33,587,522) (5,646,734)

797,136 134,015
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UCITS plc

2022 12 31

2022

(999,046,928)
(444,003,264 ,725)
442,513,620,051
1,219,124,031
(32,152, 758)
(72,375)

(29,969)
(67,319,015)

(167,959,770)
(74,645,828, 866)
74,395,389,803
204,959,132
(5,405,522)

(12,168)
(5,038)
(11,317,673)

(1,369,141,688)

(230,180,101)

3,238,522,181
(2,665,049,738)
(163,674,610)

544,460,349
(448,048,162)
(27,516,975)

573,472,443

96,412,187

(795,669, 245)
1,589,300,824

(133,767,913)
267,193,255

793,631,579

133,425,341

452,405,606
(24,063, 467)
606,093

129/462
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(4,045,550)
101,896



UCITS
2013
2019
UCITS
33
2023 12 31
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Algebris Financial Income Fund

Algebris Financial Equity Fund

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

Algebris Core Italy Fund

Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund

Algebris Sustainable World Fund

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund1

1 2023 22

Sustainable World Fund

2023 12 31
plc 2014
48
UCITS
509801 2012 17 2012
UCITS
D02 XK09
UCITS plc

UK Algebris Core Italy Fund Algebris

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund
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BNP
BNP
2023 1AS IFRS
significant material
IFRS 2014
UCITS
IFRS
13
IFRS
FVOCI FVTPL
FVTPL FVTPL

FVTPL FVTPL
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FVTPL
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13

BNP HSBC
JP
13
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BNP HSBC
JP

BNP HSBC
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FVTPL
FVTPL
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Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund
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2023

2021

2023

1AS

2021

2023

1AS
I1AS

IAS

IFRS

IFRS

PS
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1AS
2020 IAS 69 76
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2023

9,987,055,184

107,070,229

1,095,950

10,095,221,363

(55,172,428)

(55,172,428)

Algebris

Financial Income Fund Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

2022

7,822,027,897

141/462
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44,797,647

7,866,825,544

(21,141,031)

(21,141,031)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund
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IFRS 13
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2023

2022
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12 31
9,987,055,184 9,987,055,184
107,070,229 107,070,229
1,095,950 1,095,950
10,095,221,363 10,095,221,363
(55,172,428) (55,172,428)
(55,172,428) (55,172,428)
12 31

7,822,027,897

44,797,647

7,822,027,897

44,797,647

7,866,825,544

7,866,825,544

(21,141,031)

(21,141,031)

(21,141,031)

(21,141,031)
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2023 12 31 19,675 2022 12 31 689,562
0TC
0TC
W 1.50
14
2023 12 31
99,400,834 2022 12 31 87,614,500 8,931,136

2022 12 31 7,279,420
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A C 12 M XXL W z
2023 12 31 5,815,861 2022 12 31 677
5,815,861 2022 12 31 0
BNP
10
600,000 200 0.035
200 500 0.03
500 0.02
2023 12 31 2,711,979 2022 12 31 2,356,782
489,988 2022 12 31 220,678
BNP 10
600,000 0.01
2023 12 31 2,088,967 2022 12 31 1,726,736
209,423 2022 12 31 87,580
85,000
2023 12 31 80,353 2022 12 31 64,896
33,201 2022 12 31 28,386
2023 12 31
2023 12 31 198,505 2022 12 31

146,611 165,182 2022 12 31 126,444 2023
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12 31 121,080 2022 12 31 80,715
147,180 2022 12 31 57,317
2023 12 31
36,065 2022 12
31 29,352 11,874 2022 12 31 13,423
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 2022

49,109 47,650
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2023

2022

553,378
1
72,731

626,110
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2023

1,277
14,097

208,562
1,157
36,102
316,874

578,069

2022

183
10,707
62,821

135,113
669
2,357,743
93,668

2,660,904
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2023

181,930
142,938
296,059
453,282
8,600
839,062
1,854,456

3,776,327

2022

313,619
192,562
248,965
295,236
4,340
1,194
740,241
1,950,655

3,746,812
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500,000,000,000 300,000
300,000

2023 12 31

W 490,103 95,874 (119,712) (3.668) 462,597

Wwd 371,082 85,674 (60,553) (1,535) 394,668
2022 12 31

W 585,610 140,742 (222,834) (13,415) 490,103

Wwd 466,061 82,314 (177,293) 371,082
2023 12 31

W 62,835,334 12,612,979  (16,097,654) 6,467,035 65,817,694

Wd 34,258,802 7,839,233 (5,677,202) 1,466,995 37,887,828
2022 12 31

W 84,835,008 19,160,648  (32,228,978)  (8,931,344) 62,835,334

Wd 51,374,862 7,807,302  (18,494,938)  (6,428,424) 34,258,802
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10
2023
2023 2022
Wd 2023 10 1.3822 2022 11 1.2254
Wa 2023 12 1.4155 2022 1.4460
Wd 2023 10 1.4992 2022 1.3111
Wd 2023 10 1.5145 2022 10 10 1.3783
11
1997 739
1997
12
2023 12 31
2022 12 31
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13

Algebris Financial Income
Algebris Core Italy Algebris IG Financial Credit Algebris Sustainable World Algebris

Sustainable Bond

2023 12 31
2022 12 31
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2023 12 31
3 3
(76) (76) ®
(220) (220) 1)
1,686,852,871 (60) (1,676,443,628) 10,409,183 520,459
(49) (49) @
5,202,625 (583,885) 4,618,740 230,937
3,745,996,836 (10,973,850) (3,706,604,044) 28,418,942 1,420,947
5,438,052,335 (11,558,140) (5,383,047,672) 43,446,523 2,172,326
2022 12 31
7 7
(25) (25) @
81 (81) @
1,322,244,420 (5,865) (1,322,018,911) 219,644 10,982
3,068 @ 3,066 153
556,414 (548,116) 8,298 415
3,269,095,784 (4,593,994) (3,245,390,996) 19,110,794 955,540
4,591,899,693 (5.148,083) (4,567,409,907) 19,341,703 967,085
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2023
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697,269,764

106,679,000 1,379,998,517
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8,486,133,851 122,409,995 10,095,221,363

697,269,764

77,308 77,308
54,027,145 54,027,145
365,006 365,006

138,328,206 138,328,206

697,269,764

106,679,000 1,379,998,517

8,486,133,851 315,207,660 10,985,288,792

60,130,000

55,172,428 55,172,428

60,130,000

27,577,344 27,577,344
5,815,861 5,815,861
6,735,934 6,735,934
345,253 345,253
129,819 129,819
166,251 166,251
3,895 3,895
578,069 578,069

10,828,633,938 10,828,633,938

60,130,000

10,925,158,792 10,985,288,792

637,139,764

106,679,000 1,379,998,517

8,486,133,851
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2022
12 31
565,873 47,712,301 1,271,335,851  6,484,003,297 63,208,222 7,866,825,544
812,811,579 812,811,579
119,494,260 119,494,260
271,798 271,798
626,110 626,110
96,920,355 96,920,355
812,811,579 565,873 47,712,301 1,271,335,851 6,484,003,297 280,520,745 8,896,949,646
21,141,031 21,141,031
19,180,000 19,180,000
6,152,840 6,152,840
26,295,455 26,295,455
5,660, 652 5,660,652
150,211 150,211
100,131 100,131
70,956 70,956
4,320 4,320
77,402,536 77,402,536
2,660,904 2,660,904
8,738,130,610 8,738,130,610
19,180,000 8,877,769,646 8,896,949,646
793,631,579 565,873 47,712,301 1,271,335,851  6,484,003,297
2023 12 31
50
49,864,057 2022 12 31 39,018,087
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12 31

2023 2022
A 0.16 1.16

A- 0.69
BBB+ 0.68 1.35
BBB 1.08 7.95
BBB- 17.67 11.38
BB+ 18.68 17.43
BB 25.17 18.10
BB- 30.25 23.05
B+ 2.36 14.18
B 3.23
B- 0.23 0.00

3.03
R 2.17
100.00 100.00

DVP Delivery Payment
BNP HSBC
JP
BNP HSBC
JP HSBC
S&P
BNP JP
HSBC
BNP
JP HSBC
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S&P

2023 12 31
Bank of America Merrill Lynch A+ @)
Bank of America Merrill Lynch A+ 1,095,950
BNP Paribas A+ (60,130,000)
BNP Paribas A+ 555,399,898
BNP Paribas A+ 9,987,055,184
BNP Paribas A+ 51,897,801
Societe Generale A 141,869,873
10,677,188,699

2022 12 31
Bank of America Merrill Lynch A+ @
BNP Paribas A+ 216,245,497
BNP Paribas A+ (19,180,000)
BNP Paribas A+ 7,822,027,897
BNP Paribas A+ 23,656,616
HSBC Bank Plc A- 8,990,337
Societe Generale A 510,173,216

8,561,913,556
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AA- AA+ 2022 12 31
AA- AA+
ECL IFRS
2023

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

1SDA

2023 12 31
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BNP Paribas

Bank of America
Merrill Lynch

BNP Paribas

51,897,801

2022 12 31

BNP Paribas
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107,070,229 107,070,229  (55,172,428) 51,897,801
1,095,950 1,095,950 1,095,950
108,166,179 108,166,179  (55,172,428) 52,993,751
(55,172,428) (55,172,428) 55,172,428
(55,172,428) (55,172,428) 55,172,428
2022 23,656,616 1,095,950 2022
44,797,647 44,797,647  (21,141,031) 23,656,616
44,797,647 44,797,647  (21,141,031) 23,656,616
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BNP Paribas (21,141,031) (21,141,031) 21,141,031

(21,141,031) (21,141,031) 21,141,081
14
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2023 2023
W 65,817,694 462,597 142.28
Wd 37,887,828 394,668 96.00
2022 2022
W 62,835,334 490,103 128.21
Wd 34,258,802 371,082 92.32
2021 2021
W 84,835,008 585,610 144.87
Wd 51,374,862 466,061 110.23
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15
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

2023 2022

0.6170 0.6366

0.1862 0.1767

0.6838 0.6905
0.1350

0.0405 0.0414

0.1341 0.1345

1.0000 1.0000

0.1160 0.1196

0.0001

0.0064 0.0071

0.0535 0.0479

0.5725

0.0890 0.0953

0.2302 0.2132

1.1534 1.1306

0.0101

0.6863 0.6969

0.0495

0.0898 0.0896

1.0766 1.0105

1.0766

0.0307

0.0237

0.9060 0.9342

16
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0.09
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2023 2023
w wd
128.21 92.32
6.87 4.76
7.20 4.73
(5.81)
14.07 3.68
142.28 96.00
10.97 10.28
(6.29 )
10.97 3.99
1.94 ) (1.95 )
(1.94 ) (1.95 )
5.28 5.30
2023 12 31 2023
2023 12 31 10,249,744 2024
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2009 ASC 740 ASC
740
ASC 740
ASC
740
50
50
50
50
ASU 2009 06
ASU 2009 06
ASU 2009 06
ASU 2009 06
ASC 740
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
2023 12 31

ASC 815
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2023 2023

107,070,229 (55,172,428)
1,095,950

108,166,179 (55,172,428)

(2,523,815,601)
1,095,950

2023 12 31

2,575,713,402

(50,441, 285)

28,241,185

(50,441,285)

28,241,185
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17
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
UK
AlgebrisFinancialEquityFund M 32,652 2022 12 31 32,652
M 7,000 2022 12 31
2023 12 31
80,353 2022 12 31 64,896 33,201 2022 12 31
28,386
2023 12 31
36,102
2022 12 31 2,357,743
312.42 2022
12 31 312.42
18
2017 SRB
AT1 Tier2
AlgebrisGlobalCreditOpportunities AlgebrisFinancial IncomeFund AlgebrisFinancialEquityFund

UK

UK

2017 EC
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2017

2017

AT1

2018

2022

2023 11 23

2023 12 31

19

SRB

Tier2

NCWO

EC

SRB

SRB

1973

FROB

NCWO

EU

SNC

EU

AT1
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SRB 2019

FROB

SRB NoCreditorWorseOff NCWO

SNC
NCWO
PwC
GC 2021 24
FROB
Tier2 12.65
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20

2024

23
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
92.23 2022 12 31 89.52
0.05 2022 12 31 0.06 5,103,184 0.05
6,400,000 Commonwealth Bank Aust 3.784  03/14/2032 5,103,184 0.05
0.91 2022 12 31 0.60 98,560,364 0.91
15,400,000 Bawag Group AG 5.125 Perpetual 12,721,170 0.12
32,200,000 Bawag Group AG 5 Perpetual 28,304,122 0.26
54,400,000 Erste Group Bank AG 8.500 Perpetual 57,535,072 0.53
0.94 2022 12 31 0.00 101,974,310 0.94
95,800,000 Kbc Group Nv 8  Perpetual 101,974,310 0.94
0.44 2022 12 31 0.92 48,196,901 0.44
53,865,000 Danske Bank 7  Perpetual 48,196,901 0.44
10.56 2022 12 31 10.05 1,143,325,584 10.56
5,000,000 BNP Paribas 2.588  08/12/2035 3,706,804 0.03
94,400,000 BNP Paribas 6.875 Perpetual 98,021,184 0.91
70,700,000 BNP Paribas 7.750 Perpetual 65,595,277 0.61
133,800,000 BNP Paribas 7.375 Perpetual 140,715,189 1.30
10,100,000 BNP Paribas 7 Perpetual 9,005,078 0.08
59,000,000 BNP Paribas 8.500 Perpetual 56,126,710 0.52
94,100,000 BNP Paribas 9.250 Perpetual 91,202,058 0.84
10,800,000 BPCE SA 1.500 01/13/2042 9,825,516 0.09
14,600,000 BPCE SA 2.125  10/13/2046 11,884,546 0.11
25,000,000 BPCE SA 7.003  10/19/2034 24,639,848 0.23
7,000,000 Credit Agricole SA 1.874  12/09/2031 7,207,174 0.07
20,000,000 Credit Agricole SA 4.750 Perpetual 15,475,401 0.14
44,000,000 Credit Agricole SA 7.250 Perpetual 46,705,120 0.43
60,400,000 Credit Agricole SA 7.875 Perpetual 54,773,721 0.51
63,230,000 Credit Agricole SA 8.125 Perpetual 58,598,748 0.54
5,000,000 Mutuelle Assurance 2.125 06/21/2052 3,863,800 0.04
22,000,000 Societe Generale 4.027 01/21/2043 14,356,909 0.13
104,300,000 Societe Generale 5.375 Perpetual 77,115,094 0.71
50,900,000 Societe Generale 6.750 Perpetual 41,087,096 0.38
11,100,000 Societe Generale 6.221  06/15/2033 10,056,980 0.09
69,500,000 Societe Generale 7.875 Perpetual 71,804,620 0.66
66,400,000 Societe Generale 7.367 01/10/2053 63,981,517 0.59
34,305,000 Societe Generale 8 Perpetual 31,070,937 0.29
144,200,000 Societe Generale 9.375 Perpetual 136,506,257 1.26
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92.23 2022 12 31 89.52

0.04 2022 12 31 0.00 4,416,145 0.04

5,000,000 Deutsche Bank AG 7.500  12/29/2049 4,416,145 0.04
6.09 2022 12 31 5.17 659,042,193 6.09

14,200,000 Aareal Bank AG 7.625 Perpetual 12,022,998 0.11
20,800,000 Allianz SE 2.625 Perpetual 15,640,976 0.15
14,000,000 Commerzbank AG 4  12/05/2030 13,778,100 0.13
23,700,000 Commerzbank AG 8.625  02/28/2033 29,111,910 0.27
5,000,000 Deutsche Bank AG 7.500  12/29/2049 4,416,145 0.04
175,400,000 Deutsche Bank AG 10  Perpetual 191,857,782 1.77
31,700,000 Deutsche Bank AG 4  06/24/2032 30,569,578 0.28
125,400,000 Deutsche Bank AG 4.500 Perpetual 104,518,392 0.97
188,200,000 Deutsche Bank AG 4.625 Perpetual 154,732,394 1.43
22,500,000 Deutsche Bank AG 5.625  05/19/2031 22,829,400 0.21
81,800,000 Deutsche Bank AG 6.750  Perpetual 76,266,230 0.70
4,000,000 Deutsche Bank AG 6  Perpetual 3,298,288 0.03
0.21 2022 12 31 0.00 22,747,830 0.21

21,000,000 Alpha Serv & Hldgs 11.875 Perpetual 22,747,830 0.21
0.49 2022 12 31 0.61 52,799,893 0.49

29,300,000 Aib Group Plc 6.250 Perpetual 29,133,576 0.27
5,000,000 Bank Of Ireland Group 6 Perpetual 4,942,700 0.05
17,300,000 Governor & Co Of The Ban 6.750 03/01/2033 18,723,617 0.17
18.15 2022 12 31 16.84 1,966,151,731 18.15

59,900,000 Banca Monte Dei Paschi 6.750 03/02/2026 61,332,209 0.57
43,300,000 Banca Monte Dei Paschi 6.750 09/05/2027 45,346,791 0.42
14,000,000 Banco Bpm SPA 3.375  01/19/2032 13,294,120 0.12
30,000,000 Banco Bpm SPA 5  09/14/2030 30,456,300 0.28
64,000,000 Banco Bpm SPA 6.500 Perpetual 63,648,000 0.59
49,400,000 Banco Bpm SPA 7  Perpetual 49,177,206 0.45
45,800,000 Banco Bpm SPA 9.500 Perpetual 49,712,236 0.46
16,500,000 Bper Banca Bpeim 3.875  07/25/2032 15,484,920 0.14
43,000,000 Bper Banca Bpeim 8.750 Perpetual 42,487,655 0.39
18,200,000 Bper Banca Bpeim 8.625  01/20/2033 19,882,954 0.18
46,500,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa Ispim 4.125  Perpetual 37,385,535 0.35
118,700,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa Ispim 5.500 Perpetual 110,339,959 1.02
177,800,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa Ispim 5.875  Perpetual 160,875,218 1.49
37,000,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa Ispim 5.148 06/10/2030 38,712,584 0.36
204,600,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa Ispim 6.375  Perpetual 196,283,010 1.81
93,200,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa lIspim 7.750  Perpetual 95,782,572 0.88
13,732,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa Ispim 7.7  Perpetual 12,255,035 0.11
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161,000,000
36,900,000
69,000,000
22,000,000
56,400,000

145,500,000
88,550,000
76,478,000

128,525,000

122,900,000
33,920,000
32,200,000

143,000,000

67,300,000
4,600,000
35,800,000
194,400,000
26,000,000
17,400,000
97,600,000
30,400,000
62,080,000
5,000,000
87,100,000

82,600,000
33,600,000
72,800,000
147,200,000
122,650,000
16,000,000
132,800,000
26,400,000
26,800,000
168,600,000
174,800,000
217,600,000
4,400,000

92.23 2022 12 31 89.52

18.15 2022 12 31 16.84
Intesa Sanpaolo Spa lIspim 7.778  06/20/2054
Intesa Sanpaolo Spa Ispim 8.505 09/20/2032
Intesa Sanpaolo Spa Ispim 9.125  Perpetual
Intesa Sanpaolo Vita Spa Ispvit 2.375 12/22/2030
Unicredit Spa Ucgim 3.875  Perpetual
Unicredit Spa Ucgim 4.45  Perpetual
Unicredit Spa Ucgim 5.375  Perpetual
Unicredit Spa Ucgim 5.459  06/30/2035
Unicredit Spa Ucgim 5.861  06/19/2032
Unicredit Spa Ucgim 7.500 Perpetual
Unicredit Spa Ucgim 8 Perpetual

Unipolsai Assicurazioni Usimit 6.375 Perpetual

0.65 2022 12 31 0.63
Mitsubishi Ufj Investor Mufjin Float 12/15/2050

5.13 2022 12 31 4.40
Abn Amro Bank Nv Abnanv 4.750  Perpetual
Abn Amro Bank Nv Abnanv 4.375  Perpetual
Cooperatieve Rabobank Ua Rabobk 4.375  Perpetual
Cooperatieve Rabobank Ua Rabobk 4.875  Perpetual
Ing Groep Nv Intned 4.250 Perpetual
Ing Groep Nv Intned 4.875 Perpetual
Ing Groep Nv Intned 5.750 Perpetual
Ing Groep Nv Intned 6.500 Perpetual
Ing Groep Nv Intned 6.750 Perpetual
Ing Groep Nv Intned 6.114  09/11/2034
Ing Groep Nv Intned 7.500 Perpetual

18.16 2022 12 31 15.42
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg Bbvasm 6.500 Perpetual
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg Bbvasm 6.125 Perpetual
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg Bbvasm 6 Perpetual
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg Bbvasm 8.375 Perpetual
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg Bbvasm 9.375 Perpetual
Banco De Sabadell Sa Sabsm 5.750  Perpetual
Banco De Sabadell Sa Sabsm 5 Perpetual
Banco De Sabadell Sa Sabsm 9.375  Perpetual
Banco Santander Sa Santan 3.625 Perpetual
Banco Santander Sa Santan 4.125 Perpetual
Banco Santander Sa Santan 4.750 Perpetual
Banco Santander Sa Santan 4.375 Perpetual

Banco Santander Sa Santan 7.500 Perpetual
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151,364,075 1.40
46,336,952 0.43
76,078,020 0.70
17,609,680 0.16
48,332,544 0.45

129,746,715 1.20
87,045,535 0.80
65,020,505 0.60

113,702,179 1.05

126,880,731 1.17
30,648,781 0.28
30,929,710 0.29
70,192,980 0.65
70,192,980 0.65

555,240,127 5.13
61,538,447 0.57

4,409,054 0.04
33,597,584 0.31

175,904,784 1.62
17,216,961 0.16
13,092,802 0.12
82,716,376 0.76
26,941,611 0.25
56,013,180 0.52

4,770,635 0.05
79,038,693 0.73
1,966,175,161 18.16
73,437,440 0.68
27,494,950 0.25
72,552,480 0.67

159,795,904 1.48

118,625,009 1.10
15,210,560 0.14

114,667,488 1.06
28,274,928 0.26
20,078,828 0.19

144,692,520 1.34

159,254,307 1.47

200,936,192 1.86

3,988,903 0.04
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92.23 2022 12 31 89.52
18.16 2022 12 31 15.42

306,000,000 Banco Santander Sa Santan 9.625 Perpetual 299,700,969 2.76
14,800,000 Bankinter Sa Bktsm 7.375 Perpetual 15,038,872 0.14
39,200,000 Caixabank Sa Cabksm 3.625 Perpetual 30,377,648 0.28
203,600,000 Caixabank Sa Cabksm 5.250 Perpetual 189,700,228 1.75
125,800,000 Caixabank Sa Cabksm 5.875  Perpetual 122,098,964 1.13
24,200,000 Caixabank Sa Cabksm 6.875 10/25/2033 28,495,709 0.26
103,600,000 Caixabank Sa Cabksm 8.250 Perpetual 109,878,160 1.01
30,600,000 Ibercaja Banco Sa Cazar 9.125 Perpetual 31,875,102 0.29
0.04 2022 12 31 0.05 4,245,664 0.04
6,000,000 Swedbank Ab Sweda 4  Perpetual 4,245,664 0.04
4.82 2022 12 31 6.85 522,979,039 4.82
30,100,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag Cs 2.875 04/02/2032 28,184,436 0.26

21,475,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag Cs 5.250 Perpetual

12,000,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag Cs 6.375 Perpetual

24,200,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag Cs 7.250 Perpetual

34,300,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag Cs 9.750 Perpetual
18,900,000 Julius Baer Group Ltd Baervx 6.625 Perpetual 17,060,463 0.16
24,300,000 Julius Baer Group Ltd Baervx 6.875 Perpetual 19,955,194 0.19
56,300,000 Ubs Group Ag Ubs 4.375 Perpetual 40,470,733 0.37
168,300,000 Ubs Group Ag Ubs 4.875 Perpetual 137,627,222 1.27
13,000,000 Ubs Group Ag Ubs 5.125 Perpetual 11,161,838 0.10
79,250,000 Ubs Group Ag Ubs 6.875  Perpetual 70,785,753 0.66
48,200,000 Ubs Group Ag Ubs 7  Perpetual 43,687,009 0.39
155,700,000 Ubs Group Ag Ubs 9.250 Perpetual 154,046,391 1.42
20.99 2022 12 31 22.37 2,272,516,799 20.99
36,000,000 Barclays Plc Bacr 5.875 Perpetual 40,165,121 0.37
48,000,000 Barclays Plc Bacr 6.125 Perpetual 41,540,854 0.38
53,600,000 Barclays Plc Bacr 6.375 Perpetual 58,991,529 0.55
59,700,000 Barclays Plc Bacr 7.125 Perpetual 67,164,221 0.62
213,800,000 Barclays Plc Bacr 8.875 Perpetual 246,496,358 2.28
134,900,000 Barclays Plc Bacr 8 Perpetual 119,317,504 1.10
192,400,000 Barclays Plc Bacr 9.250 Perpetual 221,761,527 2.05
58,300,000 Barclays Plc Bacr 9.625 Perpetual 55,081,008 0.51
59,232,000 Hsbc Holdings Plc Hsbc 4.750  Perpetual 53,674,854 0.50
12,300,000 Hsbc Holdings Plc Hsbc 4.762  03/29/2033 10,391,422 0.10
106,150,000 Hsbc Holdings Plc Hsbc 5.875  Perpetual 116,586,247 1.08
39,300,000 Hsbc Holdings Plc Hshc 5.402 08/11/2033 35,804,055 0.33
52,400,000 Hsbc Holdings Plc Hshc 6.500 Perpetual 45,872,908 0.42
5,800,000 Hsbc Holdings Plc Hshc 6.375  Perpetual 5,212,643 0.05
39,900,000 Hsbc Holdings Plc Hsbc 7.399  11/13/2034 39,680,201 0.37

172/462



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

10,100,000
25,000,000
2,659,000
27,700,000
105,650,000
221,900,000
35,800,000
27,712,700
62,900,000
47,500,000
13,800,000
8,000,000
49,600,000
140,000,000
92,300,000
131,200,000
28,500,000
48,900,000

19,200,000
38,300,000
26,700,000
66,093,000
34,100,000
4,000,000
40,000,000
5,000,000
43,300,000
119,400,000
39,200,000
25,600,000
18,300,000
25,902,000
24,186
26,900,000
4,000,000
2,031,000
12,100,000
26,000,000

92.23 2022 12 31 89.52

20.99 2022 12 31 22.37
Hsbc Holdings Plc Hsbc 8  Perpetual
Lloyds Banking Group Plc Lloyds 2.707  12/03/2035
Lloyds Banking Group Plc Lloyds 6.750 Perpetual
Lloyds Banking Group Plc Lloyds 7.500 Perpetual
Lloyds Banking Group Plc Lloyds 7.875 Perpetual
Lloyds Banking Group Plc Lloyds 8.500 Perpetual
Lloyds Banking Group Plc Lloyds 8 Perpetual
Nationwide Bldg Society Nwide 10.250 Perpetual
Nationwide Bldg Society Nwide 5.750 Perpetual
Nationwide Bldg Society Nwide 5.875  Perpetual
Natwest Group Plc Nwg 3.622  08/14/2030
Natwest Group Plc Nwg 3.754  11/01/2029
Natwest Group Plc Nwg 4.500 Perpetual
Natwest Group Plc Nwg 5.125  Perpetual
Natwest Group Plc Nwg 6  Perpetual
Natwest Group Plc Nwg 8 Perpetual
Standard Chartered Plc Stanln 4.750 Perpetual
Standard Chartered Plc Stanln Float Perpetual

4.60 2022 12 31 5.55
American Intl Group Aig 5.750 04/01/2048
Bank Of America Corp Bac 4.375 Perpetual
Bbva Bancomer Sa Texas Bbvasm 5.125  01/18/2033
Citigroup Inc C 3.875 Perpetual
Citigroup Inc C 4  Perpetual
Citigroup Inc C Float 08/25/2036
Citizens Financial Group Cfg 5.641 05/21/2037
Deutsche Bank Ny Db 3.729  01/14/2032
Deutsche Bank Ny Db 3.742  01/07/2033
Deutsche Bank Ny Db 4.875  12/01/2032
Deutsche Bank Ny Db 5.882  07/08/2031
Deutsche Bank Ny Db 7.079  02/10/2034
Discover Financial Svs Dfs 5.500 Perpetual
Dresdner Fndg Trust I Cmzb 8.151 06/30/2031
First Horizon Bank 3.75 Perp
Morgan Stanley Ms 5.297  04/20/2037
Pnc Financial Services Pnc 3.4  Perpetual
Pnc Financial Services Pnc 6 Perpetual
Voya Financial Inc Voya 4.7 01/23/2048
Wells Fargo & Company Wfc 3.9  Perpetual
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9,488,162 0.09
23,276,528 0.21
2,381,656 0.02
24,695,088 0.23
119,369,877 1.10
260,288,738 2.40
32,485,654 0.30
41,622,749 0.38
67,030,216 0.62
53,873,875 0.50
15,243,031 0.14
7,077,213 0.07
48,011,313 0.44
145,412,687 1.34
81,221,826 0.75
119,611,083 1.11
21,025,754 0.19
42,660,897 0.39
497,803,424 4.60
17,229,552 0.16
31,062,664 0.29
21,990,911 0.20
53,252,861 0.49
28,503,485 0.26
3,072,248 0.03
33,624,717 0.31
3,810,003 0.04
32,340,239 0.30
101,323,941 0.94
34,852,021 0.32
23,906,554 0.22
13,377,719 0.12
26,005,026 0.24
14,243,816 0.13
23,747,652 0.22
2,908,798 0.03
1,750,907 0.02
9,060,145 0.08
21,740,165 0.20
9,987,055,184 92.23
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0.01 2022 12 31 0.00

2,700 Spx Us 01/19/2024 P4550 1,095,950 0.01
1,095,950 0.01

" 0.99 2022 12 31  0.51

Buy EUR 3,840,573,840 Sell USD 4,142,355,265 12/01/2024 88,527,806 0.82
Buy EUR 1,722,539,293 Sell GBP 1,478,650,557 12/01/2024 16,250,270 0.15
Buy CHF 111,286,122 Sell EUR 117,885,949 12/01/2024 2,062,863 0.02
Buy GBP 12,845,432 Sell EUR 14,774,501 12/01/2024 48,487 0.00
Buy JPY 1,186,254,077 Sell EUR 7,566,074 12/01/2024 63,521
Buy USD 13,154,759 Sell EUR 11,872,916 12/01/2024 42,350
Buy AUD 8,070,833 Sell EUR 4,911,070 12/01/2024 70,018
Buy SGD 2,102,960 Sell EUR 1,440,793 12/01/2024 2,449
Buy EUR 246,905 Sell JPY 38,115,077 12/01/2024 1,761
Buy HKD 1,259,696 Sell EUR 145,424 12/01/2024 704
Buy EUR 31 Sell SGD 45 12/01/2024
107,070,229 0.99
10,095,221,363 93.23
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Buy USD
Buy GBP
Buy SGD
Buy HKD
Buy JPY
Buy EUR
Buy EUR
Buy CHF
Buy EUR
Buy EUR
Buy EUR
Buy AUD
Buy EUR

" (0.51) 2022 12 31 (0.24)

2,376,871,781 Sell EUR 2,203,805,611 12/01/2024
281,347,089 Sell EUR 327,688,649 12/01/2024
98,765,996 Sell EUR 68,226,549 12/01/2024
242,318,376 Sell EUR 28,786,837 12/01/2024
1,622,770,364 Sell EUR 10,480,625 12/01/2024
4,881,237 Sell CHF 4,598,230 12/01/2024
3,136,860 Sell GBP 2,725,808 12/01/2024
493,011 Sell EUR 532,515 12/01/2024

153,085 Sell JPY 24,000,000 12/01/2024
413,054 Sell USD 457,110 12/01/2024

64,700 Sell SGD 94,422 12/01/2024

42,581 Sell EUR 26,286 12/01/2024

12,305 Sell AUD 20,000 12/01/2024

BNP
BNP
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(50,892, 167) (0.47)
(3,028,134) (0.03)

(444,375)

(677,205)

(43,501)

(74,927)
(8,586) (0.01)

(1,127)

(1,275)

(986)

(101)

®)

(38)
(55,172,428) (0.51)
(55,172,428) (0.51)
10,040,048,935 92.72
788,585,003 7.28
10,828,633,938 100.00
9,987,055,184 90.91
108,166,179 0.99
890,067,429 8.10
10,985, 288,792 100.00
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

1. The reporting entity

Algebris UCITS Funds PLC (the “Company™) was incorporated on 17 February 2012 as a vanable capital open-ended
wmnbrella investment company with segregated liability between Sub-Funds under the Companies Act 2014 and the
Central Bank {Supervision and Enforcement Act 2013 {Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 {the “Central Bank UCITS Regulations™) with registration number 509801
and was authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank™) on @ August 2012,

The sole objective for which the Company is established is the collective investment in transferable securities and/or
other liquid financial assets as pursuant to the UCITS Regulations and Central Bank UCITS Regulations. The
Company was incorporated as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds (the * Sub-Funds™) in
accordance with Irish law and as such, the assets of each Sub-Fund will not be exposed to the Liabilities of the
Company’s other Sub-Funds. Each Sub-Fund of the Company will be responsible for paying its fees and expenses
regardless of the level of its profitability. Notwithstanding the foregoing. there can be no assurance that, should an
action be brought against the Company in the courts of another junisdiction, the segregated nature of the Sub-Funds
would necessarily be upheld. Futher Sub-Funds may be established with the prior approval of the Central Bank.

The registered office of the Company 15 33 Sir John Rogerson's Quay, Dublin 2, D02 XKO09, Ireland and the
Company is domiciled in Ireland.

As of year ended 31 December 2023, the Company's Sub-Funds are as follows:

Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Algebris Financial Income Fund

Algebris Financial Equity Fund

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund
Algebris Core [taly Fund

Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund
Algebris Sustainable World Fund

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund'

! Launched on 22 May 2023

The investment objective of Algebris Financial Credit Fund is to provide a high level of income and generate modest
capital appreciation.

The investment objective of Algebris Financial Income Fund is 1o maximise income and generate superior nsk-
adjuded returns over an investment cycle of approximately 3 to 5 years by investing in high dividend-yielding equity
stocks and bonds.

The investment objective of Algebns Financial Equity Fund is (o achieve positive absolute rehorns, primarily by

taking long and synthetic short positions primarily in transferable securities and financial derivative instruments
{“FDIs") of companies in or related 1o the global financial services sector and to a lesser extent, the real estate sector,

The investment objective of Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund is to achieve a high level of income
diversifying across global bond and credit markets.

The investment objective of Algebris Core Italy Fund is to generate risk-adjusted retumns in the medium to long-term,
by investing in the listed equity and credit of companies which are either (i) resident in Italy; or (i) resident in an EU
or EEA Member State and have a permanent establishment in Italy.

The investment objective of Algebris 1 Financial Credit Fund is to generate an attractive level of income and modest
capital appreciation in the medium term by investing the Fond's assets predominantly in investment grade securities
rated BEB- or above by a major rating agency (* Investment Grade Securities™).
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

1. The reporting entity (continued)

The investment objective of Algebris Sustainable World Fund is to make a positive impact on worldwide
environmental sustainability and social standards through investing in global listed companies which make a positive
impact on the world. The Fund aims to generate positive risk-adjusted returns in the long-term.

The investment objective of Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund is to make a positive impact on worldwide
environmental sustainability and social sandards through investing in deld securities of global listed companies which
make a positive impact on the world (as measured by a positive contribution to one or more of the UN Sustainable
Development Goals (" SD4Gs")) while at the same time having a low environmental footprint and operating within the
environmental boundaries that support sustaimable planetary thrving. In addition to the sustainable investment
objective, the Fund aims to generate an attractive level of income and positive risk-adjusted returns in the medinm<o-
long term.

Algebris Investment (Ireland) Limited is the Manager of the Algebris UCITS Funds Ple, Algebris (UK) Limited has
been appointed as the Investment Manager (for all Sub-Funds except Algebris Core Italy Fund, Algebris Sustainable
World Fund and Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund), Distnbutor and Promoter.

The Manager assigned BNP Paribas Fund Adminisgtration Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Administrator”) as the
Company”s administrator, registrar and transfer agent, while BNP Paribas 5.A., Dublin Branch (the *Depositary™) as

the Company's depositary.
2 Material accounting policies

The Fund has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial
statements,

In addition, the Company adopted Disclosure if Accounting Policies [Accounting to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice
Statement 2) from 1 January 2023 The amendments require the disclosure of ‘material’ rather than ‘significant’
accounting policies. Although the amendments did not resull in any changes to the accounting policies themselves,
they impacted the accounting policy information disclosed in certain instances.

The principal accounting policies adopted by the Company in the preparation of these financial stalements are sel oul
below.

{a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reponting Standards (IFRS™) as
adopted for use in the European Union, Irish statute comprising the Companies Act 2014 and the Central Bank UCITS
Regulations. The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis and under the higtorical cod
convention as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and liabilities held at fair value through profit or loss.

Use of estimates and judgemenis

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS as adopted by the European Union requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the financial vear. Actual resulis could differ from those estimates. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. The key judgments and estimates relate to investments and
further information on this is disclosed in Note 13.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2. Material accounting policies {continued)
(b} Finandal assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

(il Classification
The Company has classified its investments into three categories for financial asseis: measured a amortised cost, Fair value
throngh other comprehensive income (FVOCT) and Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) in accordance with [FRES 9
Financial Instnuments.

Om initial recognition, the Company classifies financial assets messured o amortised cost or FVTPL. The financial assets
which are not designated as FVTPL are measured at amortised cost if the objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flow and its contractual terms on specified dates give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest.

A financial liability is classified as FVTPL if it is classified as held-for4rading and it is a denvative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial labilities at FVIPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any
inerest expense, are recognised in Stalement of Comprehensive Income. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also
recognized in Statlement of Comprehensive Income,

The Company has determined that it has two business models.

. Held-o-collect business model: this includes cash and cash equivalents, cash collateral pledged. balances due
from brokers, balances due from members, dividends receivable, subscriptions receivable and accrued income
and other receivables. These financial assets are held to collect contractual cash flow.

- Other business model: this includes debt securities, equity investments, investments in unliged open-ended
investment finds and derivatives. These financial assets are managed and their performance is evaluated, ona
fair value basis, with frequent sales taking place. Cash collateral received, due to broker, due to members, fee
payables, payable for repurchase agreements, subscniption in advance, and accrued expenses and other
payables are classified as financial liabilities at amortised cost. Financial denvative instruments are classified
as financial liabilities at FVTPL.,

(i) Recogmition
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recogmised initially on the trade date & which the

Company becomes a party (o contracted provisions of the instruments, Other financial assels and labalities are recognised
on the date they are originated.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2. Material accounting policies {continued)
(b} Finandal assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

(i} Dervecognition

A financial assel is derecognised when the Company no longer has control over the contractual rights that comprise that
assel, This ocours when the rights are realised, expire or are surendered. A financial liability 15 derecognised when it is
extinguished or when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Assets held for trading that
are sold are derecognised and corresponding receivables from the uver for the payment are recognised as of the date the
Company commils to sell the assets,

Om derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount
allocated to the portion of the asset derecognised) and consideration received (including amy new asset obtained less any
new liability assumed) is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Any interest in such transferred financial
assels that is created or retained by the Company is recognised as a separate asset or Lability.

The Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its Statement of Financial Position, but
retains either all or substantially all of the nsks and rewards of the transferred assets or a pomtion of them. If all or
substantially all of the risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not derecognised. Transfers of assets
with retention of all or substantially all of the risks and rewards include sale and repurchase transactions,

Om derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the camying amount extinguished and the consideration
paid {including any non-cash assets wransfemed or liabilities assumed) is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.

The Company derecognises a derivative only when it meets the derecognition criteria for both financial assets and financial
liabilities. Where the payment or receipt of vanation margin represents settlement of a derivative, the derivative, or the
settled portion, is derecognised.

(i Indtial measure meni

Financial instruments categorised at fair value through profit or loss are recognised initially at fair value, which is
usually the purchase price, with transaction costs for such instruments being recognised directly in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through the profit or loss, are recognised
initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to their acquisition or issue,

v Subse quent measurement

After imtial measurement, the Company measures financial assels and liabilities which are clasafied as & far valoe
through profit or loss, at their fair values. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liabdlity in an ordedy transaction between participants at the measirement date, Fair valoe is defined as the closing price, or
latest available trading price.

If a quoted market price is not available on a recognised stock exchange or from a reputable broker'counterpanty, the fadr
value of the financial insgtruments may be estimated by the Directors using valuation techniques, including the following:
use of recent arm’s length market transactions, reference to the cumrent fair value of another instnument that is substantially
the same, discounted cash flow technigques, option pricing models or any other valuation technigue that provides a reliable
estimate of prices obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow technigques are used, estimated future cash flows are based on the Directors” best estimates and
the discount rate used is a market rate a the Statement of Financial Position date applicable for an instrument with similar
terms and conditions. Whiere other pricing models are used, inpuls are based on market data available al the Statement of
Financial Position date. Fair values for unguoted equity investments are estimated, if possible, using price’eamings ratios
for similar listed companies adjusted o reflect the specific circumstances of the issuer,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2. Material accounting policies {continued)
(b} Finandal assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

v Subse guent measurement (confinued)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest method. Interest income is
recognised in “Financial assets measiwred at FVTPLY and ‘Financial assets measured al amortised cost® and foreign
exchange gains and losses are recogmised in “MNet (loss)gain on foreign exchange’ in the Stalement of Comprehensive
Income, Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss,

Cash and cash equivalents, cash collateral pledged, balances due from brokers, balances due from members, dividends

receivable, accrued income and other receivables are included in this category.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Inferest expense
and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income. Any gain or loss on
derecogmition 1s also recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Cash collateral received, due to broker, due to members, fee pavables, payable for repurchase agreements, subscription in
advance, and accrued expenses and other payables are included as financial liabilities at amortised cost.

Gains and losses ansing from changes in the fair value of financial assets and liabilities including financial dervative
instruments at fair value through profit or loss are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the financial year
in which they anse.

v} Derivative finaneial instruments

Forward foreign exchange contracis

A forward foreign curmency contract involves an obligation to purchase or sell a specific currency at a future date, at a price
set at the time the contract is made. Forward foreign currency contracts are valued by reference to the forward price at
which a new forward foreign currency contract of the same size and manerity could be undertaken at the valuation date. The
unrealised gain or loss on open forward foreign curency contracis is calculated as the difference between the coniract rate
and the forward price and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Position and the Statement of Comprehensive Income,
Realised and change in unrealised gains or losses on forward contracts are recognised in the Stalement of Comprehensive
Income, Where a forward foreign currency contract is purchased to hedge the currency risk of a specific class which is
issned in a currency other than the mesurement currency of the Company, all gains and losses on that forward foreign
curency coniract are allocated to that class.

Contracts for difference

Contracts for difference are agreements between the Company and third parties, which allow the Comparny 10 acquire an
exposure to the price movement of specific securities without actually purchasing the securities. The changes in confract
values are recorded as unrealised gains or losses and the Company recognises a realised gain or loss when the contract is
closed. Realised and wnrealised gains and losses on conmtracts for difference are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. At each valuation point the difference in price between the contract price of the contracts for
difference and the market price of the undedying equity is recorded as the fair value (unrealised gain or loss) of the
contracts for difference. When a contracts for difference is closed the difference between the contract price of the contracts
for difference and the market price is recorded as a realised fair value gain or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2. Material accounting policies {continued)
() Finandal assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
i Derivaiive financial insfruments {comtinued)

Futures

Futures are contracts for delayed delivery of commodities in which the seller agrees to make delivery at a specific fiture
date of a specific commuodity, at a specified price or yield. Gains and losses on futures are recorded by the Sub-Funds based
on market Auctustions and are recorded as realised or unrealised gains{losses) or other income dependent upon settlement
terms of the contracts held. Futures are valued at fair value based on the settlement price on the relevant valuation dare,

Clptions

Anoption is a financial contract that gives an investor the nght, but not the obligation, to either buy or sell an asset & a pre-
determined price (known as the strike price) by a specified date (known as the expiration date). Options are valued at fair
value based on the closing price on the relevant valuation date provided by the relevant counterpary.

The preminm on written call options exercised is added to the proceeds from the sale of the underlying security or foreign
currency in determining the realised gain or loss, The premiwm on wrilten puf options exercised 15 subtracted from the cost
of the securities or foreign cuorencies purchased. Premiums received from written options, which expire unexercized, are
treated as redlised gains. For wnsettled positions, wnrealised gains or losses are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income,

Tarteal veturn swaps

A total retum swap is a denvative contract between two parties where they agree to exchange the investment retum and
income on an underlying asset or a basket of assets for the investment retim and income on a different underlying asset ora
basket of assets which is agreed between the parties. Realised and movement of unrealised gains and losses are recognized
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Epaity Werranis

Warrants are recorded as an asset or liability at their fair value on the Statement of Financial Position Fair value as
determined by the Administrator is the quoted market price as provided by electronic feed from one or more reputable price
vendors. The change in fair value, if any, is recorded as an unrealised gain or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income, Realised gainsg or losses on warrants are shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, On the expiry of a
warmant the amount previously recognised in the Statement of Financial Position is recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income as a realised gain or loss,

Realised and wnrealised gains and losses on all denvative contracts are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2. Material accounting policies {continued)
() Finandal assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

(vit)  Offsetting financial fnstrume nis

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in Wote 13 when there is a legally enforceable
right 1o set off the recognised amonnis and there 15 an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and setle
the liability simultaneously.

The Company holds master netting or similar agreements with BNP Paribas, HSBC Bank, Bank of America Merrill
Lynch, Goldman Sachs, Citi Bank, JP Morgan, Morgan Stanley, Societe Generale and Barclays. The Company
considers that it has a cwrrent legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts as further described in
Mote 13 to the financial statements, however is not expected to realise the relevant assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously and therefore has not offset the relevant financial assets and liabilities under such agreements.

{viii) Tramisesc ot e osls

Transaction costs are incremental costs, which are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial
assel or financial liabdlity, An incremental cost is one that would not have been incurred if the entity had not acquired,
issned or disposed of the financial instrument. When a financial asset or financial liability is recognised initially, an entity
shall messure it al s fair value through profit or loss,

Transaction costs on the purchase of fixed income securities and forwards are included on the purchase and sale price of the
investment. They cannot be practically or reliably gathered as they are embedded in the cost of the investment and cannot
be separately verified or disclosed.

Transaction costs on purchases and sales of equities, swaps, options and contracts for difference are included in net
gains(losses) on financial assets and liabilities in the Statement of Comprehensive Income for each Sub-Fund,
Tranzactions codts identified separately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income (see Note 5).

{c) Net gains and losses on financal assets at falr value through profit or loss

Realised gains or losses on disposal of investments held for trading or classified at fair value through profit or loss and
unrealised gains and losses on valuation of investments held for trading or classified al fair value through profit or
loss at the year-end are calculated on a weighted average cod basis and included in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.

() Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises of cash held with BNP Panbas, HSBC Bank, Morgan Stanley, Bank of Amenca Mernll Lynch, Goldman
Sachs, Citi Bank, Societe Generale, Barclays and JP Morgan. Cash is valued at its face value with interest accred, where
applicable, recorded as interest receivable. Cash equivalents such a8 money market funds, are short-term highly liguid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant fsk of changes in value,
with original maturities of three months or less, and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments
rather than for investments or other purposes. At financial year end, the Company held cash as collateral with BNP Paribes
5.4, Barclays Capital, Bank of America Mermrill Lynch and HSBC Bank.

(e) Collateral and margin cash

Restricted cash is subject to legal or contracteal restriction by third pamies as well as restriction as to withdrawal or use,
including restrictions that require the Sub-Funds to be used for a specified purpose and restrictions that limit the purpose for
which the sub-funds can be used. The Company considers cash pledged as collateral for securities sold short and cash
collateral posted with counterparties for dervative contracts to be restricted cash.

MNon-cash collateral held for the benefit of 2 Sub-Funds shall be valued in accordance with the valwation policies and
principles applicable to the Sub-Funds. Subject to any agreement on valuation made with the counterparty, collateral posted
to a recipient counterparty will be valued daily at mark-to-market value. Subject to agreement with the counterparty, daily

varation margins will apply.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2. Material accounting policies {continued)
{n Foreign currency translation

{iy Fureetional and presertation currency

Items inchuded in the Company's financial statements are messwred using the cwrency of the primary economic
environment in which they operate (the “ functional curmency™). As the Company”'s redeemable non-paticipating shares ane
issued in Ewro, the Directors have determined that the functional and presentational currency is Euro (“EUR™).

i) Foreign currency fransaciions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Euro at the exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date. All assets
and habilities denominated in foreign curmencies al the reporting date are translated into Euro at the exchange rale at that
date. The realised and unrealized gainslosses on foreign cwrency transactions are accounted for in the Staement of
Comprehensive Income,

(4] Interest income and interest expense

Interest income and interest expense are recognised in the Stalement of Comprehensive Income on an effective interest rate
bass. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the future cash payments and receipts through the expected
life of the financial instnoment (or, when appropriate, a shorer period) to the carmying amount of the financial instrament on
initial recognition. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the fiture cash flows considering all
contractieal terms of the financial instrument, bt not fiture credit losses,

Interest eamed whilst holding investment securities is reported as Interest from financial assets at FVTPL in the Statement
of Comprehensive Income, whilst interest due to the Funds is reponed as Interest receivable from financial assets at FVTPL
recevable in the Statement of Financial Position.

Interest income and expense on financial assets/liabilities is messured at amortised are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income as interest income on financial assets and interest expense on financial liabilities at amortised cost,
respectively.

() Expenses

All expenses, including management fees and performance fees, are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
omn an accruals basis.

i) Dividend income

Dividends are credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income on the dates on which the relevant securities are listed as
“ex-dividend”. Income is shown gross of any non-recoverable withholding taxes, which are disclosed separately in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income, and net of any tax credits,

() Redeemalde participating shares

Redeemable participating shares are redeemable @t the shareholder's option and are classified as financial Liabiliies. The
participating shares can be put back to the Sub-Funds on any dealing day for cash equal 1o a proportionate share of the
relevant Sub-Fund’s Mel Azset Valoe,

(k) Due from/to brokers

Ammonnts due from/to brokers represent payables for securities purchased and receivables for securities sold that have
been contracted for bat not yet delivered by the end of the year.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2. Material accounting policies {continued)

1) Taxation

Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Company may be subject to
withholding taxes imposed by the country from which the investment income/gains are received and such taxes may
not be recoverable by the Company or its shareholders.

Income that is subject to such tax is recognised gross of taxes and the corresponding withholding tax is recognised as
2 lax expense.

{m) Due from/to members

Amounts due from1o members represent payables for shares purchased and receivables for shares sold that have been
contracted for but not vet delivered by the end of the yvear,

(n}) Distributions

The Directors are permitted 1o declare distribwtions in respect of any Sub-Fund and any class of shares. Distributions may
not be payable for all Sub-Funds or all classes of shares. The current distnibution policy for each Sub-Fund is set o in the
relevant supplement, For all classes of shares that are not distnbuting share classes, the Sub-Fund's income and capital
gains will be reinvested in accordance with the investment objectives and investment policies of the Sub-Fund. Any change
to a Sub-Fund's distribution policy will be disclosed in an updated prospectus or supplement and notified in advance to
shareholders,

(o) Elimination of cross holdings

Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund, a Sub-Fund of the Company holds investments in Class M Accumulating Shares
of Algebris Financial Credit Fund which is also a Sub-Fund of the Company.

For the purposes of determining the net assets and results of the Company, these cross holdings are eliminated so that
the total amonnts only reflect external assets and liabilities of the Company as a whole,

This elimination for the purpose of ascertaining the total Company results and net assets does not have any effect on
the results and net assets of any individual Sub-Fund.

{m Changes to the accounting policies
Standards and amendments to existing standards effective 1 January 2023

Definition of Accounting Estimates — Amendments to JAS 8
In February 2021, the Board issued amendments to TAS 8, in which it introduces a new definition of “accournting
estimates’.

In particular, the amendments which became effective | January 2023 clarify:
+  the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies and the comection of

SITOrS,
*  how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting edimates.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2. Material accounting policies {continued)
{m Changes to the accounting policies (continued)
Standards and amendments to existing standards effective 1 January 2023 (continued}

Disdosure of Accounting Policies — Amendmenis to IAS 1 and [FRS Practice Statement 2

In Febmary 2021, the Board issued amendments to TAS | and IFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality
Tndgements (the PS), in which it provides guidance and examples to help entities apply materiality judgements to
accounting policy disclosures.

In particular, the amendments which became effective 1 January 2023 clarify:

* that replacing the requirement for entities 1o disclose their *significant” accounting policies with a requirement to
disclose their “material” accounting policies.

+  (hat adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of matenality in making decisions about accounting policy
disclosure.

There are no other sandards, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that are effective that would be expecded
to have a material impact on the Company.

{q) Changes to the accounting policies not vet effective

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to [AS 1
In Jamary 2020, the Board issued amendments to paragraphs 69 to 76 of IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
to specify the requirements for classifying liabilities as cumrent of non-current,

In particular, the amendments which have become effective 1 January 2024 clanfy:

what is meant by a rizht to defer settlement.

that a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period,

that classification is wwaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its defierral right,

that only if an embedded derivative in a conventible liability is itself an equity instrument, would the terms of a
liability not impact its classi fication.

There are no other standands, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that are not yet effective that would
be expected to have a material impact on the Company.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

4. Fair value measurement

IFR.S 13 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritises the inpats to valuation techniques wsed 1o measure fair valoe, The
hierarchy gives the highest pricrity to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurements) and the lowest pricrity to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value
hierarchy are descnbed in the table below,

The mmadjusted quoted price in an active market for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at
Level 1 the measurement date,

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable (i.e. developed using market data)
for the asset or Liability, either directly or indirectly. This category includes instruments valued using: quoted
prices in active markets for similar ingnmments; quoted prices for similar instruments in markets that are
considered less than active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly
Level 2 observable from market data; and

Inputs are wnobservable (e for which market data is unavailable) for the asset or liability. This category
inchisdes all instruments where the valuation techniques used inclode inpits not based on market data and
these inpus could have a material impact on the ingmment’s valuation. This category also includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant entity detenmined
adjustments or assumplions are required (o reflect differences between the instruments and instnuments for
Level 3 which there is no acive market.

For this pupose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety. The
determination of what constittes “unobservable’ requires significant judgement. The Directors consider observable data to
be that market data that is readily available, regulardy distnbuted or updated. reliable, verifiable, nol proprietary, and
provided by independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market.

The following tables provide an mmalysis of financial assets and financial Liabilities measured al fair valoe as al
31 December 2023

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securities

- Fixed income - 9987055184 - BABT055,184

Financial derivative instrumenis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 107,070,229 - 107,070,229

- Options - 1,095,950 - 1,095,950

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - 10.095.221.363 - 10,095221.363

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derivative instruaments

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - [55,172428) - [55,172.428)

Total fMinancial liabilities at fair value through

prafit or loss - (55,172,428) - [(55172,428)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 dunng the financial year. There were no Level 3 investments held
dhuring the financial year.
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4. Fair value measurement (confinued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at

31 December 2023;

Algebris Finandal Income Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securitfes

- Equity securities 186.188.229 - - 186,188,229

- Fixed income 2,243,467 357,172,748 - 359416215

Financial derivaiive instrume s

- Contracts for difference - 1,608 526 - 1,608,526

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 7,387,933 - 7,387,933

- Futures 430,440 - - 430,440

= Orptions - 369,847 - 369,847

Total Minancial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 188,862,136 366,739,054 - 555,601,190

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derivative instruments

- Futures (433,234} - - 1433,234)

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (3,536,793 - {3,536,793)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss (433234)  (3.536,793) - (3,970,027)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Lewvel 2 during the financial year. There were no Level 3 investments held

during the financial year.

The following tables provide an amalysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured =& fair value as at

31 December 2023

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securities

- Equity securities 173,340,927 - - 173,340,927

Financial derivative instruments

- Contracts for difference - 1,376,654 - 1,376,654

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1945110 - 1945110

- Options - 537461 - 57.461

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 173,340,927 3,379,225 B 176,720,152

Financial liabilities ai fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derivative instrume ms

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (935,031} - (935.031)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - {935,031} - (935,031}

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Lewvel 2 dunng the financial year. There were no Level 3 investments held

dring the finsncial year.
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4. Fair value measurement (confinued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at

31 December 2023:
Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Transferable securiifes

- Equity securities

- Fixed income

Financial derivative instruments

- Contract for difference

- Forward foreign exchange contracts

- Fuiures

- Options

- Swaps

Total fMinancial assets at fair value through
prafit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial derivative instrume nis

- Contract for difference

- Forward foreign exchange contracts

- Futures

- Options

- Swaps

Total financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
17,369 847 - - 17.369.847
3,303,901 304,518,757 19,243 E07.841,901

- 4,785,996 - 4,785 994

- 12,108,114 - 12,108,114

284,432 - - 284432

= 1,100,029 - 1,101,029

- 402289 - 402,289
20958180 822,916,185 19.243 843,893,608
- (3,114,371} - (3,114,371)

- (1.374,218) - (1,374,218)
(2,831.144) - - (2,831,144)
- (284,744 - {284, 744)

- (9,860, 0259 - (9,860,029}
(2.831,144) (14,633 ,362) - (17,464,506)

There were no transfers between Level | and Level 2 during the financial year. There were two Level 3 investments held
during the financial year with combined market value of EUR 19,243 and there were six Level 3 investment held during the

financial year with nil value.

The following table presenis a Level 3 reconciliation as at 31 December 2023,

Balance at 1 January 2023
Purchases
Sales

Total loss recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income

Balance at 31 December 2023

212/462
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4. Fair value measurement (confinued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at

31 December 2023;

Algebris Core Italy Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securiifes

- Equity securities 137,058,766 - - 137,058,766

- Fixed income - - 432 432

Financial derivative instruments

- Equity warrants - 112,033 - 112,033

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 91401 - 91401

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 137,058,766 203,434 432 137,262,632

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derivative instruments

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (2.624) - (2,624)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss = (2.624) = (2.624)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial year. There was one Level 3 investment held

during the financial year with a market value of EUR 432,

Algebris Core [taly Fund
Balance at 1 January 2023
Purchases

Total loss recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income
Balance at 3] December 2023

&6l
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4. Fair value measurement (confinued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at

31 December 2023;

Algebris IG Finandcial Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Trvestnen firnds

= Mutual fund 67,101,300 - - 67,101,300

Transferable securities

- Fixed income - 724,103,562 - 724,103,562

Financial derivarive instrome s

- Options - 85,240 - 85,240

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 9,149,277 - 9,149,277

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 7,101,300 733 338079 - B00,439.379

Financial liabilities af fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivaiive instrume s

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (1.529.925) - (1,529.925)

Total financial labilities at fair value through

profit or loss - (1,529,925) - {1,529,925)

There were no transfers between Level | and Level 2 duning the financial vear, There were no Level 3 investments held

during the financial year.
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4. Fair value measurement (confinued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at

31 December 2023;

Algebris Sustainable World Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securiifes

- Equity securities 23,006,741 - - 23,006,741

Financial devivaiive instrume s

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 357,603 - 357,603

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 23,006,741 357,603 - 23,364,344

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivaiive instrumme ms

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - {25.275) - (29,275)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss {29275 {29,275)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Lewvel 2 during the financial year. There were no Level 3 investments held

during the financial year.

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund' Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securities

- Fixed income - 18,191,673 - 18,191,673

Financial derivative instrume s

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 127,105 - 127,105

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - 18,318,778 - 18318,778

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Finemcial derivarive instrments

= Forward foreign exchange contracts - {13.485) - {13,485)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - {13,485) - (13,485)

! Leunched on 22 May 2023

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Lewvel 2 during the financial year. There were no Level 3 investments held

during the financial year.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

4. Fair value measurement (confinued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at
31 December 2022:

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securiifes

- Fixed income - 7823027897 - 7.822,027.897

Finemcial derivarive instruments

= Forward foreign exchange contracts - 44,797,647 - 44,797,647

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 7.866,825,544 - 7866825544

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Finameial derivative instruments

= Forward foreign exchange contracts = (21,141,031)
Total Minancial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - (21,141,031}

(21.141.031)

{21,141,031)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial yvear. There were two Level 3 investments held
during the financial year with nil value.

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair valve as at
31 December 2022:

Algebris Financial Income Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

T!'ﬂ'ﬂ!{ﬁ"}ﬂ“f Securiines

- Equity securities 153,180,459 - - 153,180,459

- Fixed income 2,072,427 286,828,074 - 288500501

Financial derivative instrume nls

- Equity warrants - 336,711 - 336,711

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 2,691,338 - 2,691,338

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 155,252,886 289,856,123 - 445,109,009

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivaiive instrumenis

- Contracts for difference - (1,063,072} - (1,063,072)

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - {1,265.472) - (1.265472)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - (2.328,544) - {2,318 544)

There were no transfers between Level | and Level 2 during the financial year, There was one Level 3 investments held
during the financial year with nil value.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

4. Fair value measurement (confinued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at
31 December 2022:

Algebris Financdial Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securiifes

- Equity securities 123,181,694 1.535.341 - 124717037

- Fixed income 8,974,440 - - 8.974.440

Financial derivative instrumens

- Equity warrants - 57062 - 57,062

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 765,253 - 765,253

- Options - 4.671 - 4,671

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 132,156,136 2362327 - 134,518,463

Financial liabilities af fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivaiive instrume s

= Contracts for difference - (565,138) - (565,138)
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (5323643 = (532,364
Total financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - (1,097,502} - {1,097,502)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial year. There was one Level 3 investment held
dring the financial vear with nil value,
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4. Fair value measurement (confinued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at

31 December 2022:

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Transferable securiifes

- Equity securities

- Fixed income

Financial derivative instrumens

- Contract for difference

- Forward foreign exchange contracts

- Futures

- Options

- Swaps

Total fMinancial assets at fair value through
praofit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial derivative instrume nls

- Contract for difference

- Forward foreign exchange contracts

- Futures

- Options

- Swaps

Total financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Taotal
EUR EUR EUR EUR
15,513,042 - - 15,513,042
4,150,940 471,162,324 666,941 475,980,205
- 4,922 403 - 4922403

- 2,438,286 - 2,438,286
4,703,620 - - 4,703,620
= 996,987 - 996,987

- 1,408 914 - 1409914

ngﬁ‘? 62 4803}191 4 666,941 505,964,457
= (2,291,693) = (2,291,693)

- (151,517) - (151.517)

(2,643) - - (2,643)

- (239,595) - (239.595)

- (960,99T) - (560,997

{2.643) {3.643,802) - (3,646,445)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial year. There were ten Level 3 investments held

during the financial year with combined market value of EUR 666,941,

The following table presents a Level 3 reconciliation as at 31 December 2022,

Balance at | January 2022
Purchases
Sales

Total loss recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income

Transfer
Balance at 31 December 2022
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Fixed Income
EUR
662,778

(2,299,329)
{102,866)
2,406,358

666,941
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4. Fair value measurement (confinued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at

31 December 2022:

Algebris Core Italy Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securiifes

- Equity securities 87,611,233 44,335,554 - 131,946,787

- Fixed income 2,991,810 - 22621 3,014,431

Financial derivative instrume s

- Equity warrants - 658,379 - 655,379

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 90,603,043 44,993,933 22,621 135,619,597

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derivative instrume s

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - {15423 - i1,542)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - {1.542) - {1.542)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial year. There was one Level 3 investment held

during the financial year with nil value.
Algebris Core Italy Fund

Balance at 1 January 2022

Purchases

Total loss recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income
Balance at 31 December 2022

&7
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Fixed Income
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4. Fair value measurement (confinued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at

31 December 2022:

Algebris IG Finandial Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Tivestnen firnds

= Mutual fund 50,582 250 - - 59,582,250

Transferable securities

- Fixed income 3,078,027 546,304,644 - 5382671

Financial derivarive instrme s

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 4,963,950 - 4,963,950

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 62,660,277 551,268,594 - 613,928 871

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derfvative instrume nis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (202,797) - (292,797)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - (292.797) = (292.797)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Lewvel 2 duning the financial year. There were no Level 3 investments held

during the financial year.

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial habalities measured at far value as at

31 December 2022;

Algebris Sustainable World Fund® Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securities

- Equity securities 16,211,944 301,967 - 16,513,911

Financial derivative insirume s

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 67,692 - 67,692

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 16,211,944 369,659 - 16,581,603

Financial liabilities atf fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derfvative insirume nis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (13,089) - (13,089)

Total financial Habilities at fair value through

praofit or loss - (13,089) - (13,089)

! Launched on 19 October 2022

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Lewvel 2 during the financial year. There were no Level 3 investments held

dhiring the financial year.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

4. Fair value measurement (confinued)

frvestmenis
Investments whose values are based on quoted market prices in active markets are classified within level 1. These include
active listed equities and bonds with high trading volumes, The Directors do not adjust the quoted price for such
irEtrements, even in situations where the Company holds a lage position and a sale could reasonably impact the
quoted price.

Investments that trade in markets that are not considered to be active, but are valued based on quoted market prices, dealer
quotations or allernative pricing sources supported by observable imputs are classified within level 2,

Investments classified within level 3 have sigmficant unobservable inpuis, as they trade infrequently or not at all. There are
level 3 investments held as at 31 December 2023 with a value of EUR 19,675 (31 December 2022: EUR 632,562),

Derfvative fnstriaernts

Derivative instruments can be exchange-traded or privately negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC") Exchange-traded
derivatives, such as fitures contracts and exchange traded option contracts, are typically classified within level 1 or level 2
of the fair value hierarchy depending on whether or not they are deemed to be adtively traded. OTC derivatives, such as
forward foreign exchange contracts and contract for difference have inputs which can generally be comroborated by market
data and are therefore classified within level 2.

The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, due to/from
broker, due to/from members and short-term receivables and payables because their camying amounis are a reascnable
approximations of fair values.

5 Fees and expenses
Investment management fees

For Algebris Financial Credit Fund, the Manager and the Investment Manager shall be entitled 1o receive an overall
management fee (the “Management Fee™) from the Company equal to 0,507 per annum of the Net Asset Value
{“NAV") of the Class I Shares and Class XN1L Shares, 0.79% per annum of the NAV of the Class Z Shares, 1,200% per
annum of the NAV of the Class R Shares, 1.50% per annum of the NAV of the Class W Shares, 1.00% per annum of
the NAV of the Class C Shares, 1.35% per annum of the NAV of the Class A Shares and 0.85% per annum of the
NAV of the Class 12 Shares,

For Algebris Financial Income Fund, the Manager and the Investment Manager shall be entitled to receive an overall
investment management fee from the Company in respect of the Fund equal to 0.50% per annmum of the Net Asset
Value of the Class B Shares and Class X XL Shares, 0.90% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class [ Shares,
1.80% per anmun of the Net Asset Value of the Class R Shares, 1.15%5 per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class
12 Shares and 1.65% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class A Shares.

For Algebris Financial Equity Fund, the Manager and the Investment Manager shall be entitled to receive an overall
invesdment management fee {the “Management Fee™) from the Company in respect of the Fund equal to 0.80%% per
annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class B Shares, 0.808% per annum of the Wet Asset Value of the Class [ Shares,
1.80% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class R Shares, 1.45% per anmum of the Net Asset Value of the Class
12 Shares and 1,95% per anmum of the Met Asset Value of the Class A Shares.

For Algebnis Global Credit Opportunities Fund, the Manager and the Investment Manager shall be entitled to receive
the Management Fee from the Company equal to 0.75% per anmum of the WAV of the Class B Shares, 0.90%% per
annum of the NAY of the Class I Shares, 0.6% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class XX1. Shares and 1,509
per annum of the WAV of the Class R Shares.

For Algebris Core [taly Fund, the Manager shall be entitled to receive the Management Fee from the Company equal
to 0.50%% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class EB Shares, 0.75% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the
Class [ Shares, 1.50%% per anmum of the Net Asset Value of the Class R Shares and 1.90%% per annum of the Net Asset
Value of the Class S Shares.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

5 Fees and expenses (continued)
Investment management fees (continued)

For Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund, the Manager and the Investment Manager shall be entitled to receive the
Management Fee from the Company equal to 0.40% per annum of the Met Asset Value of the Class B Shares, 0.50%
per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class [ Shares, 1.00% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class R
Shares and 0.90% of the Net Asset Value of the Class W Shares.

For Algebris Sustainable World Fund, the Manager shall be entitled to receive an overall investment management fee
{the “Management Fee" ) from the Company in respect of the Fund equal to 0.60% per anmm of the Net Asset Valug
of the Class B Shares, 0,802 per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class [ Shares and 1,90% per annum of the Met
Asszet Value of the Class R Shares.

For Algebns Sustainable Bond Fund. the Manager shall be entitled to receive an overall investment management fee
{the “Management Fee” ) from the Company in respect of the Fund equal to 0.30% per annum of the Net Asset Value
of the Class B Shares, 0.45% per ammum of the Net Asset Value of the Class [ Shares and 1.2% per anmmm of the Net
Asgzet Value of the Class R Shares.

The Management Fee shall be (i) calculated and accmed daily, and (it} is caleulated by reference to the NAV of the
relevant Shares before the deduction of that days® Management Fee and accrued Performance Fee, The Management
Fee is normally payable in arrears within 14 days of the end of the relevant month end.

No Management Fee shall be payable in respect of Class M, Class Mm or Class Md Shares.

In addition, the Manager and the Investment Manager shall be entitled 10 be reimbursed itz reasonably vouched owt-of-
pocket expenses. Each Sub-Fund shall bear its pro-rata share of such out-of-pocket expenses. Investment management fees
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 amounted to EUR 99,400,834 (31 December 2022: EUR 87,614,500} of
which EUR 8,931,136 (31 December 2022: EUR 7,279 420} was payable at financial year end.

FPerformance Tees

“Adjusted NAV™" means the NAV per Share of the Class [, Class R, Class B and Class XX Distributing Class after
the deduction of the Management Fee and all other pavments and expenses but before the deduction of any accred
Performance Fee (the “"Performance Fee™) &t the end of a Performance Period adjusted by the aggregate amount of all
distributions per Share declared in respect of the Distributing Class since the initial issue of Shares in the Class.

“High Water Mark" means the previous highest of (i) the highest NAV per Share of the Class I, Class B Accumulating
Classes, Class B and Class X1 (before any accrual for the Performance Fee) at the end of any previous Performance
Periedd on which the Performance Fee was paid: and (i} the Initial Offer Price of the relevanl Class [ and Class R
Accumulating Shares.

“Performance Penod” means a calendar yvear ending on 31 December 2023 for the first Performance Perod and ending on
31 December in each subsequent year, save that the first Performance Period will commence upon the indtial issug of Class
1 Shares, Class R, Class B and Class XXL. Shares and will end on the following vear end Performance Periods were
quanedy up to and inchuding 30 September 2020, from when it has changed to “no more than annually”, To bring the
Performance Period in line with the Financial Statements it was decided to run a 15 month performance period up 1o 31
December 2021,

“Adjusted High Water Mark™ means the previous highest of (i) the highest Adjusged NAV (before any accrual for the
Performance Fee) at the end of any previous Performance Period on which the Performance Fee was paid; and (i) the
Irutial Offer Price of the Class 1 Accumulating Shares, Class R Accumulating Shares, Class B Accumulating Shares and
Class XX Accumulating Shares, respectively.

The Performance Fee (if any) will accrue daily, The amount accrued on each day will be determined by caloulating the
Performance Fee that would be payable if that day was the last day of the cirrent Performance Period, The Performance
Fee will be payable by the relevant Sub-Fund to the Manager for the Algebris Core Italy Fund and to the Investment
Manager for all other Sub-Funds, annually in amears normally within 14 calendar days of the end of each Performance
Period.

T0
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

5 Fees and expenses (continued)
FPerformance Tees (continued)

The Performance Fee, if any, is calculated on WAV per Share (after the deduction of the Management Fee and all
other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the end of each
Performance Period (with respect to the Class [ and Class B Accumulating Share Classes) and the Adjusted NAY
{with respect to the Class [ and Class R Distributing Share Classes) including in each case, for the avoidance of doubt
the net realised and unrealised gains and losses. As a resull, a Performance Fee may be paid on unrealised gains which
may subsequently never be realised. There is no repayment of any Performance Fee already paid if the NAV per
Share subsequently falls back below the High Water Mark or Adjusted High Water Mark, as appropriate, even if an
investor redeems its holding. Accmed Performance Fee will be crystallised upon any redemption.

The calculation of the Performance Fee shall be verified by the Depositary,

Algebris Financial Credit Fund
The Performance Fee in respect of the Class [ and Class R Accumulating Classes is equal to 10% of the excess of the
WAV per Share of the relevant Class [ Shares and Class R Shares (after the deduction of the Management Fee and all
other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the end of a Performance
Period over the High Water Mark.

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class T and Class R Distributing Classes is equal to 10% of the excess of the
Adjusted NAV over the Adjusted High Water Mark.

No Performance Fees shall be payable in respect of Class A, Class C, Class 12, Class M, Class XXL, Class W and
Class 7 Shares.

Performance Fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 amounted to EUR 5,815,861 (31 December 2022:
EUR 677y of which EUR 5,815,861 (31 December 2022; EUR Nil) was payvable at financial vear end,

Algebris Finandal Income Fund
There are no Performance Fees in respect of Alzebris Financial Income Fund.

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund
There are no Performance Fees in respect of Algebris Financial Equity Fund,

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class I, Class XXL and Class R Accumulating Classes is equal to 15% of the
excess of the WAV per Share of the relevant Class I Shares, Class XX and Class R Shares (afier the deduction of the
Management Fee and all other payvments and expenses but before the deduction of any accried Performance Fee) at
the end of a Performance Period over the High Water Mark.

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class B Accumulating Class Shares is equal to 10%% of the excess of the Net
Asset Value per Share of the Class B Accumulating Class Shares

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class B Distributing Class is equal to 10% of the excess of the Adjusted WAV
owver the Adjusted High Water Mark,

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class [ Class XXL and Class R Distributing Classes is equal to 15% of the
excess of the Adjusted MAY over the Adjusted High Water Mark
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

5 Fees and expenses (continued)

Performance fees (continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund {continued)

The Performance Fee, if any, is calculated on WAV per Share (after the deduction of the Management Fee and all
other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the end of each
Performance Period {with respect to the Class B, Class I, Class XL and Class B Accumulating Shares Classes) and
the Adjusted NAY (with respect to the Class B, Class [, Class XL and Class R Distributing Share Classes) including
in each case, for the avoidance of doubd the net realised and unrealised gains and losses. As a result, a Performance
Fee may be paid on nnrealised gains which may subsequently never be realised.

There 15 no repayment of any Performance Fee already paid if the NAV per Share subsequently falls back below the
High Water Mark or Adjusted High Water Mark, as appropriate, even if an investor redeems its holding,

Mo Performance Fee shall be payable in respect of Class M and Md shares.

Performance Fees for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 amounted to EUR 11,212,445 (31 December 2022:
EUR 2,063} of which EUR 11,063,945 (31 December 2022: EUR 149} was payable at financial vear end.

Algebris Core [taly Fund
The Performance Fee is equal to 15% of the Excess Retum (if any) multiplied by the Adjusted NAV of the relevant
Class [ and Class R Shares.

The Performance Fee (if any) will accrue daily, The amount accrued on each day will be determined by caleulating
the Performance Fee that wonld be payable if that day was the last day of the cwment Performance Period. The
Performance Fee will be payable by the Fund to the Manager annually in arrears normally within 14 calendar days of
the end of each Performance Period,

The Performance Fee, ifany, is caleulated on the Adjusted MAYV at the end of each Performance Period (with respect to the
Class | and Class R Share Classes) and, for the avoidance of doul, the net realised and unrealised gains and losses. Asa
result, a Performance Fee may be paid on unrealised gains which may subsequently never be realised. There is no
repayment of any Performance Fee already paid if the Adjusted NAV per Share subsequently falls back below the value of
the Adjusted NAV per Share at the previous crystallization date, even if an investor redeems its holding.

Mo Performance Fees shall be payable in respect of Class EB and Class M Shares.

Performance Fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 amounted to EUR 74 (31 December 2022:
EUR 2,599) of which EUR 74 (31 December 2022: EUR. 2,557) was payable at financial year end.

Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund
There are no Performance Fees in respect of Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund.

Algebris Sustainable World Fund
There are no Performance Fees in respect of Algebris Sustainable World Fund.

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund®
There are no Performance Fees in respect of Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund.

! Launched on 22 May 2023
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

5 Fees and expenses (continued)

Administration fees

The Administrator (BWNP Paribas Fund Administration Services (Ireland) Limited) shall be entitled to receive out of
the assets of each Sub-Fund a fee, accrued and calculated daily and payable monthly in arrears, al a rate of up to
0.035% per annum of a Sub-Fund’s NAV for the first EUR 200 million, 0.03% per annum of a Sub-Fund’s NAY
between EUR 200 million and EUR 500 million and 0,02% per anmum of a Sub-Fund's WAV above EUR 500 million
subject to minimum fees of EUR 600,000 per annum on Fund Admimstration and Depositary based on a maximum of
10 sub-funds. In addition. the Administrator shall be entitled to be reimbursed its reasonable vouched out-of-pocket
expenses, transaction and account fees,

Administration fees for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 amounted to EUR 2,711,979 (31 December 2022:
EUR 2,356,782) of which EUR 489958 (31 December 2022: EUR 220,678) was payable at financial vear end.

Depositary fees

The Depositary (BNP Paribas 5.A., Dublin Branch) shall be entitled to receive oul of the assets of each Sub-Fund a
fee, accrued and caleulated daly and payvable monthly in arrears, at a rate of 0.01%% per anmum of a Sub-Fund's WAV
subyject to a minimum fees of EUR 600,000 per annum on Fund Administration and Depostary based on a maximuom
of 10 sub-funds.

Depositary fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 amounted to EUR 2,088,967 (31 December 2022
EUR 1,726,736 of which EUR 209,423 (31 December 2022: EUR 87,580) was payable at financial year end.

Directors’ Tees and expenses

The Directors shall be entitled to be paid a fee from the assets of the Company by way of remuneration for their
gervices at a rate to be determined from time to time by the Directors, provided that the aggregate amownt of
Directors’ remuneration in any one financial vear shall not exceed EUR 85,000 plus VAT or such other maximum
amount 25 may be determined by the Directors, notified to Shareholders in advance, and disclosed in the Prospectus or
the Company's annual report, Mr. Lasagna shall not receive a Directors’ fee, The Directors will be entitled to be
reimbursed by the Company for all reasonable disbursements and out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them. The
Directors’ fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 amounted to EUR 80,353 (31 December 2022:
EUR 64,89 of which EUR 33,201 (31 December 2022: EUR 28,3861 was payable at financial year end.

Aunditor Mees

Fees accrued for the stamtory anditor, KPMG Ireland, in respect of the financial year ending 31 December 2023,
relate entirely to the andit of the financial statements and tax advisory services provided by KPMG to the Company,
The Auditor fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 amounted to EUR 198,505 (31 December 2022:
EUR 146,611} of which EUR 165,182 (31 December 2022: EUR 126,444) was payable at financial vear end. Tax
advisory fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 amounted to EUR 121,080 (31 December 2022:
EUR 80,715} of which EUR 147,180 (31 December 2022: EUR 57,317) was payable at financial vear end.

Company secretarial fees

The Company has appointed Tudor Trust Limited as Company Secretary. Company secretanal fees included in other
expenses for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 amounted to EUR 36,065 (31 December 2022: EUR 29,352)
of which EUR 11,874 (31 December 2022: EUR 13,423) was payable included in accrued expenses and other
payables at financial year end.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

b Fees and expenses (contnued)
Transaction costs

The below table provides a breakdown of the total custody transaction costs for the financial year ended 31 December 2023
and 2022,

2023 2022

EUR EUR
Algebris Financial Credit Fund 49,109 47,650
Algebris Financial Income Fund 1,540 10,941
Algebris Financial Equity Fund 1,718 10,107
Algebris Global Credit Cpportunities Fund 1,539 5,258
Algebris Core [taly Fund 1,888 4821
Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund 2,662 5774
Algebris Sustainable World Fund 1,230 957
Taotal 50,686 B5.508

The Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund had no transaction costs for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares

The maximum authorized share capital is five hundred billion shares of no par value. The Company has issned
Subscriber Shares to the value of EUR 300,000, The Subscriber Shares do not panticipate in the assets of the Sub-
Funds. The Company reserves the right to redeem some or all of the Subscriber Shares provided that the Company at
all times has a minimum issued share capital to the value of EUR 300,000,

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund
Al the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the
financial year Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year
AUD Class [ Shares 35,990 - (7.746) - 28,244
AUD Class R Shares 24,922 1,085 (23,208) - 2,309
ALD Class R Shares 2,500 5,348 - - 7,848
AUD Class Wd Shares 33068 13,908 - - 46,976
CHF Class C Shares 105,464 56,229 (20,008) - 141,685
CHF Class 1 Shares 206,918 66,545 (143,599) 723 130,587
CHF Class 1d Shares 47,372 15,004 (4.830) - 61,546
CHF Class R Shares 83,760 31,909 (17.400) {188) 98,072
CHF Class Rd Shares 37,292 19,030 [5,8380) - 50,442
CHF Class W Shares 12,651 2,708 (1.638) - 13,721
CHF Class Wd Shares 2,352 4,307 - - 6,659
CHF Class 7 Shares 30,693 22412 (46.426) - 316,679
EUR Class C Shares 356,495 157,564 (211,729) 3779 506,109
EUR Class Cd Shares 421,780 454,046 (109.827) 2.333 768,332
EUR Class I Shares 19,137,281 9,685,554 (8,243 825) (8,493) 20,570,567
EUR Class Id Shares 5,729,033 1,521,746 (1.276,741) 31406 6,005,444
EUR Class M Shares 335428 1768 (335) 4.887 343,548
EUR Class Md Shares 306,851 109,085 (4,121) (9.635) 402,130
EUR Class R Shares 8,220,712 4,045,424 (1,632,071) (12,083) 10,621,982
EUR Class Rd Shares 9,414,743 3,564,665 {1,197,194) {8.262) 11,773,952
EUR Class W Shares 490,103 95,874 {119.712) (3.668) 462,597
EUR Class Wd Shares 371,082 85,674 (60,553 (1,333) 394 668
EUR Class XXLD Shares 715,357 - - - 715,357
EUR Class Z Shares 1,038,132 294,525 {306, 199) {799) 1,025,659
EUR Class Zd Shares 118511 896,775 (34.600) 1,088 981,765
GBP Class C Shares 185,643 30,759 {128,581) - 87,821
GBP Class Cd Shares 85,268 32,764 (28.3%) {450) 59,188
GBP Class | Shares 340,380 105,283 {281.451) 10,608 174,821
GBP Class Id Shares 1,082,759 87,048 {T47,557) 1,735 423 985
GBP Class M Shares 1,585 1,057 (510) - 2,132
GBP Class Md Shares 1,535 717 (@1 - 2,161
GBP Class R Shares 75428 12,251 (23,504 (4,740 59,435
GBP Class Rd Shares 163,689 27,101 (38.906) (1,188) 150,686
GBP Class W Shares 38,554 11,420 (13.264) - 36,710
GBP Class Wi Shares 34,008 8741 [6.982) - 55,857
GBP Class 7. Shares 111,602 11,245 (18,506) (759) 103,672
GBP Class Zd Shares 3,004,767 318,135 {(2,278,592) {405) 1,133,905
HEID Class | Shares 1,877,370 Q00 - - 1,878,270
HED Class Rd Shares 19,950 - - - 19,950
HED Class WD Shares - 18,950 - - 19,850

78

230/462



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued})

At the Shares At the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched/ end of the
financial year Issned Redeemed Transferred financial year
IPY Class | Shares 8.760,133 167,003 (1.514,052) - TAL13,084
IPY Class Rd Shares 1,130,000 1,614,607 - - 2,744,607
IPY Class MD Shares - - - 15,585,898 15,585,898
SGD Class I Shares 33076 27,141 (12.830) (960) 46,427
SGD Class Id Shares 121,868 120,346 (63,100) 9,507 188,711
80D Class R Shares 11,1%6 45,854 (403) (299) 56,378
SGD Class Rd Shares 213,800 277,924 (47.941) - 443,783
S5GD Class W Shares 12,054 626 (12,054) - 626
SGD Class Wd Shares 177,884 81,002 [ 18,480) (7.481) 232,925
USD Class A Shares - 31,099 - - 31,009
USD Class AD Shares - 50 - - S0
USD Class C Shares 734,158 251,601 (232.672) (LATY) 751,608
USD Class Cd Shares 1,082,792 374,510 (780,049) 16,135 693,388
USD Class I Shares 1,618,892 3,501,007 (687,970) 153,444 4,585,373
USD Class 12 Shares - 3,240 - - 3,240
USD Class 12d Shares 30 TR - - 833
USD Class Id Shares 1.271,268 1425837 (572,921) {253.296) 1,870,888
USD Class Md Shares 27,391 - - (91.689) 35,702
USD Class R Shares 1,443,874 378,636 [486,625) (14.091) 1,321,794
USD Class Rd Shares 2,835,734 701,278 (883,075) 6,263 2,660,200
USD Class W Shares H06,007 257.852 (238.673) (2.165) 823021
USD Class "Wd Shares 2,133,074 1,412,926 (219.831) (5.478) 3,319,691
USD Class Z Shares 904,303 267,295 (207,815) (1.359) 962,424
USD Class Zd Shares 363,543 38,327 (128,660) 1.95% 277,169

The movement in the number of redeemable panticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is a5
Follows:

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

At the Shares At the

beginning of the Shares Shares Switched' end of the

financial vear Issued Redeemed Transferred  financial year

CHF Class 1 Shares 13,934 3,123 (996 ) - 16,061
CHF Class 1d Shares 240 1,008 - - 1,246
CHF Class R Shares 7.005 6,568 (1,931} - 11,642
CHF Clazz Rd Shares 4,373 2,858 [38) - 7,193

EUR Class B Shares 7 - - - 7

EUR Class Bd Shares 50,998 - - - 50,998
EUR Class 1 Shares 1,012,839 431,503 (293,145) 1,305 1,202,592
EUR Class Id Shares 57.741 21,974 (27 455) - 52,260
EUR Class M Shares 32,276 . . . 32,276
EUR Class Md Shares 147,096 92,600 (250) - 239,446
EUR Class R Shares 569,104 379,010 (183,086) (866) 764,162
EUR Class Rd Shares 434,789 181,237 (150,862) (57) 165,107
GBP Class Bd Shares 500 . . . 500
GEBEP Class [ Shares 134582 6,502 {1,965} 1,134 19,153
GBP Class 1d Shares 7359 1.049 {2.482) - 5,926
79
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)
Algebris Finandal Income Fund {continued)

At the Shares At the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched end of the
financial vear [ssued Redeemed Transferred financial year
GBP Class M Shares 935 76 {2} - 1,009
GBP Class Md Shares 1,152 - (180} - 972
GBP Class B Shares 8.543 765 {815) {626) 7.867
GBP Class Rd Shares 7.195 6,817 {991) - 13,021
IPY Class R Shares - 247,031 - - 247,031
SGD Class Id Shares 15,536 - {10,508 - 5,028
SGD Class R Shares 18,784 1.350 {5,510 - 14,624
SGD Class Rd Shares M6l - (13,081} - 21,530
USD Class I Shares 341,251 38,162 (33,189) 6,976 353,207
USD Class Id Shares 43,063 4,383 (13,308) (3.560) 30,078
USD Class M Shares 217 - (372} - 445
USD Class Md Shares 281,066 1.92% - - 282,555
USD Class R Shares 147,332 41,007 (36,326) (3,207) 128,306
USD Class Rd Shares 225,585 7640 (74,344) - 188,887

The movement in the monber of redéemable panicipating shares for the Anancial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
Follows:

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

At the Shares At the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the
financial vear Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year
CHF Class B Shares 182 - - - 182
CHF Class R Shares 782 1.046 {00y 64 1,492
EUR Class B Shares 195,572 157,922 (78,420} (611 274 463
EUR Class Bm Shares 387 = (42) = 345
EUR Class I Shares 327359 223881 (159.751) 463 391,952
EUR Class M Shares 53,704 807 { 14,080} (1) 40,430
EUR Class R Shares 3leA41l 261,791 (214,986) (177 363,039
GEP Class B Shares 46490 39465 (59.571) (1041 25,343
GBEP Class [ Shares 4,709 16,244 (5,036) - 15,917
GBP Class M Shares 0852 251 {3480) - 6,623
GBP Class Md Shares 55,265 - (5,570 - 49 695
GEP Class R Shares - 540 - - -
USD Class B Shares 25614 91,574 (61,905) - 55,283
USD Class Bm Shares 125 - - - 125
USD Class Md Shares 83,089 - - - 83,089
USD Class Mm Shares 18 - (18) - -
USD Class R Shares 8,095 10,407 {1,550) {187) 16,765
80
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
Tollows:

Algebris Global Credit Opportuni ies Fund

At the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the

financial vear Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year

CHF Class B Shares 1,978 . (1,978) - -
CHF Class [ Shares 63,000 - - - 63,000
CHF Class R Shares 33,566 3272 (1,6584) - 35,144
EUR Class B Shares 5,348 - (349) - 4,999
EUR Class Bd Shares 100,300 - - - 100,300
EUR Class 1 Shares T53478 1,120,267 (239,630} - 1634115
EUR Class Id Shares 202,323 2,049 (1,549} - 202,823
EUR Class M Shares 40,915 4,000 {4,000) (39 40, 876
EUR Class R Shares 1,640,072 1,716,836 (331,101} {401 2,975 406
EUR Class Rd Shares 1.354 389 449,835 (291,417} 4,830 1,517,637
EUR Class X X1 Shares 500,000 - - - 00,000
GBP Class | Shares 2,735 10,704 (1,887) - 11,552
GBP Class 1d Shares 1,884 2,392 (410% - 3,806
GBP Class M Shares 1015 319 - - 1,334
GBP Class Md Shares 102 1,584 {1,676) . 10
GBP Class . Shares 699 G660 (553) - 206
SGD Class M Shares 200 - {200 - -
USD Class B Shares 7 - - - 7
USD Class 1 Shares 121,228 126,431 (12,951} (32,082) 202,626
USD Class Id Shares 0 - - 40861 40,861
USD Class R Shares 15,927 48,859 (5,723) (2,011 61,052
USD Class R Shares 248.00 2,291 - (149 2,390

The movement in the number of redeemable panticipating shares for the financial yvear ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris Core [taly Fund

At the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Switched' end of the

financial vear Issued Redeemed Transferred finandal year

CHF Class 1D Shares - 24.000 - - 24,000

EUR Class Eb Shares 393,201 56,498 (198,393) - 256,306

EUR Class I Shares 189,624 20,711 (39,051) - 221,234

EUR Class M Shares 201.663 288 {100} - 201,351

EUR Class R Shares 174,050 41,256 (36,390 (131) 178,785

EUR Class R Shares 2490 2639 (845) - 4,284

GBP Class M Shares 291 101 - - 392

USD Class M Shares 150 - (150} - -

USD Class R Shares 1,135 397 (751) - 781
8l
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
Tollows:

Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund

At the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the
financial vear Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year
CHF Class B Shares 9,445 . {1,690) . 7,755
CHF Class Bd Shares 7830 - {650} - 7,180
CHF Class [ Shares 28.190 3,543 (15.333) {451 15,949
CHF Clazs R Shares 3,992 9,763 (7,787} - 5,973
CHF Class Wd Shares 10 - - - 10
EUR Class B Shares 511,783 76,453 (126,733} 4,775 466,278
EUR Class Bd Shares 237056 - (3,109) (1.825) 232,122
EUR Class 1 Shares T27A77 957.052 (613.846) 403 1,071,086
EUR Class Id Shares 1,138,108 68,113 (187.430) 1.857 1,020,648
EUR Class M Shares 4,500 104 - (77 4,527
EUR Class Md Shares 232292 114,823 - (108,084 239,031
EUR Class R Shares 2.543.269 1,014,766 (607,899 (12,4700 2,937 666
EUR Class Rd Shares 1.22% 800 457.654 (295.402) 15.047 1,407,099
EUR Class W Shares 56,967 8216 {16,620 (9.235) 39,328
EUR Class Wd Shares 4,986 229 (1,22%) - 4,986
GBP Clazs B Shares 2,532 - - - 2,532
GBP Class Bd Shares 3,286 . (3,286) . .
GBP Class 1 Shares 8,723 5.800 (12.141) - 2,382
GBP Class Id Shares 10 - {10} - -
GBP Class M Shares 79 - - - 9
GBFP Clazs R Shares 1,401 250 - - 1,651
JPY Class | Shares 24,950,100 - - - 24,950,100
JPY Class Md Shares - - - 15,600, 000 15,600, 000
SGD Class B Shares &, 300 - - - 6,300
SGD Class [ Shares - 6,975 - - 6,975
SGD Class Wd Shares - 2,993 - - 2,993
USD Class B Shares 100,380 2,29 (44,016} 2,800 61,458
USD Class Bd Shares 5213 2845 (3413) - 4,645
USD Class [ Shares 118,393 128.056 (117.515) 23,589 152,523
USD Class 1d Shares 988 77,958 (29,667) (2,317) 46,962
USD Class Md Shares - 235,000 - - 25,000
USD Class R Shares 99,388 146341 (78.516) - 167,213
IS0 Class Rd Shares 59924 101,335 (37,926) 691 124,024
USD Class W Shares 38,345 2372 (5,902) (3.089) 31,726
USD Class Wd Shares 14,994 3,322 - - 18,316
82
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)

for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)
The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:
Algebris Sustainable World Fund
At the Shares At the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the
financial vear Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year
EUR Class B Shares 100 1,258 - - 1,358
EUR Class I Shares 1,700 3180 (279} - 4,601
EUR Class M Shares 199,800 - - - 199,800
EUR Class R Shares 100 7.181 (114} - 7167
The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:
Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund®
At the Shares At the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched/ end of the
Minancial period Issued Redeemed  Transferred financial period
EUR Class B Shares - 100 - - 100
USD Class B Shares - 500 - - 500
EUR Class Bd Shares - 100 - - 100
USD Class Bd Shares - S00 - - 300
EUR Class Md Shares - 197,760 - - 197,760
EUR Class R Shares - 1,774 - - 1,774
USD Class R Shares - 500 - - 500
EUR Class Rd Shares - 100 - - 100
USD Class Rd Shares - SO0 - - S00
! Laumched on 22 May 2023
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as
Tollows:

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

At the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the
financial year Issued Redeemed Transferred  financial year
AUD Class 1 Shares 124,945 - (85,955) - 35,990
AUD Class R Shares 329 24,593 - - 24,922
AUD Class Rd Shares 2,500 - - - 2,500
AUD Class Wi Shares 3,100 259,968 - - 33,068
CHF Class C Shares 108,272 9183 (12,924) 933 105,464
CHF Class [ Shares 185,429 69913 (48.424) - 206,918
CHF Class Id Shares 118,816 48,8086 {120,250) - 47,372
CHF Clazs R Shares 107,711 16,114 (40,450) 425 83,760
CHF Class Rd Shares 38873 3,527 (5,108) - 37,282
CHF Class W Shares 19,5951 - (6,355) {945) 12,651
CHF Clazs Wil Shares 2,037 1,005 (650 - 2,352
CHF Class £ Shares 36,326 49,993 (55.276) (350 340,693
EUR Class C Shares 664,545 152,192 (274,800 14,558 556,495
EUR Class Cd Shares 446,914 145,462 (170,596 - 421,780
EUR Class I Shares 14,400,975 140,785,609 (6, 066,383) 17.0%0 19,137,291
EUR Class Id Shares 5,562,751 1,033,162 (871,920} 5,040 5,729,033
EUR Class M Shares 38,352 5,861 (18.785) - 335428
EUR Class Md Shares 275,106 31,745 - - 306,351
EUR Class R Shares 7,882,868 1,999,572 (1,656,709 (5.019) 8,220,712
EUR Class Rd Shares 8,258,507 2,277,543 (1,092,676) (28,631) 9.414,743
EUR Class W Shares 585,610 140,742 {222,834 (13,415) 490,103
EUR Class Wd Shares 466,061 82314 {177,293) - 371,082
EUR Class XXL D Shares 715,357 - - - 715,357
EUR Class Z Shares 1,175,686 255,631 (357.387) (43, 798) 1.038,132
EUR Class Zd Shares 108,855 21,978 (12,064) (255) 118,512
GBP Class © Shares 82,031 104,290 (6,696 6,018 185,643
GBP Class Cd Shares 65,278 28418 (14,036 5607 85,267
GBP Class | Shares 875012 56,348 (595,259 4,279 340,380
GBP Class 1d Shares 1,026,904 390,080 (301,008) (33,217) 1,082,759
GBP Class M Shares 716 1,018 {149 - 1,585
GBP Class Md Shares 204 1416 (85) - 1,535
GRF Clazs R Shares 83,500 23,585 (24,173 (7.484) 75,428
GBP Clazs Fd Shares 178,830 37,516 (32,107) (550 163,639
GBP Class W Shares 37,002 7479 (425) (5,502) 38,554
GBP Class Wi Shares 59 605 3,047 (11,158 2,604 54,008
GRF Clazs 7. Shares 109 097 10,948 (9,193) 340 111,692
GBP Class Zd Shares 2,558,404 839,744 (328.321) 24,940 3,084,767
HED Class I Shares 1,877,370 - - - 1,877,370
HED Class Rd Shares 19,950 - - - 19,950
JPY Class [ Shares 10,976,444 1,161,984 (3,378,295) - 8,760,133
JPY Class Rd Shares - 1 130,000 - - 1,130,000
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MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued})

At the Shares At the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched/ end of the
financial year [ssued Redeemed Transferred financial year
S5GD Class I Shares 23,926 19,655 (10,505) - 33076
SGD Class Id Shares 74,128 62,310 (14,570) - 121,868
SGD Class R Shares 10,945 3,486 {3.235) - 11,196
SGD Class R Shares 168,933 81.865 (36,993) - 213,800
SGD Class W Shares 21,169 - (2,113) - 12,054
BGD Class Wd Shares 168,159 49,008 (39,283) - 177,884
USD Class C Shares 711,384 205,926 (188,198) 5.045 734,157
USD Class Cd Shares 878,942 333450 (146,766 17,165 1,082,791
USD Class I Shares 1,623,600 603,362 (614,226) 6,149 1,615,891
USD Class 12d Shares - S0 - - S0
USD Class Id Shares 2,150,185 347430 (1,231,311) 4,963 1,271,267
USD Class Md Shares 5,185 122,206 - - 127,391
USD Class R Shares 2,271,674 245,980 (1,073,062) (718) 1,443,874
USD Class Rd Shares 3,709,859 453,658 (1.331,796) 4,013 283574
UsD Class W Shares 81,611 195,297 (229.634) (1,268) 806,007
USD Class Wd Shares 2,664,442 530,662 (L042404) (19.626) 2133074
USD Class XX1. Shares 148 - {148) - -
USD Class Z Shares 899,685 122.861 (115.614) (2,629) S04,303
USD Class Zd Shares 330,437 64,452 (32.915) 3.569 365,543

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as

follows:

Algebris Finandal Income Fund
At the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the
financial vear Issued Redeemed Transferred finandal year
CHF Class [ Shares 14,775 4,559 (3400} - 13,934
CHF Class 1d Shares - 750 (510) - 240
CHF Class R Shares 32V 6,693 (2.963) - 7,003
CHF Class Rd Shares 999 2440 - 934 4,373
EUR Class B Shares 7 - - - 7
EUR. Class Bd Shares 50998 - - - 50,998
EUR Class I Shares 385,032 399,825 (203,629) 31,591 1,012,832
EUR Class Id Shares 75,584 38,550 (60,393} - 57,741
EUR Class M Shares 9,746 26,358 (724) (3,144) 32,276
EUR Class Md Shares 121,315 13.208 - 12,573 147,086
EUR Class R Shares 298,853 367,956 {(96,865) (840) 369,104
EUR Class Rd Shares 184,193 381373 (127,001} (3,775) 434,789
GBP Class Bd Shares 300 - - - 500
GBP Class | Shares 12.812 7.050 {6.350) - 13,482
GBP Class 1d Shares 20,757 2,545 (24,535) {408) 7,359
GBP Class M Shares 750 235 (30} - 935
GBP Class Md Shares - 664 - 488 1,152
GBP Class B Shares 6,402 3212 (3.733) 2.662 8,543
GBP Class Rd Shares 4,972 6,204 (3,981) - 7,195
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Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)
Algebris Finandal Income Fund {continued)

At the Shares At the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched end of the
financial vear [ssued Redeemed Transferred financial year
SGD Class Id Shares 20,773 - (5,237} - 15,536
SGD Class R Shares 18,189 2,281 (1.696) - 18,784
SGD Class Rd Shares 47,327 27,790 {40,506) - 34,611
USD Class A Shares - 50 (50} - -
USD Class I Shares 348,261 42329 (49.339) - 341,251
USD Class Id Shares 73,129 25,262 (35,328} - 43,063
USD Class M Shares 817 - - - 817
USD Class Md Shares 185,066 96,000 - - 281,066
USD Class R Shares 132,539 21,251 (78,082) 1.324 147,332
USD Class Rd Shares 256,304 132 346 (160,233 (2,832) 225,585

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as
follows:

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

At the Shares At the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the
financial vear Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year
CHF Class B Shares T32 - (550} - 182
CHF Class R Shares 257 989 (404) (60 782
EUR Class B Shares 277,995 101,743 (184, 166) - 195,572
EUR Class Bm Shares 387 - - - 387
EUR Class 1 Shares 203,368 213.735 (39.744) - 327,359
EUR Class M Shares 54,469 802 (1,567) - 53,704
EUR Class R Shares 172,735 291,344 (148,023} 355 3la411
GBFP Clazs B Shares 36,705 5,951 (46, 166) - 46,490
GBP Class [ Shares 5795 9,633 (10,719) - 4,709
GBP Class M Shares 6,596 5,755 (2499) - 9. 852
GBP Clazs Md Shares 54,841 486 (62) - 55,265
USD Class B Shares 36,307 30,712 {41,405) - 25,614
USD Class Bm Shares 125 - - - 125
USD Class Md Shares 83,324 - {235) - 83,089
USD Class Mm Shares 18 - - - 13
USD Class B Shares T80 8009 (710 - B.095
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MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as
Tollows:

Algebris Global Credit Opportuni ies Fund

At the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the

financial vear Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year

CHF Class B Shares 1,978 - - - 1,978
CHF Class [ Shares 63,370 556 (926) - 63,000
CHF Class R Shares 41.274 TAQ (5.448) - 33,566
EUR Class B Shares B.063 S0% (3,224) - 5,38
EUR Class Bd Shares 100,300 - - - 100,300
EUR Class I Shares 1.219,610 275,841 (740,858) {1,114} 753,478
EUR Class Id Shares 202,323 T40 (740 - 202,323
EUR Class M Shares 15 909 36,746 (10,073) (5,667) 40,915
EUR Class Md Shares 52,707 - (52,707) - -
EUR Class B Shares 1.817.837 323,500 (503,129) 1,768 1.640,072
EUR Class Rd Shares 1,854,937 142,953 (641,754} (1.792) 1,354,389
EUR Class XX1. Shares 530,000 - {30,000 - 00,000
GBP Class B Shares 150 - (150 - -
GBP Class | Shares 3,890 968 (2,123) - 2,735
GBP Clazs Id Shares 5,175 276 {3,567) - 1,884
GBP Class M Shares 1.092 38 (115) - 1,015
GBP Class Md Shares 329 - (727} - 102
GBP Class R Shares 1478 a7 {(365) 19 695
SGD Class M Shares 200 - - - 200
USD Class B Shares 507 - (500 - 7
USD Class | Shares 212,555 3l1al (122,488) - 121,228
USD Class M Shares 23,342 - (23,342) - -
USD Class Md Shares 10,734 - (10,734} - -
USD Class B Shares 17,812 18.874 (16,677) (82) 19,927
USD Class RI> Shares - 248 - - 248

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as
follows:

Algebris Core [taly Fund

At the Shares At the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched' end of the
financial vear [ssued Redeemed Transferred financial year
EUR Class Eb Shares 673,395 126,961 (407,155) - 398,201
EUR Class I Shares 269413 THO04 (159,571} 878 189,624
EUR Class M Shares 201,617 6 (50} - 201,663
EUR Class Md Shares 420 - (420} - -
EUR Class R Shares 89,228 114,370 (29.348) - 174,050
EUR Class Rd Shares 781 1,702 - - 2,490
GBP Class M Shares 21z 167 (38) - 281
USD Class 1 Shares il - (311} - -
USD Class M Shares 150 - - - 150
USD Class R Shares 387 675 (127} - 1,135
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MNotes to the Financial Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as
Tollows:

Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund

At the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the

financial vear Issued Redeemed Transferred  financial year

CHF Class B Shares 10,925 . {1,480) . 9,445
CHF Class Bd Shares 6,920 3460 {2,550 - 7,830
CHF Class [ Shares 94,080 18,128 (34.018) - 28,190
CHF Clazs R Shares 2,056 3992 (2,056) - 3,992
CHF Class Wd Shares - 10 - - 10
EUR Class B Shares 614,600 51,108 (150,489} (3,436) 511,783
EUR Class Bd Shares 235,800 1,494 (238) - 237,056
EUR Class | Shares 963,934 541.935 (780,392) - 727477
EUR Class Id Shares 891478 246,630 - - 1,138,108
EUR Class M Shares 4,500 - - - 4,500
EUR Class Md Shares 37481 194,811 - - 232,292
EUR Class R Shares 3175232 577517 (1.209.834) 355 2,543,269
EUR Class Rd Shares 1.674.633 234824 (678,318) (1,339) 1,229 300
EUR Class W Shares 101,195 17.910 (62,138) - 56,967
EUR Class Wd Shares 4,986 - - - 4,986
GBP Class B Shares 2,532 TO (T - 2,532
GBP Clazs Bd Shares 3,137 2,637 (2.488) - 3,286
GBP Class 1 Shares 1,724 6,999 - - 8,723
GBP Class Id Shares 10 - - - 10
GBP Class M Shares 57 77 (55) - 9
GBP Class R Shares 23,767 1,088 (23,454) . 1,401
JPY Class | Shares - 24,950,100 - - 24,950,100
8GD Class B Shares 5,761 539 - - 6,300
USD Class B Shares 188,007 703 (90,284) 1.954 100,380
USD Class Bd Shares 1,800 3413 - - 5213
USD Class [ Shares 267,518 18.47% (167.604) - 118,393
USD Class Id Shares 988 - - - 988
USD Class R Shares 94,714 40,874 {36,200 - 99,388
USD Class Rd Shares 35,133 44,447 (20.595) 939 59,924
USD Class W Shares 32363 11,350 {3,259) (2,149) 38,35
USD Class Wd Shares 18,428 6,276 {9,710) . 14,994

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as
follows:

Algebris Sustainable World Fund®

At the Shares At the

beginning of the Shares Shares Switched/ end of the

Minancial period [ssued Redeemed  Transferred financial period

EUR Class B Shares - 106 = - 100

EUR Class | Shares - 1,700 - - 1,700

EUR Class M Shares - 199 800 - - 199 800

EUR Class R Shares - 100 - - 100
| Lanmched on 19 October 2022
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9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as

follows:

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

AUD Class | Shares
AUD Class R Shares
AUD Class Rd Shares
AUD Class Wd Shares
CHF Clazs  Shares
CHF Clazs [ Shares
CHF Class 1d Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
CHF Class W Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
CHF Class 7. Shares
EUR Class C Shares
EUR Class Cd Shares
EUR Class | Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wd Shares
EUR Class XXLD Shares
EUR Class 7 Shares
EUR Clazs Zd Shares
GRP Class C Shares
GRP Clazs Cd Shares
GRP Class [ Shares
GRP Class 1d Shares
GRP Clazs M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
GRP Clazs Rd Shares
GBP Class W Shares
GRP Class Wd Shares
GBP Class 7 Shares
GRP Clazs Zd Shares
HED Class | Shares
HED Class Rd Shares
HED Class WD Shares
JPY Class | Shares
JBY Class Md Shares

Beginning
nel assets
EUR

2,148,801
1,422,188
133 493
1,775,384
10,550 932
34,067,284
4,694 958
10,312,529
3,227,480
1,245,259
205,521
42,604,162
55,693 389
38,138,502
3,303,550,931
592 805,431
63,434 396
30,659 696
1,220,305,122
855,095 430
6283533
34,258,802
67,896,326
132,188,850
9,947,052
21,651,653
9.261.567
55,929,135
127,187,395
268,592
180,277
10,866,719
17020348
5,071,768
5,676,873
16,683,190
352.417,200
25,511,662
204,487
T.175.688

Amount
subscribed
EUR

62,722
267,160
760,502

5,792,377
11,258,171
1,869 435
4,045,832
1,630,795
252,300
359,520
2,940,427
16,803,293
39,564,316
1,695,037,392
160,573,544
1,729 866
10,360,769
621,903,935
324,913,584
12,612,979
7,839,233

38,130,176
76,469,922
3762,115
3,617,278
19,647,242
10,527 437
185,188
80,639
1,827,707
2,859,230
1,516,671
930,682
1,756,500
36,804,379
11,597

240,918
128,293
9,990,961
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Amounnts
redecmed
EUR

(455,282)
(1,277,197)

(2,052,232)
(23,828.175)
(479,628)
(2,171,811)
(497,011)
(163,392)

(5,995,049)
(21,649,721)
(9,749,611)

{1.434,009,440)

{131,951,688)
{104,050}
(1.433.348)
(253,574,205)
{112,047.827)
(16,097.654)
(5,677,202)

(39,915.214)
(2,847,988)
(15,801,827)
(3.156.145)
{48,544,111)
(85,308,854)
(87.765)
(10.356)
(4,262,546)
(4,201,890)
(1,779,492)
(723,064)
(3,034,500)
(250,388,214)

-

(1,149,126)

Amount of
Profitloss
during the
year
EUR

145,074
(34,089)
28,164
28,571
2207471
3,650,186
613,954
1,840,562
400,474
230,044
69,804
6,644,613
5,643,732
4,713,223
414,915,261
31,419,572
8,126,784
3,025,800
166,412,406
49,618,814
6,467,035
1,466,995
3,421,720
15,558,981
3,618,449
2,231,759
791,029
6,255,392
1,668,834
56,006
27875
1,433,153
1,239,098
748,277
439439
2542419
1,401,833
2,348,763
3,896

768
{232,200)
74,789

Ending
net assels
EUR

1,838,593
173,624
428817
2,564 457
16,498,545
25,147 466
6,698,729
14,027,112
4,761,738
1,564,211
63,845
46,194,153
56,490,693
72,966,430
3,979,494, 144
652,847,259
73,186,996
42612917
1,755,047,258
1,117,580,051
65,817,604
17,887,828
71,318,046
145 962,793
87187435
11,843,700
10,513,729
13,287,658
54,074,812
422,021
278435
9,865,033
16,916,786
555724
6,323,930
17,947 60%
140,235,207
27872022
208,383
241,686
5,922,660
10,065,750
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MNotes to the Financial Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued})
Amount of
Profit1oss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assels subscribed redeemed year net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
JPY Class Rd Shares 751.597 1,047,527 - {133.377) 1,665,747
SGD Class [ Shares 2,795,348 2,346,689 (1,173,344) 372,191 4,340,884
SGD Class Id Shares 8,426,690 8912198 (4.212,132) 458,640 13,585,396
BGD Class R Shares 1,004,733 4,275,789 (63,000) 330,825 3,544,347
SGD Class Rd Shares 14,162,149 18,180,577 i3,054,763) 1,290,939 30,578,902
SGD Class W Shares B32.882 43,002 (839,949) 11,535 47470
SGD Class Wd Shares 11,571,569 3,220,937 (1,600,956) 427,042 15,618,592
USD Class A Shares - 2,992,151 - 230,653 3222804
USD Class Ad Shares - 4,545 - 482 5027
USD Class C Shares 74,261,118 27025059 [25,408,799) 7,959,405 83,836,783
USD Class Cd Shares 93,027,231 33.615,102 (66,54 1,549) 1,612,003 61,719,487
USD Class I Shares 227,610,154 513,525 466 (101,073,283) 71,449,132 711,511,469
USD Class 12 Shares - 325474 - 9,700 35174
USD Class Id Shares 120,268,993 135,329,124 (78.403,435) 7,281,954 184,476,636
USD Class 12d Shares 4.554 68,013 - 6,508 79075
USD Class Md Shares 13,373,450 - {10,006,370) 530,225 1,906,345
USD Class R Shares 205,190,686 55,632,780 (71,139,209) 16,444,210 206,128,476
USD Class Rd Shares 257,223 382 64,795,560 (78.344,316) 4,385,077 248,058,709
USD Class W Shares 111,121,583 36,751,717 {33,426,739) 10,049,545 124,496,106
USD Class Wd Shares 202,999,975 133,063,983 (21,125,854 11,318,475 326,256,579
USD Class Z Shares 122,137,187 36,747 865 (29.375,338) 14,125,697 143635411
USD Class Zd Shares 37067414 4,209.978 {12.560.476) 358,121 29,075,037

8,738.130,610  4,213.479.043  (3.022,775427)  899.799.712  10,828,633,938

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial yvear ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed vear net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF Class 1 Shares 1,453,602 350,031 {113,332) 307,503 1,997,754
CHF Class 1d Shares 23,425 102,837 - 12,731 138,983
CHF Class R. Shares 1,065,734 1,050,300 (312,108} 293,225 2,101,151
CHF Class Rd Shares 358,268 263 965 (3.646) 82,285 740,872
EUR Class B Shares 1,329 - - 195 1,524
EUR Class B« Shares 6,332,295 - - 564,159 6,896,454
EUR Class I Shares 179,775,015 90,275,320 (54,535,677) 28,237,500 243,752,158
EUR Class Id Shares 6,370,999 2467557 (3,027 885) 442,071 6,252,742
EUR Class M Shares 6,268.896 - - 954.329 7,223,225
EUR Class Md Shares 16,133,210 9,848,010 (28,040) 2,904,257 28857437
EUR Class R Shares 91,861,239 64,675,956 (31,088,212) 14,146,212 135,595,195
EUR Class Rd Shares 43,012,882 18,558,722 (15.657,791) 3,551,711 49,465,524

1]
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Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
Tollows:

Algebris Finandal Income Fund {continued)

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redecmed vear nel assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
GBP Class Bd Shares 74,286 - - 9,583 83,809
GBP Class | Shares 1,875,224 1,118,553 {293,078) 455,274 3155873
GBP Clazs 1d Shares 962,607 145979 {349.203) 111,417 270,300
GBP Class M Shares 187.111 16,424 (365) 38091 241,261
GEP Class Md Shares 129,087 - (20,451} 14,943 123,579
GBP Class R Shares 1,518,246 145376 {276,796) 254185 1,641,011
GBP Clazs Rd Shares 781,748 T80, 595 {102,528) 122,981 1,582,796
JPY Class R Shares - 167 956 - 5610 173,566
SGD Class 1d Shares 1,197,422 - (805,400} 23555 415617
8GD Class R Shares 1,577,654 117,115 {474,732) 155,783 1,375,820
SGD Class Rd Shares 2,401,929 - (936,939) 122,119 1,587,109
USD Class 1 Shares 44,330,686 6,441,624 (4.490,154) 5,570,308 51,852,404
USD Class 1d Shares 53,304,610 562,760 (2,058,942) 162,787 3,971,215
USD Class M Shares 161,761 - (83,888 22583 100,456
USD Class Md Shares 40,020,846 278,770 - 3351,198 43650814
USD Class R Shares 24,834,103 7,330,213 (10,504,811) 2569314 24,228,819
USD Class Rd Shares 22,142,432 3,836,211 (7.435,233) 1,139,003 19682413

500,200,646 208,534,274 (132,599.261) 65624952 641,760,611

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed vear net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF Class B Shares 15,573 - - 9 327 44,900
CHF Class R Shares 138,837 234,381 (76.927) 35,008 331.299
EUR Class B Shares 31,238,540 27,385,490 (12,752,742) 7126451 52997739
EUR Class Bm Shares 823307 - {99,305) 162,504 886506
EUR Class [ Shares 49,805,517 37,266,998 (26,659,936) 11,673,018 72,090,597
EUR Class M Shares 9.535.67% 161,250 (2.541,619) 1,592 461 £747.771
EUR Class K Shares 42,473,866 38,471,739 (31,520,130) 8904422 58.329.947
GBFP Clazs B Shares 6.635476 5,944,722 (9,779,541} 1,738,247 4,535 904
GBEP Class [ Shares T18.216 2,899,753 {563,583) 289303 3,044,189
GEP Class M Shares 2,04 1,695 53,557 (342.874) 481,719 1,734,137
GRP Clazs Md Shares 6,505,951 - (581,508) 1,371,223 T.495 666
GBP Clazs R Shares - 62,3827 - 9,113 71.940
USD Class B Shares 4,486,714 17,996,631 (10,795,723) (88.455) 11,599,167
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MNotes to the Financial Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)
The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
Tollows:
Algebris Finandal Equity Fund (continued)
Amount of
Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assels subscribed redeemed vear net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
USD Class Bm Shares 311,095 - - 61,674 372,769
USD Class Md Shares 12,151,521 - - 2084130 14,235,651
USD Class Mm Shares 68,390 - {82.565) 14,175 -
USD Class R Shares 1,118,804 1,553,815 {260.841) 338417 2,750,195
168,389,181 132,031,253 (96,957.294) 35,808,237 239,271,377
The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:
Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund
Amount of
Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redecmed year nel assels
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF Class B Shares 249,933 - (253.408) 1475 -
CHF Class | Shares 6,408,768 - - 1,110,278 7519046
CHF Class R Shares 3,477,893 358,589 (188.622) 606,139 4,253,999
EUR Class B Shares 693,701 - (46,428) 23017 T30, 290
EUR Class Bd Shares 10,965,684 - - TE5 469 11,751,153
EUR Class I Shares 93,633,026 147,172,100 (31,485,482) 17,544,547 226,864,191
EUR Class Id Shares 21,469,599 223,232 (165,185) 1,445,686 22,973,232
EUR Class M Shares 5,737,780 556,920 (579,386) 847,904 6,563,218
EUR Class R Shares 198 860,813 220,707,685 {49,220,023) 31381133 401,729,608
EUR Class Rd Shares 144 364,151 50,210,114 {32, 149.608) 10,670,755 173095412
EUR Class XX Shares 47.490,64]1 - - 5,951,709 53,442,350
GEP Class 1 Shares 367,152 1,557,570 (266,374) 120,632 1,778,935
GBP Class 1d Shares 227,217 304,050 (51,239) 33,345 513,379
GBP Class M Shares 148,498 51,594 - il6l5 231,707
GBP Class Md Shares 13,158 210,213 (227.507) 5637 1,501
GBEP Class B Shares 98,245 100,070 (87.948) 19,772 130,143
BGD Class M Shares 13,883 - (13.874) {9y -
USD Class B Shares 996 - - 110 1106
USD Class 1 Shares 13,728,185 14,982 215 (3.310,947) 1,745,548 25,152,001
USD Class 1d Shares - 3,797 436 - 1 350 3,903,786
USD Class R Shares 2,468,080 6,397,347 (1.008,729) 373401 8,230,099
USD Class Rd Shares 23,988 228,229 (15039) 2.629 239 807
550,441 395 446,864,379 (121,069, 799) 72869142 249,105,117
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MNotes to the Financial Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
Tollows:

Algebris Core [taly Fund

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed year net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF Class 1D Shares - 2493417 - 113,307 2,606,724
EUR Class Eb Shares 60,189,666 2,107,416 (31,498,839) 4,977,562 42,775,805
EUR Class I Shares 26,463,938 13,111,613 (8.622,173) 3,030,494 33,988,872
EUR Class M Shares 31,288,087 50,000 (16,829) 3415,160 34,736,418
EUR Class R Shares 23,050,572 5827980 (3,084, 105) 2,088,434 25,872,881
EUR Class Rd Shares 261,736 291,548 (95.831) 22488 479,941
EUR Class S Shares - 52,000 - 117 52,117
GBP Class M Shares 46,630 17,397 - T.625 72,152
USD Class M Shares 11,841 - (12.315) 474 -
USD Class R Shares 100,162 36,691 (71,234) 5,01% 74,638

141,417,632 30,988,562  (45411,326) 13,664,680 140,659,548

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund

Amount of
Profit'loss

Beginning Amount Amounis during the Ending

net assels subscribed redeemed vear net assets

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

CHF Class B Shares 48475 - (160, 266) 123,035 211,244
CHF Class Bd Shares 661,766 - (56,761) 73,303 678,308
CHF Class | Shares 2,679,277 344,370 (1,555,884) 294,499 1,762,262
CHF Class B Shares 397494 996,483 (798,359) 93,204 688,822
CHF Class Wd Shares 856 - - (856 -
EUR Class B Shares 48.867.496 8,093,601 (12.547.025) 5,226,838 49,640,910
EUR Class Bd Shares 20,985,984 - (437.308) 1,452,314 22,000,950
EUR Class [ Shares 69,205,052 95,055,135 (58,947 .043) 9,179,341 113,492 485
EUR Class Id Shares 98,884,805 6,025,086 (16078406 6,133,601 94,965,086
EUR Class M Shares 435,068 10,045 (7,711} 52,587 489,993
EUR Class Md Shares 20,146,276 9,965,488 {100, 000, 0D ) 2.267.260 22,379,024
EUR Class R Shares 238,122,974 98467471 (60,202,053) 28,451,260 304,839 652
EUR Class Rd Shares 106,890,506 41,771,242 (26.248.343) 7,839,786 130,253,191
EUR Class W Shares 5.044,038 752,514 (2,384 981) 451,594 3,863,165
EUR Class Wd Shares 407,904 100,246 (100, 1004 ) 26,250 434,296
GBEP Class B Shares 249,554 - - 38,983 288,537
GBP Class Bd Shares 316454 - (320,837} 4,383 -
GEP Clazs 1 Shares 963,615 670, 16% (1,375.339) 45482 303927
GBP Class 1d Shares 1,007 - {1,051} 44 -
GBP Class M Shares 8211 - - 1,323 9,53
GBP Class R Shares 152,575 28,886 - 25,146 206,607
JPY Class | Shares 16,682,022 - - (337.324) 16,144,698
JPY Class MD Shares - 9,999,600 - 113,285 10,112,885
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9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as

follows:

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

Amount of
Frofitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed vear met assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
SGD Class B Shares 394,198 - - 40,939 435,137
SGD Class I Shares - 485,639 - 32978 518,617
SGD Class Wd Shares - 207,087 - 12,780 219,867
USD Class B Shares 9,460,199 496,685 (4.308,773) 745,292 6,393,401
USD Class Bd Shares 420,503 234,765 (279,453) 22,993 398,808
USD Class I Shares 11,084,894 14,550,752 (11.297,013) 1,406,308 15,744 943
USD Class Id Shares 78,930 6,395,248 [2,588,689) 126,457 4,011,946
USD Class R Shares 9,132,598 13,937 383 (7.319,068) 1,109,852 16,861,165
USD Class Rd Shares 5.050,603 8,923,503 (3.319.152) 415.521 11,070,475
USD Class W Shares 3,282,868 202,676 (808,444) 30, 108 2,983,208
USD Class Wd Shares 1,231,221 275,010 - 79,623 1,585,854
USD Class MD» Shares - 2,192.948 - 208,398 2.501.346
672,087,825 J20.282,036  (222.142,065) 65,862,587 B36,090, 383
Algebris Sustainable World Fund
Amount of
Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redecmed vear net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
EUR Class B Shares 9,978 150,000 - 2461 162,439
EUR Class I Shares 161,943 20,242 {(28,568) 50,132 512,749
EUR Class M Shares 19 960,792 - - 3,581.695 23,543,487
EUR Class R Shares 9,953 TH5, 167 (11,915) 62,537 825,742
20,142,666 1,244,409 {40,483) 3.697,825 25044417
Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund!
Amount of
Frofitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed period net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
EUR Class B Shares - 10,000 - 699 10,659
USD Class B Shares - 46,241 - 2,755 48,996
EUR Class BD Shares - 10,000 - 54 10,544
USD Class BD Shares - 46,241 - 2,055 48,296
EUR Class MDD Shares - 19,776,000 - 1,111,553 20,887,553
EUR Class R Shares - 184,601 - 4,147 188,748
USD Class R Shares - 46,241 - 2,486 48,727
EUR Class RD> Shares - 10,000 - 486 10,486
USD Class RD Shares - 46,239 - 1.789 48,028
= 20,175,563 - 1,126,514 21.302.077
! Launched on 22 May 2023
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9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as

follows:

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

AUD Class 1 Shares
AUD Class R Shares
ALD Class Rd Shares
AUD Class Wd Shares
CHF Class C Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class Id Shares
CHF Clazs R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
CHF Class W Shares
CHF Class Wi Shares
CHF Class 7. Shares
EUR Class C Shares
EUR Class Cd Shares
EUR Class | Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wd Shares
EUR Class XXLD Shares
EUR Class Z Shares
EUR Class Zd Shares
GBP Class C Shares
GBP Class Cd Shares
GBP Class [ Shares
GBP Class 1d Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GRF Clazs Md Shares
GBP Clazs F. Shares
GBP Class Rd Shares
GBP Class W Shares
GRP Clazs Wil Shares
GBF Clazs 7. Shares
GBEP Class Zd Shares
HED Class | Shares
HED Class Rd Shares
JPY Class | Shares
JPY Class Rd Shares

Beginning
nel assels
EUR

8,272,281
21,001
157,541
196,021
11,668.499
32,729,478
13,335,234
14,315,452
3,831,752
2,126,522
203,358
46,555,376
74,773,675
47,918,587
2,781,046,678
679,702,755
73,332,229
32,280,685
1.318,233.205
891,373,406
24,835,008
51,374,862
80,168,508
168,532,047
10,807,563
11,163,460
8,711,831
166,755,804
147,525,614
140,036
28,899
14,059,294
22,960,560
5,700,480
7,750,320
18,967,335
357,438,221
26,513,248
225,158
10,799,316

Amount
subscribed
EUR

1,437,580
1,854,495
1,043 361
11,586,542
5,096,425
2,087,973
305,336

90,561
6,239,681
17,176,665
13,769,162
1.887.990,227
113,757,623
1,100,125
3169405
306,543,507
223,767,362
19,160,648
7,807,302

33,925,628
1,574,124
13,717,651
4,297,714
10,008 930
47412492
169,252
183,749
3,609 463
4,225,782
1,036,937
675,137
1,894 220
108,716,983

930,908
815,182
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Amounts
redecmed
EUR

(5.699.861)

(1,331,378)
(7,926,144)
(12,299,043)
(5,083,804)
{442,874)
{699,535)
{61,515)
(6.991,673)
{29,683,299)
{16,558,050)

{1.091,019,718)

(94,509,626)
(3,287,418)

(257,967,412)
(111,066,070)
(32,228,978)
(18,494,938)

(53,201,069)
(1,058,810)
{828.623)
(1,978,093)
(106,151,564)
(42,177,600)
{28.335)
(10,327)
(4.781,044)
(6.059,400)
(726,699)
(1,271,682)
(1.432,157)
(40,455,890)

(3,143,082)

Amount of
Profitloss
during the
vear
EUR

(123.619)
(36,393)
(24.048)

(275,132)

(829,550)

(2,322,592)
(1,437.652)
(1,007,002)

(466,734)

(181,728)
(26,883)

(3.199.222)
(6,573.,652)
(6,991,197)
(274.466,256)
(106.145,321)
(7,710,540)
{4,790,394)
(146,504,178)
(148,979,218}
(8,931,344)
(6,428.424)
(12,272,182)
{17.067,756)
(1,775,825)
{2.400.835)
{1,769,885)
{14.684,085)
(25.573.111)
(12,361)
(22,044)
(2,020,994)
(4,106,504)
(938,950)
(1,476.902)
(2,746,208)
(73,282,105)
{1,001,586)
(20,671)
(1,411.454)
(63,585)

Ending
nel assels
EUR

2,148,801
422,188
133,493
1,775,384
10,550,932
34,067,284
4,694,963
10,312,529
3,227,450
1,245,259
205,521
42,604,162
55,693,389
38,138,502
3,303,550,931
592,805,431
63,434,396
30,659,696
1,220,305,122
855,095,480
62,83534
34,258,802
67,896,326
132,188,850
9,947,052
21,651,653
9,261,567
55,929,135
127,187,395
268,592
180,277
10,866,719
17,020,348
5,071,768
5,676,873
16,683,190
352,417,209
25,511,662
204,487
7,175,688
751,597
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MNotes to the Financial Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued})
Amount of
Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redecmed vear nel assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
5GD Class 1 Shares 2,075,262 1,676,842 (851,868) (74,888) 2,795,348
SGD Class Id Shares 5,535,202 4419669 [ 1.064,092) {464,089) 3,426,690
SGD Class R Shares 1,010,838 315102 (291.474) (33.733) 1,000,733
SGD Class R Shares 12,189,983 5,550,353 (2,513.044) (1,065,143) 14,162,149
SGD Class W Shares 1,515,402 - (633,094) (42,426} 831,882
8GD Class Wd Shares 11,962,801 3,304,785 (2,622,322) (1.073,685) 11,571,568
USD Class C Shares 74,502,256 22,566,790 (19,670,100 (3,137,828) 74,261,118
USD Class Cd Shares 82,666,967 32,862,258 (13,666,393) (8.835,601) 93,027,231
USD Class I Shares 235216443 88,041,077 {38,386,002) (7.261,364) 227.610,154
USD Class Id Shares 222,773,154 34,624.891  (122,941,285) (14,187,767} 120,268,993
USD Class 12d Shares - 4,907 - [333) 4,554
USD Class Md Shares 585,345 13,662,382 - (874,237) 13,373,490
USD Class R Shares 335,011,574 37,306,076 (157,556,139) {9,570,825) 205,190,686
USD Class Rd Shares 369,441,818 45,755,941 (129,595,629) (28,378,748) 257,223,382
UsD Class W Shares 120,783,890 27,854,392 (12,718,095) (4,798,604) 111,121,583
USD Class Wd Shares 278,924,727 53.193.071 {107.533.823) (21,584,000) 202,999,975
USD Class XXL Shares 22,682 - (22.351) (331) -
USD Class Z Shares 125,586,298 17,133,081 {16,523,138) (4,059,054) 122,137,187
USD Class Zd Shares 36,511,437 7.416.568 (3.661.651) (3,198,940} 37,067 414
9142 847,378 3253266371 (2658936211} (999.046,928) 8738130610
Algebris Finandal Income Fund
Amount of
Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redecmed vear nel assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF Class I Shares 1,527,836 480,521 (524,082) (31.043) 1,453,602
CHF Class 1d Shares - 72,304 (49,055) 176 23425
CHF Class B Shares 500,427 994,425 {450,337) 25.219 1,069,734
CHF Class Rd Shares 94,193 300,318 - 3,757 398,268
EUR Class B Shares 1.373 - - (44) 1,32%
EUR Class Bd Shares 6,839,470 - - (507.175) 6,332,295
EUR Class I Shares 107,692,418 114,649,552 (36.541,801) {6,025,154) 179,775,015
EUR Class Id Shares 9480457 4,216,737 (7.000,516) (325.679) 6,370,959
EUR. Class M Shares 1,945,621 5,075,081 (746,626) (5, 180) 6,268 596
EUR Class Md Shares 14,277,122 2,899 461 - (1,043,373) 16,133,210
EUR Class R Shares SATTH42 61,828,081 (15,539,801) (4,904,683) 1,861,230
EUR Class Rd Shares 19 886,491 41,053,734 (13.491.403) (4,435,940) 43,012,882
GBP Class Bd Shares 83.182 - - (8,896) 74,286
GBP Class [ Shares 1,917,359 1,014,954 (866,531) (190,558) 1,875,224
GEP Class Id Shares 4,377,158 353874 (3.420,617) (347,808) 962,607
GBP Class M Shares 160,112 107,604 (63,879 (16,726) 187,111
GBP Class Md Shares - 130,742 - {1.655) 129,087
GBP Class R Shares 1,233,990 1,088,760 {671,345) (133,159) 1,518,246
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Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as
Tollows:

Algebris Finandal Income Fund {continued)

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redecmed vear nel assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
GEP Class Rd Shares 613,156 726,807 (442,738) (115477 781,748
SGD Class 1d Shares 1,590,693 - (392,449) (822) 1.197.422
SGD Class B Shares 1.461.958 186,924 {135,389) G 161 1,577,654
SGD Class Rd Shares 3,306,446 2,025,867 (2,808,826) (121,558) 2,401,929
USD Class A Shares - 4911 (4,812) (99 -
UISD Class | Shares 42973428 5,454,021 (6,212,888) 2116,125 44,330,686
UUSD Class Id Shares 8,948,750 3110097 (6,843,055) B7.818 5304610
USD Class M Shares 152,295 - - 9466 161,761
USD Class Md Shares 25873003 13649015 - 498,828 40,020,846
USD Class R Shares 21462063 15661011 (13,061,675) TT2,704 24,834,103
UISD Class Rd Shares 25228 387 13,286,600 (16,156,847) (215,708 22,142,432

352,105030 288372771  (125424,672)  (14.852,483) 500,200,646

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as
follows:

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assels subscribed redeemed vear net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF Class B Shares 126,452 - {106,299 15420 35,573
CHF Class R Shares 40,707 167,396 {75,553) 6,287 138,837
EUR Class B Shares 41,099 387 15.941,608 (26,977, 860) 1175405 31.238.540
EUR Class Bm Shares THZ.034 - - 61,273 813,307
EUR Class [ Shares 28,635411 31.271,11% (12,642,712) 2,538,699 49,805,517
EUR Class M Shares 8,880,651 130,438 {267,.981) 792,571 9535679
EUR Class R Shares 21,676,422 38,628 855 (18,569, 186) 737,775 42473 866
GBP Class B Shares 11,882,058 823 532 (6,344,756) 274 642 6,635476
GBP Class [ Shares 350,081 1,516,985 (1,56%.959) (78,861) Tl8.216
GBP Class M Shares 1,303,297 1,107,216 (516,285 147471 204 1,695
GEP Clazs Md Shares 6,635422 59,354 (7.683) 118,858 6,805.951
USD Class B Shares 5,357.833 5,035,374 (6,786,885) B850 392 4,486,714
USD Class Bm Shares 262,336 - - 48,759 311095
USD Class Md Shares 10,501,572 - (31.042) 1,680,991 12,151,521
USD Class Mm Shares 57.212 - - 11,178 68,390
USD Class B Shares 93801 1.019.934 (92.266) 97,335 1.118.804
138,167,676 95,701,811 {73,988, 501) 8,508,195 168389181
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9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as

follows:

Algebris Global Credit Opportuni ies Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class | Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class X X1 Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBP Class [ Shares
GBP Class 1d Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GBP Class B Shares
SGD Class M Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class 1 Shares
USD Class M Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares
USD Class Rd Shares

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redecmed year nel assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
247 8589 - - 2074 249933
6,402,667 54,303 (93,101 44,899 6,408,768
4,272,796 76,561 (855.774) {15,690 3477893
1,083,102 65.103 (418,721) {35,783) 693,701
11,563,791 - - {598,107) 10,965,634
157,191,798 34,052,958 (92,131.591) (5,480,139) 93633026
22 639,666 80,904 (74,570) (1,176,401) 21,469,559
2,870,086 4,882,808 (2,210,896) 195,782 5,737,780
6,284,478 - (6.068,751) (215727) -
229,980,389 39,790,010 {61,571,172) (9,3358.414) 198,860,813
208,292,634 15,689,408  (69437.682)  (10,180,209) 144,364,151
52,054,922 - (2.830,300) (1,733,981) 47 490,641
25,210 - (24,2713 (9399 -
561,862 132,874 (296,145) (31,439) 367,152
691,409 34,584 (454,5085) (34,271) 227,217
170,322 5,063 (17.614) (9.873) 148,498
117,466 - (88,831 {15477y 13,158
224,976 31.473 (144,812 {13,338) 098,249
13,085 = - TY8 13,883
66,437 - (69,330) 3,889 996
22,900,025 3,542 750 (13,769,363 064,773 13,728 185
3119134 - (3,129.708) 10,574 -
1,258,708 - (1,.280.030) 21,322 -
2119589 2,377,381 (2.076,762) 47.872 2,468,080
- 24,561 - (573) 23038
734,232 411 100,841,341 (257.043,929)  (27.588.428) 550,441,395

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the fnancial yvear ended 31 December 2022 is as

follows:

Algebris Core [taly Fund

EUR Class Eb Shares
EUR Class 1 Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
GEP Class M Shares

Beginning

net assets
EUR

124,638,529
45824625
37832718

41,348
14,507 465
103,345
42,532

Amount
subscribed
EUR

20,814,822
12,011,594
15,999

16,959,372
208,232
30,359

98
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Amounts
redeemed
EUR

{63,304,391)
(23,261,931)
(7.300)
(37,170)
{4.039,788)

(14.611)

Amount of
Profitloss
during the
vear

EUR

(21,959,294)
(8.105,350)
{6.553,330)

(4,178)
{4.376.477)
(49,841)
(11,690)

Ending
net assets
EUR

60,189,660
26,468,938
31,288.087

23,050,572
261,736
46,630
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)
Algebris Core [taly Fund {continued)
Amount of
Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redecmed vear net assels
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
USD Class T Shares 50435 - (45,077) {5,358) -
USD Class M Shares 13,087 - - (1,246) 11,841
USD Class R Shares 57,952 61,092 11,998) i5.884) 100,162
223,112,036 50,101,510 (90,722 266) {41.073,648) 141,417,632
The movement in the amount of redeemable paticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2022 is as
follows:
Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund
Amount of
Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assels subscribed redeemed year net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF Class B Shares 1,092,967 - (135,604} {108.888) 848475
CHF Class Bd Shares 670,637 320,634 (221.888) (107.617) 661,766
CHF Class 1 Shares 9,979,351 1810401 (8.160,007) {950.468) 2,679,277
CHF Class R Shares 215,675 404,234 (213,828) (8.587) 39749
CHF Class Wd Shares - 97% - (123) 836
EUR Class B Shares 68,229,303 5,322 555 (15,750,305} (8,934,057) 48,867 496
EUR Class Bd Shares 25012489 127.253 (23,949) (4,129,809) 20,985,954
EUR Class [ Shares 106,940,545 34,117,234 (73.662,120) (18,191,011 65205052
EUR Class Id Shares 92,898,744 21,199,928 - (15,213,867 G5 884 805
EUR Class M Shares 503,816 - - (68,748) 435,068
EUR Class Md Shares 3.860,205 18,047,399 - (1,761,328) 20,146,276
EUR Class R Shares 347,719,885 56,879,201 (120,089,589) (46,386,526 238,122,974
EUR Class Rd Shares 175,690,507 22,651.820 (63,396,732) {28.055,089) 106,890,506
EUR Class W Shares 10,469,318 1,730,208 (5.766,062) {1,389.426) 5,044,038
EUR Class Wd Shares 491,230 - - (83.326) 407,904
GBP Class B Shares 301,134 8,325 (8,126) (51,779) 249,554
GBP Class Bd Shares 373,210 284,143 (244,284) (96.615) 316,454
GRBP Class [ Shares 230,142 Ta7, 16T - (33.694) 963,615
GRBP Class 1d Shares 1,253 - - (246) Loo7T
GBP Class M Shares 7,466 8491 (6,953) (793) 3211
GBP Class R Shares 3,130,015 116,257 (2,509,724) (583,973 152,575
JPY Class | Shares - 17,958,002 - (1,316,980 16,682,022
SGD Class B Shares 384,247 35,650 - (25,699 394,198
USD Class B Shares 18,960,359 258,378 (9.001,899) {756,639 9,460,199
USD Class Bd Shares 159,501 294,308 - (33,306) 420,503
USD Class 1 Shares 26,843,542 1,773,448 (16,466,549 {1.065,545) 11,084,856
USD Class Id Shares 87,104 - - (8.174) T8930
USD Class R Shares 9,367,640 3,939,897 (3.532,238) (642,301 9132998
USD Class R Shares 3,290,869 4,002,680 (1.849.659) (393,287) 5,050,603
USD Class W Shares 2,978,104 1,043,608 (474,686 {264,158) 3,282,868
USD Class Wd Shares 1.674.890 555426 (812,786 {186.3097 1,231,221
911,564,555 213,698,626 (322,326.988) (130.848.368) 672,087,825
99
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

9 Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 is as
follows:

Algebris Sustainable World Fund®

Amount of
Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redecmed vear net assels
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
EUR Class B Shares - 10,000 - (22) 9,978
EUR Class | Shares - 164,658 - (2.715) 161,943
EUR Class M Shares - 19,980,000 - (19,208) 19 960,792
EUR Class R Shares - 10,000 - {47} 9,953
- 20,164,658 - (21,992) 20,142,666
' Laumched on 19 October 2022
10. Distributions
The below tables show the ex-date distributions paid during 2023,
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund
2023 2022
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
CHF Clazs Id 10-Jan-23 CHF 14537 11-Jan-22 CHF 1.2122
CHF Class Rd 10-Jan-23 CHF 1.2712 11-Jan-22 CHF 1.08%4
CHF Class Wd 10-Jan-23 CHF 1.2971 11-Jan-22 CHF 1.1295
EUR Class Cd 10-Jan-23 EUR 14315 11-Jan-22 EUR 1.1330
EUR Class Id 10-Jan-23 EUR 1.526% 11-Jan-22 EUR 1.3325
EUR Class Md 10-Jan-23 EUR 1.3980 11-Jan-22 EUR 1.2773
EUR Class Rd 10-Tan-23 EUR 1.3285 11-Jan-22 EUR 1.176%
EUR Class Wd 10-Jan-23 EUR 1.3822 11-Jan-22 EUR 1.2254
EUR Class XXLd 10-Jan-23 EUR 14192 11-Jan-22 EUR 1.2208
EUR Class Zd 10-Jan-23 EUR 1.2494 11-Jan-22 EUR 1.025%
GBEP Class Cd 10-Jan-23 GBP 1.3821 11-Jan-22 GBP 1.1567
GEP Clazs 1d 10-Jan-23 GEP 1.6310 11-Jan-22 GRP 1.3681
GEP Class Md 10-Tan-23 GBP 1.6055 11-Jan-22 GBP 1.2915
GBP Class Rd 10-Tan-23 GEP 14181 11-Jan-22 GRP 11420
GBP Class Wd 10-Jan-23 GBP 1.3886 11-Jan-22 GBP 1.1859
GEP Clazs Zd 10-Jan-23 GEP 14861 11-Jan-22 GRP 1.2574
SGD Class 1d 10-Jan-23 SGD 14387 11-Jan-22 SGD 1.2397
SGD Class Rd 10-Jan-23 BGD 1.3887 11-Jan-22 5GD 1.2180
SGD Class Wd 10-Jan-23 SGD 1,3782 11-Jan-22 SGD 12208
USD Class Cd 10-Jan-23 USD 1.3567 11-Jan-22 LIS 1.42%1
USD Class 1d 10-Jan-23 UED 14641 11-Jan-22 UsSD 1.3172
USD Class Md 10=Jan-23 UsD 1.6731 11-Jan-22 USD 1.3951
USD Class Rd 10-Jan-23 USD 14715 11-Jan-22 USD 1.2678
USD Class Wd 10-Jan-23 USD 14944 11-Jan-22 UsD 12886
USD Class Zd 10-Jan-23 UED 1.5846 11-Jan-22 LIED 1.3506
AUD Class Wid 10-Tan-23 AU 1.2595 11-Jan-22 ALUD 10782
ALD Class Rd 10=Jan-23 AUD 1.2525 11-Jan-22 AU 10727

100
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)y
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

110, Distributions (continued)

Algebris Finandial Credit Fund (continued)

2023 2022
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
HEIDD Class Rd 10-Jan-23 HEIL» 1.2785 1 1-Jan-22 HEI 0.7936
USD Class [2d 10-Jan-23 UsD 1.3521 - -
JPY Class Rd 10-Jan-23 JPY 1.3994 - -
CHF Class 1d 12-Apr-23 CHF 1.3633 (8- Apr-22 CHF 16200
CHF Class Rd 12-Apr-23 CHF 1,254%9 08-Apr-22 CHF 1.1677
CHF Class wWd 12-Apr-23 CHF 1.1554 08-Apr-22 CHF 10581
EUR Class Cd 12-Apr-23 EUR 00,9356 08-Apr-22 EUR 1.2588
EUR Class Id 12-Apr-23 EUR 1.5881 8- Apr-22 EUR 1.360%
EUR Class Md 12-Apr-23 EUR 1.1651 (18- Apr-22 EUR 1.3147
EUR Class Rd 12-Apr-23 EUR 1.3133 08-Apr-22 EUR 1.1832
EUR Class Wd 12-Apr-23 EUR 1.4155 08-Apr-22 EUE 1 4460
EUR Class X XLd 12-Apr-23 EUR 1.4420 08-Apr-22 EUR 1.2569
EUR Class Zd 12-Apr-23 EUR 0.4600 08-Apr-22 EUE 1.0580
GBP Class Cd 12-Apr-23 GRP 1,3958 08-Apr-22 GBP 1.2197
GRP Class Id 12-Apr-23 GHP 1.5684 08-Apr-22 GEP 13579
GBP Class Md 12-Apr-23 GRP 1.3407 08-Apr-22 GBP 04230
GRP Class Rd 12-Apr-23 GBRP 1.3478 08-Apr-22 GEP 1.3856
GBP Class Wd 12-Apr-23 GRP 1.3795 08-Apr-22 GEP 1.2750
GBF Class Zd 12-Apr-23 GBP 15636 08-Apr-22 GBF 1.3034
SGI Class Id 12-Apr-23 SGD 1.29859 8- Apr-22 SGD 13708
SGI Class Rd 12-Apr-23 SGD 1.0754 08-Apr-22 5GD 1.3050
SGID Class Wd 12-Apr-23 SGD 1.3014 08-Apr-22 S3GD 1.2083
LIS Class ©d 12-Apr-23 USD 1.3376 08-Apr-22 UsD 1.1747
USD Class Id 12-Apr-23 USD 1.3675 08-Apr-22 S 1.539]1
USE Class Md 12-Apr-23 USD 1.711% (8- Apr-22 LSD 14403
ISy Class Rd 12-Apr-23 LIS 1,5573 08-Apr-22 IS0 1.3389
USD Class Wd 12-Apr-23 USD 14114 08-Apr-22 UsD 1.3571
LIS Class £d 12-Apr-23 LUSD 16334 08-Apr-22 5D 13608
AL Class Wd 12-Apr-23 AL 10421 08-Apr-22 AUD 11073
AUD Class Rd 12-Apr-23 AUD 11,2755 08-Apr-22 AUD 11042
HED Class Rd 12-Apr-23 HE} 1.3011 08-Apr-22 HEI 1.1219
LS Class 12d 12-Apr-23 USD 1.3748 - -
JPY Class Rd 12-Apr-23 JFY 0.8171 - -
HED Class Wd 1Z-Apr-23 HEL 0.3741 - -
CHF Class Id 10-Jnl-23 CHF 1,6087 08-Jul-22 CHF 14149
CHF Class Rd 10-Jul-23 CHF 1.3478 08-Jul-22 CHF 1.2399
CHF Class Wd 10-Jul-23 CHF 1.1225 08-Jul-22 CHF 1.3566
EUR Class Cd 10-Jul-23 EUR 1.5063 08-Jul-22 EUR 1.3258
EUR Class Id 10=Jul-23 EUR 1.643% 08=Jul-22 EURE 1.5385
EUR Class Md 10-Jul-23 EUR 1.6495 08-Jul-22 EUR 14206
EUR Class Rd 10-Jul-23 EUR 1.4389% 08-Jul-22 EUE 1.312%
EUR Class Wd 10-Jul-23 EUR 1.4992 08-Jul-22 EUR 1.3111
EUR Class X¥Ld 10-Jul-23 EUR 1.5593 08-Jul-22 EURE 1.3801
EUR Class £d 10-Jul-23 EUR 1.3926 08-Jul-22 EUR 1.2356
GRP Class Cd 10-Jul-23 GBRP 1.5797 08-Jul-22 GBP 13456
GBP Class Id 10-Jul-23 GRP 1.6908 08-Jul-22 GBP 14323
11
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)y
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

110, Distributions (continued)

Algebris Finandial Credit Fund (continued)

2023 2022
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
GRP Class Md 10-Jul-23 GBP 16783 8-Jul-22 GBP 1.0754
GBP Class Rd 10-Jul-23 GBP 1.5626 08-Jul-22 GBP 13507
GBP Class Wd 10-Jul-23 GBP 14895 (h8-Jul-22 GRF 13621
GBP Class 7d 10-Jul-23 GBEP 16652 (8-Jul-22 GEP 14470
SGID Class Id 10-Jul-23 SGD 1.6234 (r8-Jul-22 SGD 13620
SGI Class Rd 10-Jul-23 SG0 1.5330 (8-Jul-22 S5GD 13917
SGID Class Wd 10-Jul-23 SGD 1.5822 (r8-Jul-22 S5GD 14089
USD Class Cd 10-Jul-23 USD 1.4933 (8-Jul-22 USD 13266
LIS Class 1d 10-Jul-23 UsSD1.7234 (h8-Jul-22 USD 18940
USD Class Md 10-Jul-23 USD 1.8626 08-Jul-22 USD 08773
USD Class Rd 10=Jul-23 LUSD 1.6339 (h8=Jul-22 UsD 14611
IS0 Class Wd 10-Jul-23 Ush 1.5012 (r8-Jul-22 UsD 14762
USD Class Zd 10-Jul-23 S 1.9552 (8-Jul-22 USD 1.5189
ALD Class Wi 10-Jul-23 AU 13843 (h8-Jul-22 AL (9300
AL Class Rd 10-Jul-23 AUD 1.3749 8-Jul-22 AUD 1.2139
HED Class Rd 10-Jul-23 HEL 1.3954 (h8-Jul-22 HEIDD 1.2333
TPY Class Rd 1-Jul-23 JPY 1.515% 08-Jul-22 JEY 04404
LSk Class Ad 10-Jul-23 USD 1.4416 - -
USD Class 12d 10-Tul-23 UsD 1,3361 - -
HED Class Wd 10-Jul-23 HEL} 1.6183 - -
CHF Class Id 09-Cet-23 CHF 1.5537 10-01-22 CHF 1.3507
CHF Class Rd 09-Oct-23 CHF 1.3232 10-Chee-22 CHF 13383
CHF Class wid 09Cict=23 CHF 1.4098 10=001-22 CHF 1.3539
EUR Class Cd 09-Ot-23 EUR 14159 10-Cren-22 EUR 1.3181
EUR Class Id (9-Oct-23 EUR 1.7503 10-Chet=22 EUR 15978
EUR Class Md 09-Chet-23 EUR 1.6732 10-Ciet-22 EUR 1.5448
EUR Class Rd 09-Ohet-23 EUE 14709 10-Chen-22 EUR 14030
EUR Class Wd 09-0ct-23 EUR 1.5145 10-0ct-22 EUR 1.3783
EUR Class X ¥Ld 09Ot -23 EUR 1.5672 10-Cren-22 EUR 14799
EUR Class Zd 8-t =23 EUR 1.398% 10-Cree-22 EUR 1.3037
GRP Class Cd 08-Oet-23 GEP 1.5853 10-Chee-22 GHEP 14634
GBP Class 1d 09-Cct-23 GBEP 1.8108 10-Cgt-22 GBP 14447
GBRP Class Md 089-0Oct-23 GBP 1. 7488 10-Cet-22 GBF 15927
GBP Class Rd 09-Chet=23 GBP 1.6005 10=Creg=22 GBP 13596
GBP Class Wd 09-0t-23 GBP 1.5614 10-Cgt-22 GBP 1.5281
GRP Class 7d 09-Oct-23 GEP 16819 10-Chen-22 GHEP 14836
SGI Class 1d (9Ot =23 SGD 1.6016 10-Ct-22 S5GD 1.2357
SGI Class Rd 09-Oet-23 SGD 13117 10-Chen-22 SGD 1.2881
SGID Class Wd 09Cct=23 SGD 1.4805 10=0ct-22 85GD 1.3535
USD Class Cd 089-0Oct-23 USD 1.4524 10-Chet-22 USD 13389
USD Class Id 09Ot -23 Ush 1.2011 10=Creg-22 UsSD 1.6177
ISk Class Md 08-Oet-23 s 1.8812 10-Cef-22 USD 1.7234
USH Class Rd 09-Ohet-23 USD 1.6273 10-Chen-22 USD 1.5641
LIS Class Wd 090t -23 UsD 1.6372 10-0ct-22 USD 1.6858
USD Class 7d 09-Ohet-23 USD 1.8253 10-Cren-22 USD 16675
LISD Class 12d 09-Cit-23 LUSD 1.6344 10-Chgt-22 USD 086595
102
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)y
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

110, Distributions {continued)

Algebris Finandial Credit Fund (continued)

2023 2022
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
AU Class Wd 09-Oet-23 AU 1.3827 10-Chet-22 AUD 1.208%
AUD Class Rd 09Ot =23 AUD 08659 10-Cnt-22 AUD 1.3038
HEIDD Class Rd 09-Oet-23 HEI» 1.3860 10-Chet-22 HEID 1.3255
IPY Class Rd 08-Chet-23 JEY 1.4844 10-Chet-22 JPY 14621
ISk Class Ad 09-0ct-23 UsSD 17462 - -
HED Class Wd 09Ot =23 HEL 1.6094 - -
Algebris Finandal Income Fund
2023 2022

Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
CHF Class Rd 10-Jan-23 CHF 0,8725 11-Jan-22 CHF 0.9507
EUR Class Bd 10-Jan-23 EUR 1.457% 11-Jan-22 EUR 1.29%92
EUR Class Id 10-Jan-23 EUR 1.3347 11-Jan-22 EUR 1.3711
EUR Class Md l0-Jan-23 EUR 1.2870 11-Jan-22 EUR 1.1393
EUR Class Rd 10-Jan-23 EUR 1.1808 11-Jan-22 EUR 1.0144
GBP Class Bd 10-Jan-23 GBF 1.5418 11-Jan-22 GBP 1.3546
GBP Class 1d 10-Jan-23 GEP 1.3638 11-Jan-22 GBP 1.1867
GBP Class Rd 10-Jan-23 GBP 1.1294 11-Jan-22 GEBP 1.0049
SGI Class [d 10-Jan-23 S5GD 13615 11-Jan-22 SGD 1.0562
SGID Class Rd 10-Jan-23 SGD 11,2139 I1-Jan-22 SGD 1.0051
USD Class Id 10-Jan-23 USD 1.5920 11-Jan-22 UsSD 1.3611
USD Class Md 10-Jan-23 LS 1.7860 11-Jan-22 USD 1.537%
USD Class Rd 10-Jan-23 UsSD 1.3124 11-Jan-22 USD 09679
CHF Class Id 10-Jan-23 CHF 1.1246 - -
GBP Class Md 10-Jan-23 CHF 1.1628 - -
CHF Class Rd 12-Apr-23 CHF 0.967% 08-Apr-22 CHF 0.8182
EUR Class Bd 12-Apr-23 EUR 1.3673 08-Apr-22 EUR 1.123%
EUR Class Id 12-Apr-23 EUR 1.0318 08-Apr-22 EUR 0.9955
EUR Class Md 12-Apr-23 EUR 0,7%00 08-Apr-22 EUR 0.9766
EUR Class Rd 12-Apr-23 EUE 1.1112 08-Apr-22 EUR 0.6757
GBP Class Bd 12-Apr-23 GBP 1.4509 08-Apr-22 GBP 1.1738
GBP Class 1d 12-Apr-23 GBP 1.4345 08-Apr-22 GEP 1.0747
GBP Class Rd 12-Apr-23 GBP 11,1937 8-Apr-22 GBP0.8117
SGID Class 1d 12-Apr-23 SGD 11,2172 08-Apr-22 SGD 0.9847
SGI Class Rd 12-Apr-23 SGD 1.1230 08-Apr-22 SGD 08747
USD Class Id 12-Apr-23 USD 1.4587 08-Apr-22 USD 1.0368
USEH Class Md 12-Apr-23 USD 1.6834 08-Apr-22 USD 1.3342
USD Class Rd 12-Apr-23 USD 1.2289 08-Apr-22 USD 0.8408
CHF Class 1d 12-Apr-23 CHF 0.683% - -
GBP Class Md 12-Apr-23 GEP 1.0944 - -
CHF Class Id 10-Jul-23 CHF 1.3767 08-Jul-22 CHF 1.3127
CHF Class Rd 10-Jul-23 CHF 1.0336 08-Jul-22 CHF 04161
EUR Class Bd 10-Jul-23 EUR 2.0342 08-Jul-22 EUR 1.6775
EUR Class Id 10-Jul-23 EUE 1.9773 08-Iul-22 EUR 08577
EUR Class Md 10-Jul-23 EUE 1.8066 08-Jul-22 EUR 1.3237
EUR Class Rd 10-Jul-23 EUR 1.5721 08-Inl-22 EUR 1.3500
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

110, Distributions {(continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund {continued)

2023 2022
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
GBP Class Bd 10-Jul-23 GBP 2. 1666 08-Jul-22 GBP 1.7603
GBP Class Id 10-Jul-23 GEP 1.9253 08-Jul-22 GEP 1.5504
GBP Class Md 10-Jul-23 GEP 1.6366 08-Jul-22 GEP 04409
GBP Class Rd 10=Jul-23 GBP 1.5283 08-Jul-22 GBP 1.2225
SGI Class Id 10-Jul-23 SGD 1.8153 08-Jul-22 5GD 1.7433
SGID Class Rd 10-Tul-23 S5GD 1.629]1 08-Jul-22 S5GD 1.9518
ISy Class Id 10-Jul-23 LIS 2,1799 08-Jul-22 UISD 1.7647
USD Class Md 10-Jul-23 LISD 25086 08-Jul-22 USD 1.6317
USD Class Rd 10-Jul-23 LS 1.7343 05-Jul-22 USD 1.3923
CHF Class 1d 09-ct-23 CHE 0.9561 10-Ohet-22 CHF 1.1003
CHF Class Rd 09-Oet-23 CHEF 1.0925 10-Owet-22 CHF 0.9382
EUR Class Bd 090t -23 EUR 15231 10-0t-22 EUR 1.4142
EUR Class Id 09-0ct-23 EUR 13616 10-00t-22 EUR 1.2387
EUR Class Md 090t =23 EUR 1.3560 10-0xt-22 EUR 1.2467
EUR Class Rd 09-Oct-23 EUR 1.1950 10-Ot-22 EUR 1.1136
GBP Class Bd 09-Oet-23 GEP 1.6298 10-Oet-22 GEBP 14910
GBP Class Id 09-Oet-23 GEP 1.4364 10-Oct-22 GEBP 1.3556
GBP Class Md 09.Cct=23 GEP 1.2330 10-Cht=22 GBP 1.1225
GBP Class Rd 09-Oct-23 GBP0.7543 10-Ot-22 GBP 1.2067
SGD Class Id 09Oet-23 SG0D 1.3703 10-Chet-22 SGD 1.2482
SGID Class Rd 09-0et-23 SGID 1.3141 10-01-22 S5GD 11373
IS0 Class [1d 090t -23 Ushr 1, 7949 10-01-22 UsD 1.6644
USD Class Md 09-Oct-23 LS 1.8999 10-Ohct-22 USD 1.708%9
USD Class Rd 09-Oct-23 S 1.3281 10-Ot-22 USD 1.3923
Algebris Finandal Equity Fumnd
2023 2022

Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
LIS Class Md 10-Jan-23 USD 0.7485 11-Jan-22 LS80 (n8425
GBP Class Md 10-Jan-23 GBP0.5208 11-Jan-22 GBP 05082
LSk Class Md 12-Apr-23 USD (.8934 08-Apr-22 LSO (0, 7951
GBP Class Md 1 2-Apr-23 GBF 06213 08-Apr-22 GRP (0.5573
USD Class Md 10-Jul-23 USD 2.5487 08-Tul-22 USD 1.7094
GRP Class Md 10-Jul-23 GBP 1.8455 08-Jul-22 GRP 1,2092
USD Class Md -Cet=23 UsSD 08015 10-Cict-22 LS50 (n 8408
GBP Class Md 0-Oet-23 GBP 06261 10-Cct-22 GBEP 0.5921
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)y
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

110, Distributions {(continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

2023 2022
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
EUR Class Bd 10-Jan-23 EUR 10976 11-Jan-22 EURE 0.3011
EUR Class Id 10-Jan-23 EUR 1.0264 11-Jan-22 EURE 0.245%9
EUR Class Md = = 11-Jan-22 EURE 0.5359
EUR Class Rd 10-Jan=23 EUR 0.8471 11-Jan-22 EURE 0.065%9
GBP Class Id 10-Jan-23 GBP 1.0267 11-Jan-22 GRP 0.2539
GBP Class Md 10-Jan-23 GRP 1,3559 11-Tan-22 GRP 00,5638
IS Class Md - - 11-Jan-22 LIS 00,5787
IS0 Class Rd 10-Jan-23 USD 0.4329 - -
EUR Class Bd 12-Apr-23 EUR 1.4117 08-Apr-22 EUE 0.3016
EUR Class Id 12-Apr-23 EUR 1.3258 08-Apr-22 EUE 0.2514
EUR Class Rd 12-Apr-23 EUR 1.109% 08-Apr-22 EUE 0.0597
GBP Class Id 12-Apr-23 GBP 1.3379 08-Apr-22 GRP0.1991
GBP Class Md 12-Apr-23 GRP0.7415 08-Apr-22 GRP 04761
LIS Class 1d 12-Apr-23 LUSD 0.714% - -
USD Class Rd 12-Apr-23 ED 06925 = =
EUR Class Bd 10-Jul-23 EUR 1.6041 08-Jul-22 EUR 0.5442
EUR Class Id 10-Jul-23 EUR 1.5154 08-Jul-22 EUE 0 4881
EUR Class Rd 10=Jul-23 EUR 1.3324 (8-Jul-22 EUFR 0.3017
GBP Class Id 10-Jul-23 GBP 1.2786 (8-Jul-22 GBP 0.3840
GBP Class Md 10-Jul-23 GBP 1.9463 (08-Jul-22 GBP0.7455
LIS Class 1d 10-Jul-23 LISDy 00,9360 - -
IS0 Class Rd 10-Jul-23 LUSD 09111 - -
EUR Class Bd 09-Oct-23 EUR 1.3672 10-Cct-22 EURE 0.3012
EUR Class Id 09-Oct-23 EUR 1.2867 10-Coct-22 EURE 0.7382
EUR Class Rd 09-Ot-23 EUR 10213 10-Coct-22 EURE 0.5666
GBP Class Id 09-00t-23 GRP 1.2022 10-0ct-22 GRP 0.6966
GBP Class Md 09-00t-23 GRP 1.8381 10-00ct-22 GRP 1.0408
IS Class Id 09-Ot-23 UsD 1.1772 - -
USD Class Rd 09-Oct-23 USD 06516 = -
Algebris Core Italy Fund
2023 2022
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
EUR Class Rd 10-Jan-23 EUR 0.24 14 11-Jan-22 EURE 04538
EUR Class Md - - 11-Jan-22 EUR 0.0650
CHF Class Id 10-Jan-23 CHF 0. e - -
EUR Class Rd 12-Apr-23 EUR 0.051% O8-Apr-22 EUR 00268
CHF Class Id 12-Apr-23 CHF 0.0593 - -
EUR Class Rd 10-Jul-23 EUR 2.2998 08-Jul-22 EUR 1.6073
CHF Class Id 10-Jul-23 CHF 1.9334 = =
EUR Class Rd 09-Oct-23 EUR 0.0997 10-Cxt-22 EUE 0.1104
CHF Class Id 09-Oct-23 CHF 0.0%00 - -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

110, Distributions {(continued)

Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund

2023 2022
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
CHF Class Bd 10-Jan-23 CHF 0.7323 11-Jan-22 CHF (0,5033
EUR Class Bd 10-Jan-23 EUR 07716 11-Jan-22 EUR 0L.6123
EUR Class Rd 10-Jan-23 EUR 0.7689 11-Jan-22 EUR 0.5884
EUR Class Id 10-Jan=23 EUE 0.6761 11-lan=22 EUR 0n.6071
EUR Class Md 10-Jan-23 EUR 016513 11-Jan-22 EUR .5781
EUR Class Wd 10-Jan-23 EUR 0.7150 I1-Tan-22 EUR (5734
USD Class Bd 10-Jan-23 USD 0.7510 11-Jan-22 ISD 00,5861
USD Class Id 10-Jan-23 USD 00808 11-Jan-22 LISD 0,5842
USD Class Rd 10<Jan=23 USD 0.5200 11l<Jan-22 USD 0.6980
USD Class Wd 10-Jan-23 LS 08663 11-Jan-22 USD 06012
GBP Class Bd 10-Jan-23 GBEP0.7429 11-Jan-22 GBRP 0.029]
GBP Class Id 10-Jan-23 GBP 0.7950 11-Jan-22 GRP 00,6320
CHF Class Wd 10-Jan-23 CHF 0.6506 - -
CHF Class Bd 12-Apr-23 CHF 0.8251 08-Apr-22 CHF 0.5857
CHF Class Wd 12-Apr-23 CHF 06360 08-Apr-22 CHF (0,.5577
EUR Class Bd 12-Apr-23 EUR 0.8561 08-Apr-22 EUR (L6516
EUR Class Id 12-Apr-23 EUE 0.8384 08-Apr-22 EUR (L6400
EUR Class Md 12-Apr-23 EUR 0.5931 08-Apr-22 EUR 04516
EUR Class Rd 12-Apr-23 EUR 08049 08-Apr-22 EUR 0.6562
EUR Class Wd 12-Apr-23 EUE 0.7892 08-Apr-22 EUR (L6048
USD Class Bd 12-Apr-23 USD 08354 08-Apr-22 USD 06192
USD Class Rd 12-Apr-23 LUSD 00,7548 08-Apr-22 LUSD (6 19
USD Class Wd 12-Apr-23 UsSD 08211 08-Apr-22 USD 0.5442
USD Class Id 12-Apr-23 USD 06254 08-Apr-22 UED 06168
GBP Class Bd 12-Apr-23 GEP 08236 08-Apr-22 GRP 06169
GBP Class Id - - 08-Apr-22 GRP 0.6679
USD Class Md 12-Apr-23 UsD 00321 - -
CHF Class Bd 10-Jul-23 CHF 0.90%] 08-Jul-22 CHF 00,6737
CHF Class Wd 10-Jul-23 CHF 0.9031 08-Jul-22 CHF 0, 7133
EUR Class Bd 10-Jul-23 EUR 09629 08-Jul-22 EUR 07578
EUR Class Id 10-Jul-23 EUE 09334 08-Jul-22 EUR 0.7371
EUR Class Md 10-Jul-23 EURE 0.9410 08-Jul-22 EUR (14834
EUR Class Rd 10-Jul-23 EUE 09312 08-Jul-22 EUR 0.81590
EUR Class Wd 10-Jul-23 EUR 0.80%4 08-Jul-22 EUR (7024
GBP Class Bd 10-Jul-23 GBP 1.0560 08-Jul-22 GBP 0.5518
GBP Class Id - - 08-Jul-22 GBP 0.7789
USD Class Bd 10-Jul-23 UsSD 07519 0%-Jul-22 USD 00,4867
USD Class Id 10-Jul-23 USD 091346 08-Jul-22 USD 0.7193
USD Class Wd 10-Jul-23 USD 09311 08-Jul-22 UED 0.7396
USD Class Rd 10-Jul-23 USD 0.9346 08-Jul-22 LSD 0.8501
USD Class Md 10-Jul-23 USD 1.0956 - -
SGD Class Wd 10-Jul-23 SGD 03528 - -
CHF Class Bd 09-Ct-23 CHF 0.9198 10-0xt-22 CHF 0.6737
CHF Class WD 09-0xt-23 CHF 09363 10-01-22 CHF (0, 7133
EUR Class Bd 09-0xt-23 EUR 0.59%41 10-0xt-22 EUR 0, 7906
EUR Class Rd 09-Ot-23 EUR 0.9447 10-Ohet-22 EUR (,3270
EUR Class Id 09-Oct-23 EUE 09658 10-Owet-22 EUR 0.7T763
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

110, Distributions {(continued)

Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund (contimued)

2023 2022
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
EUR Class Md 09-Oct-23 EUR 90,9720 10-Cnt-22 EUR 0.7731
EUR Class Wd 09-Oet-23 EUR 1.039] 10-Onct-22 EUR 0.7320
USD Class Rd 09-Oet-23 USD 10104 10-Ot-22 USD 0.7730
USD Class Bd 09-0ct=23 LSD 0.5389 10=00ct-22 USD 06785
USD Class Wd 09-Oct=23 LISD 0.9884 10=-00ct-22 USD 0.7303
USD Class Id 09-Cret-23 LISD 10295 10-Cret-22 USD 0.7537
GBP Class Id - - 10-Chet-22 GBP 0.8060
GBEP Class Bd 09-Ot-23 GRP 09571 10-Crct-22 GBP 0.7565
USD Class Md 09-Chct=23 USD 1.1383 - =
SGID Class Wd 09-Oct-23 SGD 11146 - -
Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund
2023

Share Class Ex-Date Rate

EUR Class Bd 10-Jul-2023 EUR. 0.3897

USD Class Bd 10-Jul-2023 LISD 0, 3875

EUR Class Md 10-Jul-2023 EUR 0.3863

EUR Class Rd 10-Jul-2023 EUR 0.3200

USD Class Rd 10-Jul-2023 USD 00,3834

EUR Class Bd 09-Cxet-2023 EUR 1.0608

USD Class Bd 09-001-2023 LISD 1.0580

EUR Class Md 09-0t-2023 EUR 1.0525

EUR Class Rd 09-00t-2023 EUR 1.0581

USD Class Rd 09-0t-2023 USD 10467

11. Taxation

Under current law and practice the Company qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined in Section 7398 of the
Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. As such, it is not chargeable to Irish tax on ils income or gains.

Howewver, Irish tax may arise on the happening of a* chargeable event™. A chargeable event includes any distribution
payments to shareholders or any encashment, redemption, cancellation or transfer of shares.

Mo Irish tax will arise on the Company regarding chargeable events in respect of:

{a} a shareholder who is neither Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland for tax purposes, at the time of the
chargeable event, provided appropriate wvalid declarations in accordance with the provisions of the Taxes
Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended, are held by the Company; and

(b) certain exempied Irish tax resident shareholders who have provided the Company with the necessary signed
statutory declarations.

Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Company may be subject 1o
withholding taxes impesed by the country from which the investment income/gains are received and such taxes may
not be recoverable by the Company or its shareholders.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

12. Sallt commissions

There were no soft commission arrangements affecting the Company during the financial year ended 31 December
2023 (31 December 2022: Mil).

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments

The Company’s risks are those set ot in the Prospectus and the relevant Supplements and any consideration of risk
here should be viewed in the context of the Prospecius and the relevant Supplements which is the primary
documentation governing the operation of the Company.

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market nisk {including price risk, currency risk and
interest rate risk) credit fsk amd liquidity risk. The Company’s overall risk management process focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to mutigate potential adverse effects on the Company's financial
performance.

The Investment Manager seeks to mitigate the financial risk in the Company in its daily fisk management process,
From year to year, the Company’s exposure Lo risk will alter as market conditions change and as the components of
the portfolio change and are adjusted through trading, subscriptions and redemptions. With regard to the objectives,
policies and processes for managing the risk. whilst adapting to the cument market conditions, the approach will
remain consistent from vear to year.

The Company uses the commitment approach to calculate Algebris Financial Credit. Algebns Financial Income,
Algebris Core Italy, Algebrs 1G Financial Credit, Algebris Sustainable World and Algebris Sustainable Bond Sub-
Fund's global exposure. This appreach comverts the Company’s foreign direct investmenls positions into an
equivalent position of the underlying asset based on the market value of the underying asset.

The Company uses the Value-at-Risk ("VaR"} Approach 1o calculate Algebnis Financial Equity Sub-Fund’s global
exposire which ensures that the use of financial derivative instraments is within the limits specified by the Central
Bank. The caleulation of VaR is on a relative basis and is monitored daily to ensure that it does not exceed twice that
of the M3CT World Financials Index over a 20 day holding period. The basis of the VaR calculation is detailed ina
Supplement to the Company’s Prospectus. The Company’s portfolio VaR is calculated daily by the Investment
Manager at 99% confidence levels fora 20 day holding period, using the historical approach. The lowest, highest and
the average utilisation of the VaR limit at 99%% confidence levels caleulated during the year was 11.87%, 21.36% and
17.33% respectively, The VaR model 15 fed with daily data of the relevant market indices since inception, The median
sum of derivative notional leverage employed durng the vear by the Company was 66, 1 §%a.

The Company uses the VaR Approach to calculate Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Sub-Fund’s global exposure
which ensures that the use of financial dervative instnioments is within the limits specified by the Central Bank. The
calculation of VaR 15 on an absolute basis and 15 monitored daily (o ensure that it does not exceed 20% of WAV overa
20 day holding peniod. The basis of the VaR caleulation is detailed in a Supplement to the Company’s Prospecius,
The Company’s portfolio VaR is caleulated daily by the Investment Manager at 99%6 confidence levels for a 20 day
holding period, using the historical approach. The lowest, highest and the average utilisation of the VaR limit at 9%%%
confidence levels calculated duning the vear was 2.64%, 7.7%% and 4.57% respectively. The VaR model is fed with
daily data of the relevant market indices since inception. The median sum of derivative notional leverage employed

during the year by the Company was 277.27%.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(@) Market risk

The potential for changes in the fair value or cash flows of the Sub-Funds® investment portfolios is referred to as Market
Risk Categories of Market Risk include price nsk, currency nisk and interest rate risk.

i Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of instmuments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices (other than
those arising from interest rate nisk or currency risk), whether cansed by factors specific to an individual investment,
its issuer or all factors affecting all instruments traded in the market. It represents the potential loss the Company
might suffer through holding market positions in the face of price movements. The securities held by a Sub-Fund are
held at fair value with fair value changes recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All changes in
market conditions will therefore directly affect net investment income for the Sub-Fund, The Sub-Fumds manage this
exposure to individual price movements of underdying positions by only making investments which are in line with
the investment restrictions.

A 5% increase in equity prices as at 31 December 2023 would have increased the net assets aniributable (o holders of
redeemable shares for Algebris Financial Credit Fund by EUR Wil (31 December 2022 EUR Nil), Algebris Financial
Income Fund by EUR 9309411 (31 December 2022 EUR 7,659,023), Algebris Financial Equity Fund by
EUR 8,667,046 (31 December 2022: EUR 6,235 852), Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund by EUR 868,492
{31 December 2022: EUR 775.652), Algebriz Core Italy Fund by EUR 6,852,938 (31 December 2022:
EUR 6,597.339), Algebrs IG Financial Credit Fund by EUR 3355065 (31 December 2022: EUR 2,979,113},
Algebris Sugainable World Fund by EUR 1,150,337 (31 December 2022: EUR 825,696} and Algebrs Sustainable
Bond Fund by EUR Nil. An equal change in the opposite direction wounld have decreased the net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares by an equal but opposite amount.,

(i Currency risk

Currency nisk is the risk that the Fair value of fulure cash fows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becanse of
changes in foreign exchange rates. A Sub-Fund may hold assets or liabilities denominated in currencies other than the
functional currencies of the Sub-Fund, The Sub-Fund may, therefore, be exposed to currency risk as the value of the
assets and liabilities denominated in other currencies other than the functional cumrency may fluctuate as a result of
mowvements in the exchange rates.

The Sub-Funds may enter into forward foreign exchange contracts to hedze the currency exposures of securities
denominated in a cwrrency other than the functional currency of the relevant Sub-Fund and to hedge against other
changes in currency rates which may have an impact on a Sub-Fund. Forward foreign exchange contracts may be also
used by the Investment Manager to hedge the cumrency exposure on behalf of investors invested in foreign currency
share classes offered by each Sub-Fund in relation to the fanctional currency of that Sub-Fund,

Any financial instroments vsed to implement such strategies with respect 1o one or more classes shall be
assets/liabilities of a Sub-Fund as a whole but will be attributable to the relevant class and the gainslosses on and the
costs of the relevant financial instroments will accrue solely to the relevant class,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(@) Market risk (continued)

{Hi} Currency risk (contined)

The table below outlines the Sub-Funds' net foreign currency risk exposure.
Adgebris Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2023

Non-monetary Monetary Monetary

assels assels liabilities Forwards  Nef Exposure  Sensitivity

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Australian Dollar - 3 . . 3 .
Hong Kong Dollar - - (76) - (T) )
Japanese Yen - - (2209 - (2200 (11}
Pound Sterling = 1686852871 60y (1.676,443,628) 10,409,183 520459
Singapore Dollar - - (S]] - (4% (2)
Swiss Francs - 3,202,625 (383,885) - 4,618,740 230937
United States Dollar - 3745990, 836 (109738500 (3, T06,60:4,0:44) 28.418,9492 1,420,947

5438052335 (11,558,140) (5.383,047,672) 13446523 2.172326

Algebris Finandal Income Fund as at 31 December 2023

Non-monetary Monetary Monetary

AsEELS AssiEls liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Canadian Dellar - 1 - - 1 -
Hong Kong Dollar 3,304,107 - (70} (3,202,028) 102,009 5,100
Japanese Yen 1,984,304 - . (1.928.144) 56,160 2,808
Pound Sterling 27,711,518 38,680,240 - (0, 806 A85) (414,727) (20,736)
Singapore Dollar . . (M - (M -
South Korean won 2855761 - - (2,877.349) (21,588) (1,07%)
Swedish Kroner - - {10} - (1) (1)
Swiss Francs - - (M - ()] -
United States Dollar 62,655,325 207428923 (3.EBT0580)  (268.068,653) (1.854,0404) 92,7500

98,511,015 246,109,164 (3.570,685)  (342,882,659) (2,133.165) __ (106,658)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund as at 31 December 2023

Non-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels assels liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Brazilian Feal 1,713,080 - - (1,708,768) 4312 216
Canadian Dollar - 13 (1) - 12 1
Hong Kong Dollar 2. 558,842 - (51 (2,479,794 78,907 3,950
Japanese Yen 5,239,185 - (43) (5,004, 565) 144,577 7,229
Pound Sterling 25,624,973 26,984 (3 (26,451,325 (TE9ET1) (30,968
South Korean waon 219235 - - (2,208,928) (16,574) (#2509
Swedish Kroner - - (4) - (4 -
Swiss Franes - 2 - - 2 -
United States Dollar 63,402,507 19,761 (6,382 (64,5405 5300 (1,489, 644) (74,482
1), 730,941 46,760 (6,484)  (102.8458.310) (2.077,693) (103,884)
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(@) Market risk (continued)

{Hi} Currency risk (contined)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund as at 31 December 2023

MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels assets liahilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Australian Dollar - 1 - - 1 -
Brazilian Feal - 0,608, 505 - - 20,608,503 1,030,425
Canadian Dellar = 5 (13) - (£ -
Colombian Peso - 5007317 - - 5997317 209 866
Crech Konuma - - (27) - (37 2)
Indonesian Rupiah - 15047918 - - 15047 918 752396
Japanese Yen - - (52) 24,530 24478 1,224
Mexican Peso - 37,650 361 (106} (238738100 13,785 541 689277
Mew Zealand Dollar - 45 . - 45 2
Morwegian Krone - - (23} - (23) (1)
Palish Zloty - . (36) - (36) (2)
Pound Sterling 1,424,962 57,109.8379 (76,343) (58,166,665 201 833 14,502
Russian Ruble - 177,525 - - 177,525 8876
Singapore Dollar - - (31) - (31 2)
South African Fand - (94 - () (5)
Swedish Kroner - (1 = (1) -
Swise Francs - - (28) (4%,503) (48,53 1) {2427)
Turkizh Lira - 9562274 (0209 3508552 13,159,897 657,995
United States Dollar 9,154,560 428,143,011 (4,575,330) (457,552,719 (24,830478)  (1,241,524)
Uruguay Peso - 8.165.407 . - 3.165407 408,270
10,579,528 552,471,246 (4,652,933)  (S36.,018.615) 52379226  2.618960
Algebris Core Italy Fund as at 31 December 2023
Non-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels assets liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Pound Sterling - - (1} - {1} -
Swiss Francs - - (1) - (1) -
United States Dollar 1,905,313 32271 - (1,893 .072) 44,512 2,236
1,905,313 32271 {2} {1,893,072) 44,510 2,226
Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund as at 31 December 2023
Non-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels Assels liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Japanese Yen - - (&) - () -
Pound Sterling - 221,519,051 = (X20.884,657) 634,394 31,720
Swiss Francs - - (1) - (1) -
United States Dollar - 207,066,609 (256,628)  (289.273.547) 7.536.434 376,822
- 518,585,660 (256,635)  (510,155,204) 5.170.521 08,542
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(&) Market risk (continued)

{Hi} Currency risk (contined)

Algebris Sustainable World Fund as at 31 December 2023

Non-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels assels liahilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Japanese Yen 1,097,875 - (700 (1,07 378) (1,573) (79)
Morwegian Krone - 2 - - 2 -
Swiss Francs 1,130,232 = (1) (1,132,812) (2,581) (1259
United States Dollar 14,820,479 3,860 - (14,708,897 124,442 6,222
17,057,586 3.862 71} {16,941,087) 120,290 6,014
Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund' as at 31 December 2023
Non-monetary Monetary Monetary
wssets assets liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Pound Sterling - 1,707,626 (3} (1,675,536) 32087 1,604
Swiss Francs - - (1) - (1 -
United States Dollar - 4,241,722 - (4,134.868) 104,854 5,343
- 5040348 (4) (5,810, 404) 138,040 6,947
' Launched on 22 May 2023
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2022
Non-monetary Monetary Monetary
asseis asseis liabilities Forwards  Nei Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Australian Dollar - T . - 7 -
Hong Kong Dollar - (25) - (25) (1
Japanese Yen - - (81) - (81 (4)
Pound Sterling - 1332244420 (5,865 (1,322018911) 219,644 10,982
Singapore Dollar - 3,068 2 - 3066 153
Swiss Francs - 556,414 (548,114) - 8,298 415
United States Dollar = 3260005 784 (4,593 994 (3,245,300, 006) 19,110,794 955,540
4,591,899.693 (5,148.083) (4,567,409,907) 19,341,703 967,085
Algebris Finandal Income Fund as at 31 December 2022
Non-monetary Monetary Monetary
Assels assets liabilities Forwards  Nef Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Canadian Dollar - 1 - - 1 -
Hong Kong Dollar 2391460 - 3 (2460, 187) (68,7300 (3437)
Pound Sterling 22,487,183 34,019,583 (632) (57.471,3500 (265,216) (48,261
Singapore Dollar - - (M - (7 -
South Korean won - - (695,370) (695,370) (34,76%)
Swedish Kroner (100 - {107 (1
Swiss Francs - - (8 - (8] -
United States Dollar 75,730,052 183,968,510 (12803800 (252.804.912) 5613270 280,664
1000, 68, 695 217,988,004 (12510400  (313,431.81%) 3.883,930 194,196

112

264/462



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(@) Market risk (continued)

{Hi} Currency risk (contined)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund as at 31 December 2022

MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels assets liahilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Canadian Dol lar - 13 (1} - 12 1
Hong Kong Dollar 1,257,671 (1) (1,293 772) (36,102) (1,805)
Pound Sterling 17,512,766 (412) (17,916,005 (403,741) (20,187
South Korean won 5,134,625 - (5,485,734) (351,104 (17,555)
Swedish Kroner - - (4 - {4y -
Swiss Francs 2,144,240 1 - (2,165,114 (20,873) (1,044)
United States Dollar 655,368,105 251,355 {246,677 (66,520 8O0 1,843,073 02154
94,417,497 251,369 (247.005) (93,390,515) 1.031,256 51,564

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund as at 31 December 2022

Non-menetary Monetary Monetary
assels assets liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Australian Dollar - 1 - - 1 -
Brazilian Real 6,403,743 - - 6,403,743 320,187
Canadian Dollar 5 (13) - #) -
Czech Konma - (34 - (34) (2)
Japanese Yen - (35) - (35) (2)
Mexican Peso 6,164,198 (&) - &, 164,190 308210
Mew Zealand Dollar - Eli] - - 40 2
Paolish Zloty - - (31) - (31} )
Pound Sterling - 32,250.332 (75,418) (32,197 991 (13.577) (679}
Russian Ruble - 221,538 - - 221,538 11,077
South African Rand - 1 - - 1 -
Swedish Kroner - - (1) - (1 -
Swiss Francs - 6,825,814 (28) (6,302, 8440) 522.942 26,147
Turkish Lira - 183 - - 183 o
United States Dollar 9. 788090 263,928,071 (9.583,003) (287,551 452) (23,418,294 (1.170.915)
9, TEE,0W) 315,803,426 (0,658,571)  (326,052,287) (10,119,342)  (S05.968)

Algebris Core [taly Fund as at 31 December 2022

MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels assets liahilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Pound Sterling - - (3 - (3 -
Swiss Francs - (1) - (1 -
United States Dollar - (1) - (1) -
- (5) - (5) -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(@) Market risk (continued)

{Hi} Currency risk (contined)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2022

Non-monetary Monetary Monetary

assels assets liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Japancse Yen - - (6} - (] -
Pound Sterling 179,871,140 (2440 (177.824.616) 2,046,280 102314
Singapore Dollar - - (5) - (5 -
United States Dollar - 213,528,087 (40,7300 (215,115,466) (1,628,104 (81,405)
393,399,227 (40,985)  (392.940,082) 418,160 20,909

Adgebris Sustainable World Fundl as at 31 December 2022

Non-moenetary Monetary Monetary
assets Assets liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Australian Dollar 373,610 - - (374,761) (1.151) (58)
Damish Krone 30,070 - - (301,930 2,240 112
Japanese Yen 316,853 - - (328.026) (11,173} (559
Morwegian Krone 285,270 - - (281,344) 3,926 196
Pound Sterling S2BA47T - (346,647) (18,2040 (2109
Swiss Francs 1,689,300 - - (1,675,892) 13,408 GT0
United States Dollar 8308, 504 - - (8453 167) (144,573} (7,220%
11,506,244 - . {11,961,767) {155,523) {7,778)
'Launched on 19 October 2022

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all other variables
held constant, wonld lead to a comesponding decrease in the net assets attributable 1o holders of redeemable
participating shares by the approsamate amounts as shown in the above tables, The estimated movement is based on
management's determination of a reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual resulis
may differ from the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be matenial.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(@) Market risk (continued)
(¥} fnterest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instroment will fluctuate becanse of changes
inmarket interest rates.

The Sub-Funds will be exposed (o intered rate nsk in several dimensions. Many of the Sub-Funds® investments are subject
to fluctuations in value if interest rates change. In the case of many credit instraments that may be acquired by the Sub-
Funds, there is the further concem - as the issuers of such instruments are often in precarious financial condition - that the
likelihood of default on the instruments increases 88 interest rates rse. A summary of the Sub-Funds interest rate gap
position. analysed by the eadier of contractual re-pricing or maturity dates, is as follows:

Interest rate risk

Algebris Financial Credit
Fund Less than 2 Moniths Maore than Mo Stated  Mom-nterest
s @l 3 December 2023 1 month -1 year 1-3 years 5 years Maturity hearing Toial
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Aszels
Financial asseis at fair value
through profit or loss B = 106670000 1379098517 BAB6133,851 122400995 10095221 363
Cash and cash equivalents GOT 269,764 - . - B . GOT 269 764
Due from broker - - . . . 77308 77308
Due from membiers . . . . = 34017145 54027 145
Dividends recavable - E - . - 36 5 G K65 DG
Interest receivable from
financial asscts at fair value
through profit or loss . . . . = L3838 2046 138328 2046
Total Financial Asseis GOT. 269,764 - 1M ETR000 1,379998,517 8486133881 315207660 10,985 258,702
Less than 2 Monihs More N Stated Nog-interes
1 month -1 ¥enr 1-5 years 5 years Mlamurity bhearing Tolal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilitics
Financial liabilities o far valie
through profit or loss - - - - - 55,172,428 SSATIALE
Cash collateral received 60,130,000 - - - - - 60,130 00
Due to membsrs . - - - E 2TATT. M ITSTT M
Performance fees payable . . . . E SBLS .86 5B BG1
Investment management fee
pavable . - - - - 6,735,934 6,TA5 934
Addmi nistration fee pavable . - - - - 345,253 345253
Ancht fee payable . - - - E 129819 120819
Depositary fee payable . - . - - 166,251 166251
Drirectors" fee payable . E . . E 3595 3895
Accrued expenses and olher
pavables - - - - - STEDE9 STE 0G0
Net assels attributable to
holdders of receemable
participating share=s - - = - - 10,828,633,938 10,818 633 938
Total Financial Liabhilities 60,1 30, 0HM - - - - 1925, 158,792 10,985,258.792
Tatal interest sensitivily gap 637,139,764 - LDE6T000 1,379,998 517 8.496,133 551
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(&) Market risk (continued)
(Wi} fmterest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk

Algebris Financial Credit

Fund L.ess than 2 Months More than Mo Stated MNon-interest

ik Al 31 December 2022 1 month -1 year 1-5 years S veans Maturity hearing Totml
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Axgels

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss - 565,873 47, 712301 1271335851 6,484,003,197 63,208,222 T BG6,B25 544

Cash and cash equivalents B12811,579 - - - - - B1XE1LSTO

Due from members . = . B - 119,494 260 119,494 260

Dividends receivable - - - - - I71,To8 171,798

Acorued income and other

receivables - - - - - 626,110 626,110

Interest receivable from
financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss - - - - - Q6,920,355 06 020 355
Total Financial Assets H12.811,579 E65873 47,710,301  L2TL3A5.851 6484003297  2E0OEX0,T4S 5,806,940,646
Less tham 2 Months Nlore thisamn Mo Stated MNodi-interest
1 muomih -1 year 1-5 years Syears Aatarity bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Liabilities
Financial liabilitic= at fair value
through prafit or loss - - - - - 21,141,031 21,141 031
Cash collateral received 19,1 80 000 . 19,180,000
D bo broker . . . . 6,152,840 6,152,840
Due to members - - - - - 26,295 455 26,205 455
Investment management fee
payable . . . - - 5.6680,852 5660652
Administration fee payable . . . . . 150,211 150,211
Auncht fee payable . . . - . 104,131 100,131
Dipositary fee payable - - - - - 70,956 70056
Directors fee payable - - - - - 4320 4320
Subscriptions in advance - . . - . 7T ADL 536 7T A02 536
Acoued expenses and other
payables . . . - . L.660,904 2060 5
Net assels attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares - - - - - B73E130600  B.73E130.610
Total Financial Liabilities 19,150,000 = - - - RETTTE9.646  B.N96.949.646

Total interest sensitivity gap 793,631,579 S65.873F 477123001 12TL3A3SS51 6,454,003.297

At 31 December 2023 for Algebnis Financial Credit Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares would have
been EUR 49864057 (31 December 2022: EUR 3%.0185087) higherlower. This pmmarily anses from the
increase/decrease in the fair value of fived interest securities, Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held
at shoit term market rates and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate nsk and hence they have not
been included in the basis points movement calculation,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(&) Market risk (continued)
(Wi} fmterest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk

Algebris Financial Income
Fund Loesx than 2 Months Nlore than MNo Stated  Non-inferest
ik Al 31 December 2023 1 month -1 ¥ear 1-5 yenrs 5 years Nlaturity Bearing Totml

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Axgels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - 9,537 216 61,918,271  2B5.717.261 196418442 555,601,190
Cash and cash equivalents TE54 204 - - - E - TREO54.204
Cash collateral pledzed 11,700 393 - - - E = 11,700393
Duie from broker - - - - - 417,138 417,138
Due from members . E . . E 4,657 021 4,657 h21
Dividends receivable . . - . E 192 546 192 346
Interest receivable from
financial asscts at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - = 4.980.713 4980713
Total Financial Asseis 90,654,597 - 9,537,216 G6L918,271 285717261 208675660 656,503,008

Lexss thamn 2 Months More than No Stated  Non-inteest
1 muomih 1 year 1-8 years S years Matuarity Bearing Tatal

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liahilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss - . . - - 3970027 3970027
Dhie 1o broker - . . - TAAG0I2 TAAGDIL
Due to membsers - . . - - 1594 3557 25357
Tnwesiment 1llﬁ.l'lismlﬂlt fee
pavable - . . - - 559,859 359 859
Administration fee payable . . . - - 31519 50
Aucht fee payable . . . - . 7536 T B3G
Drpositary fee panvable - . . - - 2,800 9,690
Directons” fees pupvable - . . - - 3011 3an
Accrued expenses and olher
pavables . . . - . 117063 117 D63
et assels attributabie to
holders of redeemable
participating =hares - - - - = G641 760611 641,760.611
Total Financial Liabilities - - - - - 656508005 656,503,008
Total interest sensitivity gap M), 654.597 - 2,537,216 61,918,271 285717261
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13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(@) Market risk (continued)

(¥} fnterest vate risk fcontimeeed)
Interest rate risk
Algebris Financial Income
Fund Lexs than 2 Wonths Nlowre than NoStated  Non-inteest
ik Al 31 December 2022 1 moail -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Nmtarity Bearing Totml
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asgels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - 2265 A62 G7.88E962  21E.T4607T 156208508 445109 009
Cash and cash equivalents 30,144,565 . - - - 30144 565
Cash collateral pledged 12 570 8046 = . 12 579 B06
Due from members - = 5617 0158 5617 215
Dividends receivable - 657,194 657,194
Interest receivable from
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - . = - 3401708 3,400,706
Total Financial Assets 21,724,371 2268 462 678588062 318746077 165835333  S06.510,198
Less than X Months More than Mo Stated  Non-Interest
1 muomth 1 year 1-8 years £ years Matuarity Bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liahilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss - 138544 LAIESH
Due to broker - 1487 490 L AET AN
D bo membsers - B41 045 B41,045
Inwestment management fee
payable = 456 688 456 5688
Administration fee payable - 16576 16376
Audhit fee payable - 3093 3993
Drepositary fee panvable - 4,062 4062
Directors™ fees panyvable - 4310 4320
Acerued expenses and olher
payables - 167 031 167 031
el assels attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating =shares - = S00, 200,646 500,200 546
Total Financial Liabilities S06,510,198 206,510,195
Total interest sensitivity gap 51,724,371 2265462 67,558,962 218,746,077

At 31 December 2023 for Algebris Financial Income Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higherlower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares would have
been EUR 1,785,864 (31 December 2022 EUR 1431,127) higher/lower, This primarily anses from the increase/decrease
in the fair value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at short term
market rates and therefore are not exposed 1o sigm ficant amowms of interes rate nsk and hence they have not been included

in the basis points movement calculation.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(&) Market risk (continued)
(Wi} fmterest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk

Algebris Financial Equity
Fund Less than 2 Wonths MNlore than Mo Stated  Nom-interest
ik Al 31 December 2023 1 moail -1 year 1-5 yvears 5 years Aaturity Bearing Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Axgels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 176,720,15F 176,710,152
Cash and cash equivalents G4 640 215 - - - - - Gl 5D 215
Cash collateral pledged 1856 B10 . . - g . 1556810
Due from broker - . . - - L. 502280 L, 502 280
Duie from members - - - - - Bl6,864 B16 864
Dividends receivable . . . - - 621 B65 61 865
Subsriphons recevabl ¢ - . . - - a3 13
Accrued income and ather
receivables = - - - 40 4
Total Financial Asseis o 497,025 - - - = 180,402,234 246,899259

Less iham 2 Menihs Mlore than No Stated  Nom-interest
1 mvonih -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Matarity Bearing Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Linhilities
Financial liahilities at fair
value through profit or loss = o . = - 935,031 935001
Due to broker - - . - - 5 {72 209 5,072,209
Due to members - - . . - 1,357 360 1,357 300
Investment management fee
pI!.'ah]e - - - - - 1RO, B9G 180, 5%
Administration fee payable - - - - - 15910 15910
Aucht fee payable - - - - - 2,536 1,536
Depositary fee payable - - - - - 3,755 3,755
Directors* fee payable - - - - - 3,895 3,805
Acoued expenses and other
pi‘!.'ah]ﬂ - - - - - 56,200 56,200
Het as=zels attributabde to
halders of redeemable
participating shares - - - - - B9ITLATT IS ITLATT
Tatal Financial Linhilities - - - - - 146899250 246890259
Total interest sensitivity gap s 497028
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(&) Market risk (continued)
(¥} fmterest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk

Algebris Financial Equity
Fund Less than 2 Wonths Mlore than Mo Stated  Nom-interest
ik Al 31 December 2022 1 moail -1 year 1-5 vears 5 years Aaturity Bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Axcels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - B.974 440 . . - 125544023 134515463
Cash and cash equivalents 31,004 559 - - 31 00 559
Cash collateral pledged 3 ATGE1D - . . . - 3 ATGELD
Due from broker - - . - - 1,246,915 1. 2469135
Due from members - - - - - TaT 198 TET 198
Dividends receivable - - - . - M6.366 D i
Subseriphons recevabl ¢ - - a3 13
Total Financial Asseis 34,451,369 B.974.440 - - = 127904515 171,360,344
Less than 2 Wonths Mlore than Mo Stated  Nom-interest
1 moail -1 year 1-5 vears 5 vears Aaturity Bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabiities
Financial liabilitie= at fair
value through profit or loss - - . - . 1,097 502 1,097 502
Due to broker . . . - . 1447 799 1447 700
Due to membsers 198 906 198 506
Investment management fee
pavable - - . . - 125263 125,263
Admi nistration fee payable - - - - - B 185 8,185
Audhit fee payable - - . - . Q83 983
Dwepositary fee payable . : . - . 1377 1377
Directors* fiee payable 4320 4320
Acorued expenses and other
pa}-gb]pg = - a = = BG, 827 86,827
Net assels attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares - - - - - 16E389,181  168389,181
Total Financial Liabilities - - - - - 171,360,344 171,360,344
Total interest sensitivity gap 34,451,369 B.974.440 . "

At 31 December 2023 for Algebris Financial Equity Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higherlower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares would have
been EUR Nil (31 December 2022: EUR 44,872) higher/lower. This primarily arises from the increase/decrease in the far
value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at short term market rates
and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate risk and hence they have not been included in the basis
points movement calculation.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(&) Market risk (continued)

(¥} fmterest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk

Algebris Global Credit
Opportunities Fund Loess than 2 NMuonths Nlowe than No Stated  Non-inferest
ik Al 31 December 2023 1 manth -1 ¥ear 1-5 years 5 years Nlmturity hearing Totml
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Axgels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 12,298,229 16,085 610 232,031,845 247,843,706 309,001,840 26632878 B4 B 608
Cash and cash Etrli'l.'a]a‘llg 77,818,291 - - - - - 77,818,291
Cash collateral ple@ed 23674427 - - - - - 23674427
e from broker - . - - - 10,656, 886 10656, 586
Due from members - . - - - 13,113 261 13,113,261
Dividends receivable - . - - - T4,021 74,021
Acoued income and other
receivables = - = - = 1625554 1,625 554
Interest receivable from
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 14755719 14755719
Total Financial Asois 113,790,847 16,085,610 232031545 247,543,706 309,001,840 66,857,528  9R5.611,777
Less than 2 Months More than No Stated  Non-interest
1 manth -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Iamrity hearing Taia
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Linbilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through prefit or loss 1.511.279 17628 9,711,842 373310 E 5 RE0,447 17 Add 306
Due to membsrs - - - - - GBS0 GIE 204
Performance foes payable - . - - - 11,063 545 11 063 245
Investment management fee
payable - B : - - 805 260 895 260
Administration fee payable . - - - - 40,261 40,261
Aucht fee payable - . - - - 2012 Q012
Depositary fee payable - . - - - 13,755 13,755
Directors* fees payable - . - - - 3,695 3895
Payable for repurchase
agrecments . . - - - 6275319 5,275319
Acorued expenses and other
pavables - - - - - 101,792 100,792
Wel assels aftributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares - - - - - 949005118 949,005,118
Total Financial Liahilities 1511279 17.628 9,711,842 373310 - 973997,TIR 9RS611,777

Total interest sensitivity zap 112,279,668 16,067,982 222 320,003  247.470,396 309,001,840
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(&) Market risk (continued)

(¥} fmterest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk

Algebris Global Credit
Opportunities Fund Loess than 2 NMuonths Nlowe than No Stated  Non-inferest
ik Al 31 December 2022 1 manth -1 ¥ear 1-5 years 5 years Nlmturity hearing Totml
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Axgels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 30,045 921,800 G9.525,773 23T SSEA300 162,171,144 2T,TET 65 505 964 45T
Cash and cash Ecr.li'l.'a]mlg 48,178,600 - - - - - A8, TE GO0
Cash collateral ple@ed 1,214,183 - - - = = 1,214,183
Due from members - - - - - 21,683,846 2 683,846
Dividends receivable - . - - - Ta,d417 TEALT
Acoued income and other
receivables - - - - o G0, 1 E6 630,156
Interest receivable from
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - &,046.624 046 624
Taotal Financial Asois 49422 528 592 1300 69,525,773 IRT.S5R430 162171144 37,194,338 564.7M4.313
Lexs than 2 Months More than No Stated  Non-interest
1 miomth -1 year 1-5 years £ years Matarity hearing Tatal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Linbilities
Financial listilities at far
value tl‘u‘m.lﬂ,h pmﬂt of loss - 331,138 1. 433973 1.11% 402 - GO0, 837 3485351
Due to broker - - - - - 22,000 11090
Due to membsrs - - - - - TE5.6T6 TE5 676
Performance foes payable - - - . - 149 149
Investment management fee
payahle - - - - - 55R.233 558328
Administration fee payable - - - - - 17108 17 208
Aucht fee payable - . - - - 019 2019
Depositary fee payable - - - - - A 500 4500
Directors® fees payable . . - . - 4,320 4320
Payable for repurchase
agreements - - - - . G946, 752 65,940,752
Securities purchased payable - - - - - 1,445,586 1445 586
Accorued expenses and other
pavables . . . - - 102,734 102734
Nel assels attributabe to
holders of redeemable
participating shares - - - - - 550,441,394 550,441 394
Total Financial Liahilities - 331,139 1,433,973 1,119,402 - S61LNE.TI9 564,74 313

Total interest sensitivity gap 49,422,528 B, 590,661 65,091,800 236439025 162171144

At 31 December 2023 for Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higherlower
with all other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
would have been EUR 4,028,236 (31 December 2022: EUR 2,357,640} higherlower. This primarily arises from the
increase/decrease in the far value of fixed interest securities, Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held
al shon tenm market rates and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate nisk and hence they have not
been included in the basis points movement calculation.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(@) Market risk (continued)

(¥} Interest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk

Algebris Core Ttaly Fund Less than 2 AMonths More than Mo Stated  Non-interest
s at 31 December 2023 1 muomih -1 year 1-% years £ years Adatarity hearing Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asueis
Financial assels at fair valuwe
through profit or loss . . 432 - = 137262200 137 2GLGAL
Cash and cash equivalents 32144031 - - - - - 3,244,031
Due from broker - - - - - 198,213 198,213
Due from memibers - - . - - 465 387 465287
Accrued income and olher
receivables - - 11 11
Total Financial Assets 3.244,031 . 432 - - 137925811  14L170,274

Less than 2 Months More than Mo Stated  Non-interest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Maturity hearing Tatal

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liahilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss . - . . - 2,624 2624
Dhie to broker . - - . - 219,605 219 605
Dute to members . - . . - 174,769 174,7
Performance fee payable . - - . - 74 74
Inwestment management fee
payable - - - - - 68,254 68,254
Administration fee payvable . . . . . 10,602 10602
Aucht fee payable . - - . - 2,241 2,241
Depoaatary fee pavable . - . . - 2,165 2168
Directors” fee payable . - - . - 3911 32
Subscriptions in advance . - - - - 376 376
Accrued expenzes and other
payubles . - - - - 27,739 771
Hel assels altibutable to
helders of redeemable
participating shares . - - . = 140657214 140657 214
Total Financial Liahilities - - - - - 14L170, 274 141170274
Total interest sensitivity gap 3244031 - 432 - -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(@) Market risk (continued)
(Wi} fnterest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk

Algebris Core Italy Fund Less than 2 AMonths Miore than No Stated  MNom-interest
s at 31 December 2022 1 muomih -1 year 1-5 years £ years Alatarity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Aszeis
Financial asseis at fair valuwe
through profit or loss - 1591810 214621 - - 1316051656 135619597
Cash and cash equivalents 4840 426 - . - - - 4,840,436
Due from broker - - - - - 355 689 365,689
Due from memibers - - - - - 1052353 1052363
Total Financial Asvets 4,840,436 2,991,810 22621 - - 134023218 141,878,085
Less than 2z Months More than Mo Stated  Non-interest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Maiburity hearing Tl
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Linhilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss . - - - - 1,542 1,542
Due to members . - - . - 332,266 352,266
Performance fee payvable . - - . - 2,557 2557
Investment management fee
pavible . . . . . 70,521 TOS11
Addministration fee payable . - - . - 7460 7 AGD
Aucht fee pavable . - - - - 1,184 1154
Deparitary fee payable - - - - - 1,170 1,170
Directors* fee pavable . - = - - 4,320 4310
Subscriptions in advance . - - . - 376 76
Accorued expenses and other
payibles . - - . - 12,057 19057
Nel assels attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares . - - - - 141417632 141,417 532
Total Financial Liahilities - - - - - 14L57R085 141,878,085
Total interest sensitivity gap 4540436 2,991,510 33621

Al 31 December 2023 for Algebris Core Italy Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higherlower with all other
variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares would have been
EUR 2 (31 December 2022: EUR 15,072) higherlower. This primartly arises from the increase/decrease in the fair value of
fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at shom term market rates and
therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate risk and hence they have not been included in the basis
points movement calculation.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear emded 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(@) Market risk (continued)
(¥} Interest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk

Algebris 1G Finandal Credit Less than 2 Muonths AMore than No Stated  MNom-interest
Fund as at 31 December 2023 1 month -1 year 1-5 years £ years AMatarity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asueis
Financial assei= at fair value
through profit or loss . - 47,261,204 S40,TE104E 103,182,616 0234517  B00,439379
Cash and cagh equivalents M ATLEER . . . E . 34,471 6EE
Due from members . - . - - 3123046 3123046
Acerued ingonme and olher
receivables . - . - - 44,755 44,755
Interest receivable from
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - - = = 10,830,739 10,830 739
Total Financial Asseis 34,471,658 - 47260204 640,761,042 103,182,616 23.242,087 548918607
Less than 2 Months More than Mo Stated  Nom-interest
1 muomih -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Alatarity hearing Total
EUTR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Lishilities

Financial liahilities at fair

value through profit or loss . . . = - 1510928 1.529.92%8
Cash collateral received B ADD D00 . . - . . B A00, 000

Due to members - - 1181391 LI1E1391
Investment management fee

payable . - . - - 489,141 AED.141
Administration fee payable . . . - - 38,661 3E.661
Aucht fee payable . . . - - 10,713 10,713
Drepositary fee payable . . . - - 12956 129546
Directors”® fee payable . . . - . 3,911 3911
Accrued expenses and other

pavibles . . . . - T0573 0573
Nel assels attributable to

holders of redeemable

participating shares - . - - - BA6091.335 B36.001.3345
Total Financial Liabilities 5,490,000 B0 428,607  B48. 918,607
Total interest sensitivity gap 25981688 - 47261204 640, 760042 103,182,616
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(&) Market risk (continued)

(¥} fmterest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk

Algebris 1G Finandal Credit Less than 2 Muonths AMore than No Stated  MNom-interest
Fund as ai 31 December 2022 1 month -1 year 1-5 years £ years AMatarity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asueis
Financial asseis at fair valuwe
through profit or loss . - 15,841,802 456,923,850 TEALT,012  G4546200 613928871
Cush and cash equivalents S0 566,552 . - - . 50,566 551
Due from members . - - 7010326 7010326
Acerued ingonme and olher
receivables - = - 19,232 19,232
Interes receivable from
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - = - = = 6473752 G6.473,752
Total Financial Assets 20,366,252 15841802 456,923 850 76,617,019 TEO49.510 677,798,733
Less than 2 Months More than Mo Stated  Nom-interest
1 muomih -1 year 1-% years 5 years Adatarity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liahilities
Financial liabilitics at fair
value through profit or loss . - 292797 oL 707
Cush collateral received 5 950 D00 . 3,950,000
D bo membsrs . - QBEG,2190 DEG,1M)
Investment management fee
payable - - 407,703 407,703
Administration fee payable - 19,161 19,161
Aucht fee payable - B.525 B.S15
Drepositary fee payable 543 5431
Directors”® fee payable - 4,320 4320
Accrued expenses and other
payables . - 36,681 36,681
Nel assels attributable to
holders of redeemable
parficipating shares - = 672,087 825 GT2087.818
Total Financial Liabilities 3,950,000 673,848,733 677,798,733
Total interest sensitivity gap 45,798,676 15,841,802 456,923,850 73,538,992

Al 31 December 2023 for Algebris [G Financial Credit Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higherlower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares would have
been EUR 3,956,024 (31 December 2022: EUR 2,731,523 higher/lower. This primarily arises from the increase/decrease
in the fair value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at shott term
market rales and therefore are nol exposed 1o significant amounts ofinterest rate nsk and hence they have not been inchded
in the bass points movement caleulation,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(@) Market risk (continued)

(¥} Interest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk
Algebris Sustainahle World

Fund Less than 2 Wonths Nlore than Mo Stated  Non-infarest
ik Al 31 December 2023 1 month -1 year 1-5 years S vears Alaturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Axgels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - I3 364,344 23 364 344
Cash and cash equivalents 1,605,650 - - - - . 1 608 650
Due from members . . . - - 108087 108087
Dividends receivable . . . - - 7T 7337
Acorued income and other
receivables - - - - - 38 A5 38 459
Total Financial Asseis L 605,650 - . - - 231518227 25,123,877
Less ihan 2 Maonths Mlore than No Stated  Nom-interest
1 monih -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Alaturity hearing Toial
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilitics
Financial labilities ab fair
value through profit or loss = - . - - 29275 175
Due to membsers . . . - - .7 2017
Investment management fee
payible - . . - - 1,513 1513
Aucht fee payabile - . . - - 2,563 2663
Addmini stration fee payable - . . - - 3918 3918
Depositary fee payable - . . . . 377 377
Directors” fee payable - . . - - 3,889 3EE9
Acorued expenses and other
pavables . . . = - 35,809 35 509
Net assels attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares - - - - - 25,044 416 25 0dd A16
Total Financial Liahilities - - - - - 15123877 25123877
Total interest sensitivity gap lﬂiﬂl - - - -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(@) Market risk (continued)
(Wi} fnterest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk
Algebris Sustainahle World

Fund' Less than 2 Wonths Nlore than Mo Stated  Non-infarest
ik Al 31 December 2022 1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Alaturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asgels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 16,581,603 16 581,603
Cash and cash equivalents 3,480,145 . . - - - 3480145
De from members . - - 85,754 B5.754
Dividends receivable . . . - - 11243 21,243
Acorued income and other
receivables - - - - - Of 283 95 283
Total Financial Asseis 3A50, 145 - . - - 16,754,883 20 265,028
Less ihan 2 Maonths IMlore than No Stated  Nom-interest
1 monih -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Alaturity hearing Toial
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial labilities ab fair
value through profit or loss = - . - - 13,089 13 089
Investment management fee
pavible - . . - - 58 58
Aucht fee payable - . . - - 2,609 1,609
Administration fee pavable - . . - - 1,986 1986
Depertary fee payable - . - - - B4 &4
Directors* fee pavable - - . - - 2,466 2466
Aconued expenses and other
pavables - . . - - 12070 102 07
Nl assels attributabe to
holders of redeemable
participating shares - . . - - 20,142 666 20,142 566
Total Financial Liahilities - - - - - 20265028 20265028
Taotal interest sensitivity gap 3,450,145

' Launched on 19 October 2022

AL 31 December 2023 for Algebris Sustainable World Fund, if interest rates had been 50 bams points higherlower wath all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attribatable (o holders of redeemable participating shares would have
been EUR Mil (31 December 2022 EUR Nil) ligherlower, This primanly anses from the increase’decrease in the fair
value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at short term market rates
and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate risk and hence they have not been included in the basis
points movement calculation.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(@) Market risk (continued)
(¥} Interest vate risk fcontimeeed)

Interest rate risk
Algebris Sustainahle Bond

Fund' Less than 2 Wonths Nlore than Mo Stated  Non-infarest

ik Al 31 December 2023 1 month -1 year 1-5 years S vears Alaturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Axgels

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss - - A 449 050 8,005,160 5737 A63 127,105 18318778

Cash and cash equivalents 2,713,990 - - - - - 27130090

Acoed income and other

receivalles - - - - - 4d 364 44364

Interest receivable from
finandial aseets at fair value

through prafit or loss * * * = = 2E8.3H5 ZEE 45
Total Financial Asveis 2,723,990 - 4, 449, 050 &S, 161 S.T37A63 459,514 21375477
Less than 2 Wlonths Nelore tham Mo Stated  Nom-inderest
1 monih -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Maturity bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss - - - - - 13,485 13 485
Investment management fee
payable - . - - - 279 e
Aucht fee payable - - - - - a52 352
Al nisration fes pavable - . . - - 2,854 2854
Depositary fee payable . . . = - 274 274
Directors* fee payable - - - - - 5,894 5804
Acorued expenses and other
payables . . . - - 50,263 30263
Net assels attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares - - - - - 21LMeaTs 2102076
Tatal Financial Linhilities - - - - - 21375477 21375477
Total interest sensitivity gap 2,723,990 - A, 449 050 5, (M15, 160 5,737,463

! Launched on 22 May 2023

At 31 December 2023 for Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares would have
been EUR 20,958 higherlower. This primarily arises from the increase/decrease in the fair value of fixed interest secunlties,
Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at short term market rates and therefore are not exposed to
significant amounts of interest rabe risk and hence they have not been included in the basis poinis movement caleulation.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(L] Credit risk

Credit risk is the nsk of financial less to the Company if a counterpany to a financial ingrument fails to discharge an
obligation or commitment that it has entered into with the Company. Credit nisk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial ingrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial instruments is not
backed by an exchange clearing house,

Higher yielding detd securities are generally unsecured and may be subordinated to certain other outstanding securities and
obligations of the issuer, which may be secured on substantially all of the issuer's assets. The lower mating of debt
obligations in the higher-yielding sector reflects a greater probability that adverse changes in the financial condition of the
issner of in general economic conditions or both may impair the ability of the issuer to make payments of principal and
irterest. Mon-investment grade debl secunties may nol be protected by financial covenants of limitations on additional
indebtedness.

The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Sub-Fund's debt portfolio as at 31 December as rated by
Standard & Poor's, Securities only rated by Moody's and Fitch have been given a Standard & Poor's equivalent
rating.

Debt securities by rafing category Algebris Financial Credit Fund

2023 2022
A 0.16% 1.16%
A- 0.69% -
BEE+ 0.68% 1.35%
BEBE 1.0E%a T.895%
BBBE- 17.67% 11.38%
BB+ 18.68% 17.43%
BB 25.17% 18.10%
BE- 30.25% 23.05%
B+ 2.36% 14.18%
B - 3.23%
B- 0.23% 0.00%
N.A, 3.03% -
NR™ - 2.17%%
Total 100000 100.00%
Debt securities by rating category Algebris Finandal Income Fund

2023 2022
A 0.31%a .65%%
BBBE+ 2.04% 9.99%
BEE 2.68% B44%
BBE- 23.66% 17.72%
BB+ 20.09% 12.82%
BB 24.84% 16.02%
BE- 18.80% 12.90%
B+ 1.37% 17.05%
B - 0.43%
B- 0.93% 0.58%
coc 0.43% -
MN.AL 4.65% 3.36%
NE* 0.20% -
Total 100.00% 100.00% %
* Mot rated
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(L] Credit risk (continued)

The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Sub-Fund's dett portfolio as at 31 December as rated by
Standard & Poor's. Securities only rated by Moody's and Fitch have been given a Standard & Poor's equivalent
rating.

Debt securities by rating category Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

2023 2022
A - 100.00%a
Total - 100,00 %

Algebris Global Credit

Debt securities by rafing category Opportunities Fund
2023 2022
A 1.56% 1.53%
A 1.85% 1.63%
BBEB+ 5.12% 8.71%
BBB- *- - 0.76%
BEE *=- 1.67%% -
BBE- 15.14%% 13.11%a
BEB 4.63% 17.92%
BE+ 16.40%% 8.88%
BEB- 11.21%% 11.51%
BB 11.93% 3.68%
B+ "+ 1.06% 0.45%
B+ 1.34% 7.00%%
B "+ 0.20%% -
- - 0.61% =
B- 6. 40%% 4.06%
B 1.71% 5.58%
CCC+ 3.37% 3.53%
COC+ = - 0.54%
CCC 0.91%% 3.35%
CoC- 1.32% -
N.A. 9.07% -
MNR™ 0.00%% 7.43%
Total 100.00% 100.00%
Debt securities by rating category Algebris Core Italy Fund
2023 2022
MR™ 10 00 %% 100.00%
Total 100.00%0 10000 %
= Mot rated

. *+ Securities only rated by Moody s and Fitch have been given a Standard & Poor’s equivalent rating
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(L] Credit risk (continued)

The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Sub-Fund's dett portfolio as at 31 December as rated by
Standard & Poor's. Securities only rated by Moody's and Fitch have been given a Standard & Poor's equivalent

rating.
Debt securities by rating category Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund
2023 2022
LT T.92% 57%
At 1.67% 1.3%%
BEE+ 13.91%% 10.95%
BBBE 11.39% 1647
BEE- 34 .86% 2002
BB+ 22.92% 3239
BE 2.88% 80X
BE- 4.45% 26T
B+ - 2.200%
B - 0.23%
Total 100, 00% 100, D0 %

Debt securities by rating category

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund

2023
A- 7.33%%
BEBE+ 6.68%
BBEBE T45%
BBE- *+ 3.24%
BBB- 24.26%
BE+ 25.24%
BE 9.38%
BB- 10.98%
B+ 345%
CCC+ 1.949%%
Total 100,002

* There were no debt positions held on the Algebriz Sustainable World Fund during the year.
“+ Securities only rated by Moody®s and Fitch have been given a Standard & Poor's equivalent rating
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(L] Credit risk (continued)

Credit sk associated with investing activities is managed by the Investment Manager as part of the overall investment
process. To reduce the Company’s counterparty credit exposures, securities trading is primarily conducted on authorised
exchanges and on a delivery-versus-payment basis.

Substantially all the cash and investments held by the Company are held with BNP Paribas {an affiliate of the Depositary ),
HSBC Continental Europe, Morgan Stanley, Citi Bank, JP Morgan, Goldman Sachs, Bank of America Merill Lynch.
Bankrupicy or insolvency by BNP Paribas, HSBC Continental Europe, Dublin Branch, Morgan Stanley, Citi Bank, JP
Morgan, Goldman Sachs, HSBC Bank Ple and Bank of America Memill Lynch may canse the Company's rights with
respect (o the cash and investments held 1o be delaved or limated, All transactions in listed securities are settled/paid for
upon delivery wsing approvied Depositary (and brokers). The nsk of default i considered minimal, as delivery of securities
sold is only made once the Depositary or broker has received payment. Payment is made on a purchase once the securities
have been received by the Depositary or broker. The trade will fail if either party fails to meet its obligation. The
Investment Manager monitors the credit rating of BNP Paribas, Morgan Stanley, Citi Bank, JP Morgan, Goldman Sachs,
HSBC Bank, Bank of America Merrill Lynch on a monthly basis, as reported by Standard and Poor's and Moody's and
Fitch. In addition, the Investment Manager monitors the financial position of BNP Paribas, Morgan Stanley, Citi Bank, JP
Morgan, Goldman Sachs, HSBC Bank, Bank of America Memill Lynch on a quanerdy basis by reviewing eamings
releases. If the credit quality or the financial position of these banks deteriorates significantly the Investment Manager will
recommend to the Board of Directors that the cash and investment holdings be moved to another bank.

The below table provides an analysis of the Company’s main financial assets as at the Statement of Financial Position
date, that are exposed to credit risk, together with the relevant counterparty’s credit rating as reported by Standard and
Poor's.

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2023

Counterparty Financial assets Credit rating EUR
Bank of America Merill Lynch Cash and cash equivalents At (7}
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Index Option At 1,095,950
BNP Paribas Cash collateral pledged At (60,130,000}
BNP Panibas Cash and cash equivalents At 555,399 598
BMNP Paribas Fixed Income Securities At 9.987,055,184
BNP Paribas Forward Contracts At 51,897,801
Societe Generale Cash and cash equivalents A 141,869,873

10.677,188,699

Algebris Finandal Income Fund as at 31 December 2023

Counterparty Financial assets Credit rating EUR
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Cash and cash equivalents A+t 552,580
Bank of America Mernill Lynch Futures contracts At (2,794
Bank of America Merrll Lynch Covered Option Contracts At 569,847
BNP Paribas Cash collateral pledged A+ 11,700,393
BMNP Paribas Cash and cash equivalenis A+ 64,992,264
BMP Parihas Fixed Income Securities A+ 359416215
BMF Paribas Forward foreign exchange contracts At 3,851,140
BNP Panibas Contract For Difference At 1,608,526
Societe Generale Cash and cash equivalents A 13,409,360

456,097,531
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (conti nued)y
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(L] Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund as at 31 December 2023

Counter party Financial assets Credit rating EUR
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Cash and cash equivalents A+ T13
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Covered Option Contracts At 57461
BNP Paribas Cash collateral pledged At 1,856,810
BNP Paribas Cash and cash equivalents At 24,018,893
BNP Panbas Forward foreign exchange contracts A+ 1,010,074
EMNP Paribas Contract For Difference At 1,376,654
Societe Generale Cash and cash equivalents A 40,620,609
68,941,219

Adgebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund as at 31 December 2023
Counterparty Financial assets Credit rating EUR
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Cash and cash equivalents At 9,700,020
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Cash collateral pledged A+ 14,646,017
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Contract For Difference At {1,397, 409)
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Covered Option Contracts At 572,365
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Other Swaps At (8.883462)
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Forward foreign exchange contract At (465,769)
Bank of Amernca Mernll Lynch Futures contracs At (2.546,712)
Barclays Bank Cash collateral pledged A 9,028,410
Barclays Bank Contract For Difference At 180,603
BMNP Paribas Cash and cash equivalents At 61,394,087
BMNP Paribas Forward foreign exchange contract At 11,134,211
BNP Paribas Fixed Income Securities At 807,841,201
BNP Panbas Contract For Difference At 3,454,592
Goldman Sachs Cash and cash equivalents A- 693,833
Goldman Sachs Forward foreign exchange contract A 64,753
JP Morgan Cash and cash equivalents At 559,333
JP Morgan Covered Option Contracts At 63,316
JP Morgan Odher Swaps At (417,713)
Morgan Stanley Cash and cash equivalents A- 5,307,108
Morgan Stanley Contract For Difference A (385,558)
Morgan Stanley Other Swaps A- (156,565)
Societe Generale Cash and cash equivalents A 63,910
910,551,971
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (conti nued)y
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(L] Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund as at 31 December 2023

Counter party Financial assets Credit rating EUR
BNP Paribas Cash and cash equivalents At 3201376
BNP Paribas Fixed Income Securities At 432
BNP Paribas Warrant At 112,033
BNP Paribas Forward foreign exchange contracts At 88,777
Societe Generale Cash and cash equivalents A 42,655

3445273

Algebris 1G Financal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2023

Counterparty Financial assets Credit rating EUR
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Covered Option Contracts At 85,241
BNP Paribas Cash collateral pledged At (8,490,000
BNP Paribas Cash and cash equivalents At 34,383 442
BWP Paribas Fixed Income Securities At 724,103,562
BNP Panibas Forward foreign exchange contracts At 7619,351
Societe Generale Cash and cash equivalents A 88,246

757,789,842

Algebris Sustainable World Fund as at 31 December 2023

Counterparty Financial assets Credit rating EUR
BNP Paribas Cash and cash equivalents At 1,086,847
BNP Paribas Forward foreign exchange contracts At 328,328
Societe Generale Cash and cash equivalents A 518,803

1,933,978

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund' as at 31 December 2023

Counterparty Financial assets Credit rating EUR
Bank of America Mernll Lynch Cash and cash equivalents At 9
BNP Paribas Cash and cash equivalents At 2,624,054
BNP Paribas Fixed Income Securities At 18,191,673
BMNP Paribas Forward foreign exchange contracts At 113,620
Societe Generale Cash and cash equivalents A 99,927

21,029,283

! Launched on 22 May 2023
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13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(L] Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2022

Counter party

Bank of America Merrill Lynch

BMNP Paribas
BNP Paribas
BNP Paribas
BNP Panbas
HSBC Bank Ple

Societe Generale

Finandial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash collateral pledged

Fixed Income Securities

Forward foreign exchange contracts
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Algebris Finandal Income Fund as at 31 December 2022

Counter party

Bank of America Mernill Lynch

BMF Paribas
BMP Paribas
BNP Paribas
BNP Panbas
BNP Paribas
BWP Paribas

Societe Generale

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash collateral pledged

Comtract For Difference

Fixed Income Securities

Forward foreign exchange contracts
Warrant

Cash and cash equivalents

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund as at 31 December 2022

Counterparty

Bank of America Merrill Lynch
Bank of America Mernill Lynch

BMNP Paribas
BMP Panbas
BNP Paribas
BMP Paribas
BNP Paribas
BMP Paribas

Societe Generale

Financial assels

Cash and cash equivalents

Covered Option Contracts

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash collateral pledged

Contract for Difference

Fixed Income Securities

Forward foreign exchange contracts
Warrant

Cash and cash equivalents

136

288/462

Credit rating
At
At
At
At
A+
A-
A

Credit rating
A+
At
At
At
At
A+
At
A

Credit rating
At
At
At
A+
A+
A
At
At
A

EUR
(7)
216,245,497
(19.180,000)
7,822,027,897
23,656,616
8,990,337
510,173,216

8,561,913.556

EUR
233
28,857,459
12,579,806
(1,063,072)
288,900,501
1,425,865
336,711
10,286,873

341,324,376

EUR
498,253
4,671
T.288,868
34763810
(565,138}
85974440
232,890
37,062
23,217,438

43,185,294
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (conti nued)y
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(L] Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund as at 31 December 2022

Counter party Financial assets Credit rating EUR
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Cash and cash equivalents At 654,205
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Cash collateral pledged At 1,474,758
Bank of America Merill Lynch Contract For Difference At 4.962.414
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Covered Option Contracts At 345,732
Bank of America Mernll Lynch Odher Swaps A+ (661,867)
Barclays Bank Cash collateral pledged BEE+ (260,575}
Barclays Bank Covered Option Contracts At 16,464
Barclays Bank Crher Swaps At 202,829
BMNP Paribas Cash and cash equivalents At 43,516,016
BNP Paribas Contract For Difference At 1,240,534
BNP Paribas Fixed Income Securities At 475,980,205
BNP Paribas Forward foreign exchange contract A+ 2,295,614
Goldman Sachs Cash and cash equivalents At 860,670
Goldman Sachs Contract For Difference At 1,325,549
Goldman Sachs Forward foreign exchange contract At (8.846)
Goldman Sachs Covered Option Contracts At 395,195
Goldman Sachs Oher Swaps At 310,947
JP Morgan Cash and cash equivalents At 835,911
JP Morgan Contract For Difference At (52,379
JP Morgan Other Swaps At 509,054
Morgan Stanley Cash and cash equivalents An 209,665
Morgan Stanley Oher Swaps A- 104,619
Societe Generale Cash and cash equivalents A 62,528

534.319.242

Algebris Core Italy Fund as at 31 December 2022

Counter party Financial assets Credit rating EUR
BNP Paribas Cash and cash equivalents At 4,798,460
BNP Paribas Fixed Income Securities At 3,014,431
BMF Paribas Forward foreign exchange contracts At (1,542)
BNP Paribas Warrant A+ 658,379
Societe Generale Cash and cash equivalents A 41,976

8,511,704
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)y
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(L] Credit risk (continued)

Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund as at 31 December 2022

Counter party Financial assets Credit rating EUR
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Cash and cash equivalents At T
BMNP Paribas Cash and cash equivalents Ak 50,279,677
BNP Paribas Cash collateral pledged At {3,950,000)
BNP Paribas Fixed Income Securities At 349,382,671
BNP Panbas Forward foreign exchange contracts At 4,671,153
Societe Generale Cash and cash equivalents A 86,155

600,470,376

Adgebris Sustainable World Fund® as at 31 December 2022

Counter party Financial assets Credit rating EUR
BMNP Paribas Cash and cash equivalents At 3.480,145
BNP Paribas Forward foreign exchange contracts At 54,603

3,534,748

'Launched on 19 October 2022

All the cash and cash equivalents and due from broker balances are held with counterparties with minimum ratings
ranging from AA- to AA+ (31 December 2022 AA- to AA+) and credit ratings are monitored by management. The
Company récognised an impairment allowance as immaterial on application of [FRS 9 under *expected credit loss” (ECL)
miodel. The amount of the allowance did not change for 2023,

The Company will also be exposed to a credit sk in relation to the counterpanies with whom it transacts or places margin
or collateral in respect of transactions in financial derivative imstruments and may bear the nsk of counterparty defauli.

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting oblizations associated with financial liabilities,
The Company is exposed to daily cash redemptions of redeemable panticipating shares and monitors this activity to ensure
that fimds are available to meet the redemption requirements.

The Company's actively traded securities are considered to be readily realisable as they are actively traded on recognised
stock exchanges.

The Company"s financial instruments also comprise investments in derivative contracts traded over-the-counter, which are
not traded in an organised public market and which generally may be illiquid. As a result, the Company may not be able to
liquidate quickly some of its investments in these instruments at an amount close to its fair value in order to meet its
liguidity requirements, or to respond to specific events such as a deterioration in the credit worthiness of any particular
issuer,

At 31 December 2023 and 2022 substantially all of the Company’s liabilities, including net assets attributable to
redeemable participating shareholders, are payable within one month except Algebris Global Credit Oppontunities Fund.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)y
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

() Liquidity risk (continued)

The tables below analyse the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period
at the Statement of Financial Position date to the contractual maturity date.

Algebris Global Credit

Opportunities Fund Less tham 2 Months More than Mo stated

s at 31 December 2023 1 monih 1-2 months -1 ¥ear 1-8 years 5 years maturity Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Lighilities

Finuncial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss 154,689 . 3085 144 9,742 586 3,107 869 = 1609028

D bo membsrs G3E.904 . . - - - G3E.004

Performance fee pavable 11,063,945 . . - - - 1LD6304E

Investment management fee

pavable BOS 260 - - - - . 05260

Administration fes payvable 40,261 . . - - . 40,261

Auchit fee payable 9,012 . . - - - 240212

Depositary fee payable 13,755 . . - - . 13,755

Directors” fee payable 3,805 - - - - - 3,805

Fayable for repurchase

agreements 6275319 - - - - . 6275319

Accrued expenses and other

payables 101,762 - B B - - 101,792

Nel assels attributable to

holders of redeemable

participating shares 49105118 - - - - - 948105118

Derivative Mnancial liahilities

Forwards

Outfliow= 68,565 305 - 3616180 - - . TI1ELAES

Inflowsz (67 208.715) - (3598.5352) - - = (TO.BOT7.26T)
69,658,550 = 3,102,772 9 T42S5H6.(M 3,107 569 - 9E5611.777
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)y
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
() Liquidity risk (continued)

Algebris Global Credit

Opportunities Fund Less tham 2 Months More than Mo stated
s at 31 December 2022 1 month 1-2 months -1 ¥ear 1-8 years S years maturity Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Liahilities

Financial liabilitics af fair

value through profit or loss 1,903 236,600 333,781 1433973 1119402 207 082 3.333,833

Due to broker 11,5900 - . = - 11,000

D bo members TE5 676 . . - - - TEE6T6

Perfoamance fee payvable 149 . . = = . 149

Investment management fee

payuable 558,335 . . - - - 558335

Administration fee payable 17,298 . . - - . 17,298

Aucht fee payable D019 . . - - . 2019

Depassitary fee payable 4,500 - - - - - 4,500

Directons® fee payvable 4,300 - - - - - 4,320

Payabile for reparchase

agreements 6,946,752 - . = - . 6,046,752

Ascrued expenses and olher

payables 102,734 . . = - B 102,734

Securities purchased payable 2,445,586 - . - . - 2445586

Net assels altributable to

holders of redeemable

participating shares 550,441,395 . B = - = B50441345

Denivative financial lisbilities

Forwards

Outfliow= 28,082,656 . . = . . IR0EL 656

Inflows (27031 139) - . - g = (17.931.13%)
S61463,475 236, 6H) 333,751 1,433,973 1,119,402 207,052 564794313

{dy Offsetting Financial Instruments

MNone of the financial assets or financial liabilities are offset in the Statement of Financial Position. The disclosures set
out in the tables below include financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreement that covers similar financial ingnuments.

The similar agreements include derivative clearing agreements, global master repurchase agreements and global
master securities lending agreements. Similar financial instruments include derivatives, sale and repurchase
agreements and securities borrowing agreements.

The ISDA and similar master netting amrangements o not meet the criteria for offsetting in the Statement of Financial
Position. This is because they create a right of set-off of recognised amounnts that 15 enforceable only following an
event of default, insclvency or bankruptcy of the Sub-Fund or the counterparties. In addition, the Sub-Fund and its
counterparties do not intend to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
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13.
(d}
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

31 December 2023

Offsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table,
Cross amount CGross amounts not offset
of Financlal Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Financial Position
amount of offsel in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Financial Finandal Finandal Financial Collateral Net
Assets Assels Position Fosition Instrument received anmounnt
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Drerivatives
BMNP Panhas 107,070,229 - 107,070,229  (55,172.428) - 51897801
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 1,095,950 - 1,095,950 - - 1,095,950
108,166,179 - 108,166,179 (55,172,418) - E2.993,751

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.

Net amount of

Gross amounts not offset

Gross amounis Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Financial Position
amount of  Assels offsetin - presented in the
Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BNP Paribas (55,172.428) - (55.172.428) 55172428 - -
(55,172.428) (55,172.428) 55172428 -

Denvative nofional on derivatives for Algebns Financial Credit Fund on Forward foreign exchange contracts wene
EUR 51,897 801 (2022: EUR 23,656,616 and Options were EUR 1,095,950 (2022: Mil).
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13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy Offsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

31 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table,
Cross amount Gross amounts not offset
of Financd al MNet amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Financial Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Financial Financial Financial Finandial Collateral Net
Assels Assels Position Position Instrument recelved amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Drerivatives
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 1,000,287 - 1,000,287 (433,234 - 567053
BNP Paribas 8996459 - 8996459 (3,536.793) - 5459 666
9,996,746 - 9,996,746  (3,970,027) - 6,026,719
Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
MNet amount of Gross amounts mot offset
Gross amounts Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Financial Position
amount of  Assets offsetin presented in the
Description of recognised the Statement Statement of Cash
Ivpe of Finandal Finandal of Financial Financial Finandal Collateral MNet
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledoed amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
Bank of America
Merrill Lynch (433,234} - (433,234 433,23 - -
BMNP Paritas (3,536,793} - (3,536.793) 31.536,793 - -
(3,970,027) - (3,970,027 3,970,027 . -

Denvative notional on derivatives for Algebris Financial Income Fund on Contracts for difference were
EUR 4,099027,545 (2022: EUR 35005,652), Forward foreign exchange contracts were EUR 3,851,140 (2022:
EUR 1,425,866), Options were EUR 569,847 (2022: Nil), Futures were EUR (1,807,938) (2022 Nil) and Equity
warrants were Nil (2022: EUR 336,711).
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy Offsetting Finandal Instruments (contnued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

31 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table,

Cross amount Gross amounts not offset
of Financial Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Finandal Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Finandial Finandial Finandal Financial Collateral Net
Assets Assets Position Posithon Instrument recelved amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Drerivatives
BMNP Parhas 3,321,764 - 3,321,764 (935,031) - 2,386,733
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 57461 - 57461 - - 57461
3379225 - 3379225 (935,031) - 244409

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
Net amount of  Gross amounts not offset

Gross amounts Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Finandial Liabilities Financial Position
amount of  Assets offsetin  presented in the
Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
type of Financial Finandial of Financial Finandal Finandial Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities Pasition Position Instrument pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Derivatives
BNF Paribas (935,031} - (935,031} 935,031 - -

(935.031) - (935.031) 935,031 - -

Denvative notional on derivatives for Algebris Financial Equity Fund on Contracts for difference wene
EUR 3,157.664,371 (2022 EUR 20,123,706), Forward foreign exchange contracts were EUR 1L,010,07% (2022
EUR 232,890}, Options were EUR 57,461 (2022: EUR 4,671 ) and Equity warrants were Nil (2022: 57,062).
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13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(d}

Offsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

31 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table,
Gross amounts Gross amounts not offset
of Financial Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Asset Finandal Position
amount of offsel in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Finandal Financial Finandal Finandial Collateral Net
Assets Assets Pasition Position Instrument received amaount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Drerivatives
Barclays 211,347 - 211,347 (30,744) - 180,603
BMP Paribas 16,829,357 = 16,8329 357 (2,239,854) = 14,589,503
JL.PMorgan 63,316 - 63,316 (63,316) - -
Mermill Lynch 1,577,840 - 1,577,840 (1.577.840) - -
18,681,860 - 18,681,860 (3.911,754) - 14,770,106
Financial liabilities which are subject 1o enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
MNet amount of Gross amonnts not offset
Gross amounts Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assets offset in - presented in the
Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financal Finandal of Finandcial Financial Finandal Collatera Net
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument | pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
Barclays {30,744} = (30,744 30,744 = =
BNP Paribas (2,239854) - (2,239854) 223985 - -
I.PMaorgan (417,713} - (417,713 63,316 - (354,397)
Memill Lynch (14,234 073) - (14,234,073) 1,577,840 - {12.656,233)
Morgan Stanley (542,122) - (542,122) - - (542,122)
{17, 464,506) - (17,464,506 3,911,754 - (13,552,752)

Denvative notional on denvatives for Algebris Global Credit Opponunities Fund on Contracts for difference were
EUR 7.684,647.396 (2022: EUR 32,231,349), Forward foreign exchange contracts were EUR 10,733,896 (2022

EUR 2.286.769),

Futures were EUR (210,31549%) (2022

EUR (9457,739) (2022: EUR 465,583).
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13.

(d}
Algebris Core Italy Fund

Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
Offsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

31 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject 1o enforceable master netting arrangement

following table,
(ross amount

g or similar agreements are detailed in the

Gross amounts not offset

of Financial Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Finandal Financial Finandal Finandial Collateral Net
Assels Assels Position Position Tnistr unvent recelved amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMNP Panhas 203,434 - 203,434 {2,624} - 200,810
203,434 - 203,434 (2. 624) - 200,810

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.
MNet amount of

Gross amounts not offset

Gross amounts Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Finandal Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assets offset in - presented in the
Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
type of Financial Financial of Finandal Financial Finandal Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities Position FPosition Instrument pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BNP Paribas (2.624) - (2.624) 2,624 - -
{2,624) - (2,624) 2,624 - -

Denvative notional on derivatives for Algebns Core Ialy Fund on Fo

rward foreign exchange contracts were

EUR (1107993 (2022: EUR (1.542)) and Equity warrants were EUR 112,033 (2022: EUR 658,379).
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13.
(d}

Algebris IG Finandial Credit Fund

31 December 2023

Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
Offsetting Finandal Instruments (contnued)

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table,
Ciross amount Gross amounts not offset
of Financial MNet amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Finandal Financial Finandal Finandial Collateral Net
Assets Assets Position Position Instrument recEved amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BNP Panbas 9,149,276 - 9,149,276 (1,529,925} - T,61935]
Memill L}':ru:'h 85,241 - 85,241 - - 35,241
9,234 517 - 9,234,517 (1,529,925 - 7,704,592

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.

MNet amount of

Gross amounts not offset

Gross amounts Finandal in the Statement of
Gross of Financdial Liabilities Financial Position
amount of  Assets offsetin - presented in the
Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
type of Financial Financial of Finandial Financial Finandal Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities Position FPosition Instrument pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BNP Paribas i(1.529.925) - (1.529,925) 1,529,925 - -
(1,529,915) - {1,529,925) 1,529,925 - -

Denvative notional on derivatives for Algebris Core Ilaly Fund on Forward foreign

EUR 7.619.351 (2022: EUR 4,671.152) and Options were EUR 85,241 (2022: Nil).
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13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy Offsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)
Algebris Sustainable World Fund

31 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table,
CGross amount Cross amounts not ofTset
of Financlal Met amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Financial Position
amount of offsel in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Finandal Financial Finandal Finandial Collateral Net
Assels Assels Psi i om Position Instrumient received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Drerivatives
BMNP Parihas 357,603 - 357,603 [29.275) - 328,328
357,603 357,603 (29,275) 328,328

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.
MNet amount of

Gross amounts not offset

(3ross amounts Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Finandal Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assels offsetin - presented in the
Description of recognised the Statement Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financdal Financial of Financial Financial Finandal Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities Position Fosition Instrument pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BENP Paribas {29,275} - (29.275) 29,273 - -
(29.275) - (29.275) 29275 - -

Derivative notional on dervatives for Algebris Sustainable World Fund on Forward foreign exchange contracts were

EUR 328,328 (2022 EUR 54.603),
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13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(dy Offsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)
Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund®

31 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table,
Gross amount Gross amounts not offset
of Finandal Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Financial Position
amount of offsel in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Finandal Financial Finandal Finandial Collateral Net
Assets Assets Position Position Imstrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMNP Panibas 127,105 - 127,105 (13.485) - 113.620
127,105 127,105 (13,485) 113,620
Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
MNet amount of Gross amounts not offset
Gross amounts Financal in the Statement of
Gross of Finandial Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assets offset in - presented in the
Description of recognised the Statement Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financdal Financial of Financial Financdial Finandal Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities Position Fosition Instrument pledsed amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BENP Paribas {13.485] - (13485} 13,485 - -
{13,485) - (13,485) 13,485 - -

Derivative notional on derivatives for Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund on Forward foreign exchange contracts were

EUR 113,624,

i Launched o 22 May 2023
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13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(d)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

31 December 2022

Offsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table,

Description of
tvpe of Financial
Assels

Drerivatives
BMNP Parihas

Gross amount

Cross amounts not offset

of Financlal Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Financial Position
amount of offsel in the presented in the
recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
Financial Financial Finandal Financial Collateral MNel
Assets Position Position Instr ument recelved amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
44,797 647 - 44,797,647 (21,141,031} 23,656,616
44,797,647 44,797,647  (21,141,031) 23,656,616

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.

Description of
tvpe of Financal
Liabilities

Derivatives
BMF Paribas

Net amount of

Gross amounts not offset

Gross amounts Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Finandal Position
amounnt of  Assets offsetin - presented in the
recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral MNet
Liabilities FPosition Position Instrument Medgzed amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
(21.141,031) - (21,141,031 21,141,031 -
(21,141,031% - (21,141,031 21,141,031 - -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy Offsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

31 December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table,

Cross amount Cross amounts not offset
of Financd al MNet amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Financial Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Financial Financal Financial Finandial Collateral Net
Assels Assels FPosition Position Tnistr unvent recelved amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Drerivatives
BMNP Parihas 3,028,049 - 3028049 (2328544 - G99 505
3,028,049 3,028,049  (2,328.544) 699,505

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

MNet amount of Gross amounts not offset

Gross amounls Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Financial Position
amount of  Assets offsetin - presented in the
Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
tvpe of Finandal Finandial of Financial Financial Finandial Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
EMP Parilea (2,328,544} - (2.328,544) 2,328,544 - -
(2,328.544) - {2,328.544) 1,328,544 = -
150
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13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(dy Offsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)
Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

31 December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table,
Ciross amount Gross amounts not offset
of Financial Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Finandal Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Finandial Finandial Finandal Financial Collateral Net
Assels Assets Position Position Instrument recelved amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Drerivatives
BMNP Parihas 822,315 - 822,315 (822,315) - -
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 4,671 - 4,671 - - 4.671
826,986 - 826,986 (822,315) - 4.671

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.
Net amount of

Gross amounts not offset

Gross amounts Finandal in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Financial Position
amount of  Assels offsetin - presented in the
Description of recognised the Statement Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financial Finandial of Financial Finandal Finandial Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged amaonnt
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BNP Paribas {1,097,502) - {1097, 502) 822,315 275,187 -
{1.097.502) - {1,097, 502) 822,315 275187 -
151
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13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy Offsetting Finandal Instruments (contnued)
Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

31 December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
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following table,
CGross amounts Gross amounts not offset
of Financial Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabiliti es Financial Asset Finandal Position
amount of offsel in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Finandal Financial Finandal Finandial Collateral Net
Assets Assels Position Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Drerivatives
Barclays 219,293 - 219,203 - 219,293
BMNP Parihas 5.773,705 = 5,773,705 (2,237,556) 3,536,149
Goldman Sachs 2.031,692 - 2031,652 (8.846) 2,022,846
IP Morgan T23,652 - 723,652 (266,978) 456,674
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 5,618,249 - 5618249 (971,970) 4,646,279
Morgan Stanley 104,619 - 104,619 - 104,619
Repurchase
agreement at
amortised cost
JP Morgan - - - - -
14,471,210 - 14,471,210 (3,485,350) 10,985,860
152
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13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(d}

Offsetting Finandal Instruments (contnued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

31 December 2022

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.

Description of
type of Financial
Liabilities

Drerivatives
BMNP Parhas
Goldman Sachs
JP Morgan

Bank of America
Memill Lynch

Repurchase
agreement at
amortised cost

JP Morgan

MNet amount of Gross amounts not offset
Gross amounts Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assels offset in - presented in the
recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
Finamcial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral MNel
Liabilities Position Position Instrument  pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
(2,237,556) - {2,237 ,556) 2,237,556 -
(5.846) = (8,846) 8,846 =
(266.978) - (266,978) 266,978 -
(971,970 - (971,970 971,970 -
(6,946,752) - (6,946,752) - (6,946,752)
(10,432,102 - (10,432,102 JABS IS0 - (6,946,752

Algebris Core Italy Fund

31 December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.

Description of
tvpe of Finand al
Assels

Derivatives
BMP Parihas

Gross amount

Gross amounts not offset

of Financial Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Finandal Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
Finandal Financial Financial Finandal Collateral Net
Assets Fosition FPosition Instrument received amonnt
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
658379 = 655,379 {1,542} = 656,837
658,379 - 658379 (1,542) 656,837
153
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy Offsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund (continued)

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.
MNet amount of Gross amounis not offset
Gross amounts Finandal in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assets offsetin - presented in the
Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
tvpe of Finand al Finandal of Financial Finand al Finandal Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMP Paribas (1.542) - (1.542) 1,542 - -
{1,542) - (1.542) 1.542 - -

Algebris IG Finandcal Credit Fund

31 December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master nefting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table,
Gross amonnt

Crross amounts not offset

of Financial Net amount of im the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Finandal Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financial Financdial Financial Financial Finandal Collateral Met
Assets Assets Position Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derlvatives
BNP Paribas 4,963,950 - 4,963,950 (292,797} - 4671153
4,963,950 4,963,950 (292,797) 4,671,153
Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
MNet amount of Gross amounts not offset
GGross amounts Finandal in the Statement of
Gross of Finandial Liabilities Finandial Position
amount of  Assels offsetin - presented in the
Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financial Financial of Finandial Financial Finandal Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BNP Paribas (292,797} - (292,797) 292,797 - -
{292,797} - {292,797} 292,797 = -
154
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13. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(d)

Offsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Sustainable World Fund'

31 December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
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following table,
Gross amount CGross amounts not offset
of Finandal Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assels Financial Position
amount of offsel in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financial Finandal Financial Financial Finandal Collateral Net
Assels Assets Position Paosition Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BNP Paribas 67,692 - 67,692 {13.089) - 54,603
67,692 67,692 {13,089 54,603
Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
MNet amount of Gross amounts not offset
Cross amounts Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Finandial Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assels offsetin - presented in the
Description of recognised the Statement Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financdal Financial of Financial Financdial Finandal Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities Position Fosition Instrument pledsed amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BNP Paribas {13.089] - (13,089} 13,089 - -
{13,08%) - (13,089 13,089 - -
! Launched on 19 October 2022
155
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14. MNet asset value table

The following table discloses the dealing Net Asset Value, the shares in issue and Net Asset Value per Share for each
Share Class as al 31 December 2023, 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021,

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

AUD Class 1 Shares
AUD Class R Shares
AU Class Rd Shares
ALD Class Wi Shares
CHF Class C Shares
CHF Class | Shares
CHF Class Id Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
CHF Class W Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
CHF Class 7. Shares
EUR Class C Shares
EUR Class Cd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wd Shares

EUR Class XXLD Shares

EUR Class £ Shares
EUR Class Zd Shares
GRP Class C Shares
GBP Class Cd Shares
GRP Class | Shares
GBP Class 1d Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
GRP Class Rd Shares
GBP Class W Shares
GRP Class Wd Shares
GBP Class £ Shares
GRP Class Zd Shares
HELD Class I Shares
HED Class Rd Shares
JPY Class | Shares
JPY Class Rd Shares
SGI» Class 1 Shares

MNet Asset Value
2023

AUD 2,979,900
AUD 281,401
AUD 695,006

AUD 4,156,344
CHF 15,324,676
CHF 23,358,224

CHF 6,222,115
CHF 13,029,084

CHF 4,422,940

CHF 1,452,917

CHF 589,676

CHF 42,907,439
EUR 56,490,693
EUR 72,966,430
EUR 3,979,494, 144
EUR 652,847,259
EUR 73,186,996
EUR 42,612,917
EUR 1,755,047,258
EUR 1,117,580,051
EUR 65,817,694
EUR 37,887,828
EUR 71,318.046
EUR 145,962,793
EUR 87,187,435
GBP 10,268,488

GBP 9,115,403
GBP 28,860,400
GBP 46,882,861

GBEP 365,892
GBP 241,403

GBP 8,552,984
GBP 14,666,854

GBP 4,818,113

GBP 5,482,817
GBP 15,560,577

GBP 121,583,925
HEKD 240,198,295

HKD 1,795,821
IPY 921,862,037
JPY 259,273,530

SGD 6,321,847

156
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Shares in Issue

28,244
2,809
7848

46,976

141,685
130,587

61,546

98,072

50,442

13,721
6,659

316,679
506,109
768,332
20,570,967
6,005,444
343,548
402,130
10,621,982
11,773,952
462,597
394 663
715,357
1,025,659
981,765
87,321
80,188
174,821
423,985
2,132
2161
59435
150,696
36,710
55,857
103,672
1,133,905
1,878,270
19,950
T.413,084
2,744,607
46,427

Rounded

Net Asset Value per Share

2023

AUD 10551
AUD 10018
AL 38,56
ALD 8848
CHF 108.16
CHF 178.87
CHF 101.10
CHF 132.85
CHF 87.68
CHF 105.89
CHF 88.55
CHF 13549
EUR 111.62
EUR 94 .97
EUR 193.45
EUR 108.71
EUR 213.03
EUR 105.97
EUR 165.23
EUR 9492
EUR 142.28
EUR 96.00
EUR 99.70
EUR 142.31
EUR 8881
GBP 116.93
GBP 102.20
GRP 165.09
GBP 110.58
GBP 17162
GBP111.71
GEP 143.90
GBP 9733
GBP 131.25
GBP 98.16
GBP 150,09
GBP 107.23
HKI» 12788
HED 90.02
JPY 124 36
IPY 94.47
SGD 136.17
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Adgebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

SGD Class Id Shares
G Class R Shares
SGD Class Rd Shares
SGD Class W Shares
SGI Class Wd Shares
USD Class C Shares
USDr Class Cd Shares
UUSD Class [ Shares
USD Class [12d Shares
USD Class Id Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class Kd Shares
USD Class W Shares
IS0 Class Wd Shares
USDr Class 7 Shares
USD Class 7d Shares
HED Class WD Shares
JPY Class MD Shares
USDr Class A Shares
USD Class AD Shares
USD Class 12 Shares

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

CHF Class | Shares
CHF Class Id Shares
CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class I Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
JPY Class R Shares
GRP Class Bd Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class Id Shares

Net Asset Value
2023

SGD 19,785,091
SGD 8,074,510
SGD 44,533,584
SGD 69,133

SGD 22,746,136
USD 92,530,657
USD 68,119,798
USD 785,295,210
USD 87,275

USD 203,606,862
USD 4,311,433
USD 227,503,998
USD 273,783,500
USD 137,406,353
USD 360,089,387
USD 158,530,403
USD 32,090,122
HKD 2,082,823
IPY 1,566,733,927
LIS 3,557,008
USD 5,549

USD 369,932

Net Asset Value
2023

CHF 1,855,614
CHF 125,104
CHF 1,951,654
CHF 688,159
EUR 1,524

EUR 6.8%6.454
EUR 243,752,158
EUR 6,252,742
EUR 7,223,225
EUR 28,857 437
EUR 139,595.195
EUR 49,465,524
JPY 27,015,593
GBP 72,714

GBP 2,736,229
GBEF 754,984

157
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Shares in Issue

188,711
56,378
443,783
626
232,925
751,608
693,388
4,585,373
833
1,870,888
35,702
1,321,794
2,660,200
§23,021
3,319,691
962,424
277,169
19,950
15,585,898
31,009

50

3,240

Shares in Issue

16,061
1,246
11,642
7,193

p

50,998
1,202,592
52,260
32,276
239,446
764,162
465,107
247,031
500
19,153
5,926

Rounded

Net Asset Value per Share

2023

SGD 104,54
5GD 143.22
SGD 104035
SGD 11044

SGD 9765
UsD 123.11

USD 9824
UsD171.26
USD 104,77
UsD 108.83
UsD 120.76
Uspk 17212
Ush 102.92
LUSD 166.95
UsD 108.47
S 164.72
USD 115,78
HED 104 4D
JFY 100.52
UED 114,38
UsD 110.98
UsD 114,18

Rounded

Net Asset Value per Share

2023

CHF 115.54
CHF 95,60
CHF 167.64
CHF 95.67
EUR 217.71
EUR 135.23
EUR 20230
EUR 119.65
EUR 223.80
EUR 120.52
EUR 1581.32
EUR 10%9.15
JPY 109,36
GBP 14543
GBP 142.82
GBP 126.10
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund {continued)

GBP Class M Shares
GRP Class Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
GBP Class Rd Shares
SGI Class 1d Shares
SGD Class K Shares
SGIr Class Rd Shares
UUSD Class [ Shares
USD Class 1d Shares
USD Class M Shares
S Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares
USD Class Kd Shares

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUE Class Bm Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GRP Class B Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class Bm Shares
LIS Class Md Shares
USDr Class R Shares

MNet Asset Value
2023

GBP 209,173
GEP 107,143
GBP 1,422,757
GBP 1,372,284
SGD 605,284
SGD 2,003,675
SGD 2,311,386
USD 57,229,564
USD 4,383,030
USD 110,873
USD 48,177,404
USD 26,741,347
USD 21,723,478

MNet Asset Value
2023

CHF 41,705
CHF 307,727
EUR 51,997,739
EUR 886,504
EUR 72,020,597
EUR 8,747,771
EUR 58,320,947
GBP 3,935,230
GBP 2,639,312
GBF 1,503,497
GBP 6,498,743
GBP 62,372
USDr 12,302,000
USD 411,426
USD 15,711,888
USD 3,035,393
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Shares in Issue

1,009
972
7867
13,021
5028
14,624
21,530
353,207
30,078
445
282,995
128,306
188,887

Shares in Issue

182
1.492
274,463
345
391,952
40,430
363,039
25343
15,917
6,623
49,695
540
55,283
125
83,089
16,765

Rounded

Net Asset Value per Share

2023

GBP 206.52
GEBP 110.23
GBP 180,85
GBP 10539
5GD 120.38
SGD 137.01
SGD 10736
UsD 162,13
rsD 145.72
UsD 249.15
rsD 170.24
UsD 208.31
USD 114.74

Rounded

Net Asset Value per Share

2023

CHF 229.15
CHF 206.25
EUR 193.10
EUR 2.569.58
EUR 183.93
EUR 216.37
EUR 160.67
GBP 155.28
GBP 165.82
GRP 227.01
GBP 130.77
GRP 115.50
UsD 231.57
USD 3,201.41
UsD 189.10
USD 181.06
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

CHF Class | Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class XX Shares
GRP Class | Shares
GBP Class 1d Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class [ Shares
USD Class Id Shares
USD Class R Shares
USDr Class Rd Shares

Algebris Core [taly Fund

CHF Class D Shares
EUR Class Eb Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class S Shares
GBP Class M Shares
USD Class R Shares

MNet Asset Value
2023

CHF 6,984,066
CHF 3,951,327
EUR 730,850
EUR 11,751,153
EUR 226,891,404
EUR 22,973.332
EUR 6,563,218
EUR 402,059,953
EUR 173,179,828
EUR 53,442,350
GRP 1,542,782
GBP 445,499
GBP 200,890
GBP 1,301

GBP 112,834
UsD 1,221

USD 27,760,524
USD 4,308,609
USD 9,094,488
UED 264,675

Net Asset Value
2023

CHF 2,421,255
EUR 42,765,728
EUR 33,937 426
EUR 34,736,418
EUR 25,818,135

EUR 474,976
EUR 21117
GBP 62.555
USD 82,378

159
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Shares in Issne

63,000
35,144
4,999
100,300
1,634,115
202,823
40,876
2,975.406
1,517,637
500,000
11,552
3,866
1,334

10

806

7
202,626
40,861
61,052
2,350

Shares in Issue

24.000
256,306
221,254
201,851
178,785

4,284
491
ez
781

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2023

CHF 110.86
CHF 11243
EUR 146,20
EUR 117.16
EUR 138.85
EUR 113.27
EUR 160,56
EUR 13513
EUR 114.11
EUR 106,88
GBP 13355
GBP 115.24
GBP 150,59
GBEP 130,10
GEP 139,99
ISD 174.43
LISD 13700
USsD 10545
5D 148.96
rSD 110,74

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2023

CHF 100.89
EUR 166.35
EUR 153.37
EUR 172,09
EUR 144.41
EUR 110.87

EUR 43.01
GBP 159.58
USD 105,48
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Adgebris 1G Finandal Credit Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Bd Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUE Class Kd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wd Shares
GRP Class B Shares
GRP Class | Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class R Shares
JPY Class | Shares
IPY Class Md Shares
SGD Class B Shares
SGI» Class 1 Shares
SGID Class Wd Shares
USD Class B Shares
USE Class Bd Shares
IS Class [ Shares
USD Class Id Shares
LS Class Md Shares
USD Class K Shares
USD Class Rd Shares
LIS Class W Shares
USD Class Wd Shares

Algebris Sustainable World Fund

EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class [ Shares

EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares

MNet Asset Value
2023

CHF 753,524
CHF 630,047
CHF 1,636,877
CHF 639,812
CHF 886

EUR 49,640,910
EUR 22,000.990
EUR 113492485
EUR 94,965,086
EUR 489,993
EUR 22,379,024
EUR 304839652
EUR 130,253,191
EUR 3,863,165
EUR 434,296
GBP 250,162
GBP 263,505
GBP 8.266

GBP 172,125
JPY 2,512,922,26%
JPY 1.574,070,622
5GD 633,711
SGD 755,289
S5GD 320,204
UsD 7,056,396
USD 440,164
UsD 17,377,694
USD 4,427,985
USD 2,760,735
USD 18,609,668
USD 12,218,484
USD 3,292,566
USD 1,750 307

Met Asset Value
2023

EUR 162,43%
EUR 512,749
EUR 23,543,487
EUR 825,742
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Shares in Issne

7,755
7,180
15,949
5973

10
466,278
232,122
1,071,086
1,020,648
4,527
239,031
2,937,666
1,407,099
9,328
4,986
2,532
2382

79

1,651
24,950,100
15,600,000
6,300
6,975
2,993
61,458
4,645
152,523
46,962
25,000
167,213
124,024
31,726
18,316

Shares in Issue

1,388
4,601
159,800
7167

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2023

CHF 97.17
CHF 8§7.75
CHF 102,63
CHF 107.12
CHF 88.60
EUR 106,46
EUR 94.78
EUR 105,96
EUR 93.04
EUR 108.24
EUR 93.62
EUR 103.77
EUR 92.57
EUR 98.23
EUR 87.10
GBP 938.80
GBF 110.62
GBP 104.63
GEF 108.50
JPY 100,72
JEY 100,90
SGD 100,59
SGD 108.29
SGD 106,98
USD 114.82
UsD 94.76
USD 113,93
UsD 94.29
USD 110.43
UsD 111,29
LIS 98,52
UsD 103,78
LS 95.56

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2023

EUR 117.03
EUR 111.44
EUR 117.84
EUR 11521
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

14. Net asset value table {continued)

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund®

Rounded
Net Asset Value Sharesin Issue  Net Assel Value per Share
2023 2023
EUR Class B Shares EUR 10,659 100 EUR 104.99
USE Class B Shares USD 34,077 00 USD 108.15
EUR Class Bd Shares EUR 10,544 100 EUR 105.44
USD Class Bd Shares USD 53,304 00 USD 10661
EUR Class Md Shares EUR 20,887,553 197.760 EUR 105.62
EUR Class R. Shares EUR 188,748 1,774 EUR 104 .40
USEr Class R Shares USD 53,780 500 USD 107.56
EUR Class Rd Shares EUR 10,486 100 EUR 104 .86
UISD Class R Shares LIED 53,009 00 USD 106.02
! Launched on 22 May 2023
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund
Rounded
Net Asset Value Shares in Issue  Net Asset Value per Share
2022 2022
AUD Class 1 Shares ALD 3,375,228 35,990 AUD 93.78
AUD Class R Shares AUD 2,233,502 24,922 ALD §9.64
AUD Class Rd Shares AUD 209,684 2,500 AUD 83.87
ALUD Class Wd Shares AUD 2,788,685 33,068 AUD 8433
CHF Class C Shares CHF 10,441,730 103,464 CHF 99.01
CHF Class [ Shares CHF 33,714,663 206,918 CHF 162.94
CHF Class Id Shares CHF 4,646,373 47,372 CHF 98.08
CHF Class R Shares CHF 10,205,795 83,760 CHF 121.85
CHF Class Rd Shares CHF 3,194,075 37,292 CHF 85.65
CHF Class W Shares CHF 1,232,371 12,651 CHF 9741
CHF Class Wd Shares CHF 203,354 2352 CHF 8648
CHF Class 7 Shares CHF 42,163,129 340,623 CHF 123.76
EUR Class C Shares EUR 55,693,389 556,495 EUR 100,08
EUR Class Cd Shares EUR 38,138,502 421,780 EUR 9042
EUR Class | Shares EUR 3,303,550,931 19,137,291 EUR 172.62
EUR Class Id Shares EUR 592,805,430 5,719,033 EUR 10347
EUR. Class M Shares EUR 63,434,396 335428 EUR 189.11
EUR Class Md Shares EUR 30,659,696 306,851 EUR %932
EUR. Class R Shares EUR 1.220,305,122 §.220.712 EUR 148.44
EUR Class Rd Shares EUR 835,005480 9.414,743 EUR 9033
EUR Class W Shares EUR 62,835,334 490,103 EUR 128.21
EUE Class Wd Shares EUR 34,258,802 371,082 EUR 92.32
EUR Class XXL.D Shares EUR 67,396,326 715,357 EUR 9491
EUR. Class Z Shares EUR 132,188,851 1,038,132 EUR 127.33
EUR Class Zd Shares EUR 9,847,052 118,511 EUR 8393
GBP Class C Shares GBP 19,150,887 155643 GBP 103,16
GBP Class Cd Shares GBP 8,191,856 85,268 GRP 96.07
GBP Class [ Shares GBP 49,4659 320 340,380 GBP 145.34
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

GBP Class Id Shares
GRP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBP Class Rd Shares
GBP Class W Shares
GRP Class Wd Shares
GBP Class Z Shares
GBP Class 7d Shares
HED Class [ Shares
HEID Class Rd Shares
JBY Class | Shares
JPY Class Rad Shares
SGD Class [ Shares
SGI Class 1d Shares
SGIr Class R Shares
SGIr Class Rd Shares
SGD Class W Shares
SGD Class Wd Shares
1S Class C Shares
USD Class Cd Shares
USD Class [ Shares
USD Class [2d Shares
USD Class Id Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares
IS Class Rd Shares
USD Class W Shares
LS Class Wd Shares
USD Class Z Shares
USD Class #d Shares

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

CHF Class | Shares
CHF Class Id Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class I Shares

Met Asset Value
2022

GBP 112,497,196
GBP 237,570
GBP 159455
GBP 9,605,223
GBP 15,054,498
GBP 4,48597%9
GBP 5,021,194
GBP 14,756,281
GEP 311,706,441
HED 213,294,074
HED 1,709,643
JPY 1.006,892,557
JPY 105,464,025
SGD 4,011,185
5GD 12,091.87%
SGD 1,436,002
SGD 20,321 976
5GD 1,195,143
S5GD 16,604,623
S 79,489,101
USD 99,576,348
USD 243,634,637
USD 4,875

USD 128,748,766

USD 14,314 983

USD 219698410

8D 275,397,746

USD 118,947,598

USD 217,291,174

LTS 130,759,199

USD 39,676,960

Net Asset Value
2022

CHF 1,438,557
CHF 23.182

CHF 1,058,663
CHF 394,146
EUR 1,329

EUR 6,332.295
EUR 179,775,015
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Shares in Issne

1,082,759
1,585
1.535

75,428
163,689
38,554
54,098
111,692
3,094,767
1.877.370
19,950
8,760,133
1,130,000
33,076
121,868
11,196
213,800
12,054
177,884
73,158
1,082,792
1,618,892
50
1,271,268
127,391
1,443,874
1,835,734
06,007
2,133,074
904,303
365,543

Shares in Issue

13,934
240
7,005
4,373

7

50,998
1,012,839

Rounded

Net Asset Value per Share

2022

GBP 103.90
GRP 14989
GBP 103.88
GRP 127.34
GRP 9197
GBP 116.36
GBP 92352
GBP 132,12
GRP 100.72
HED 113.61
HEID 85.70
JPY 114.94
JPY 93.33
SGD 121.27
SGD 9922
SGD 128.26
SGD 9505
SGD 99.15
SGID 9335
UsD 108,27
USD 91.96
UsD 150.49
LSD 9750
UsD 101.28
UsD 112,37
UsD 152,16
s 9712
USD 147.58
UsD 101.87
USD 144,60
LS 108.54

Rounded

Net Asset Value per Share

2022

CHF 103.24

CHF 96,59
CHF 151.13

CHF %0.13
EUR 158986
EUR 124.17
EUR 17750
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund {continued)

EUE. Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
GBP Class Bd Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GRP Class B Shares
GBP Class Rd Shares
SGD Class Id Shares
SGD Class R Shares
SGI Class Rd Shares
USDr Class [ Shares
USDr Class Id Shares
USD Class M Shares
USD Class Md Shares
1S Class R Shares
USD Class Rd Shares

Algebris Finandal Equity Fumnd

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bm Shares
EUR Class I Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GRP Class Md Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class Bm Shares
USD Class Md Shares
Sy Class Mm Shares
LS Class B Shares

MNet Asset Value
2022

EUR 6,370,999
EUR 6,268,896
EUR 16,133.210
EUR 91,861,23%
EUR 43,012,882
GBEP 65,706
GBEP 1,658,636
GBP 351,426
GBP 165,499
GEP 114,177
GEP 1,342 889
GBP 691,456
SGD 1,718,241
3G 2,263,855
SGD 3,446,648
USD 47 451,567
USD 5,678,055
USD 173,149
USD 42,838,313
USD 26,582,423
UsD 23,701,258

MNetd Asset Value
2022

CHF 35,205
CHF 137,400
EUR 31,238,540
EUR 823,307
EUR 49.805.516
EUR 9,535,679
EUR 42,473,866
GEP 5,868,078
GBP 635,262
GEP 1,805,879
GBF 6,019,863
USD 4,802,579
LIS 332,997
USD 13,006,958
S 73,205
USD 1,197,568
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Shares in Issne

57,741
32,276
147,096
569,104
434,789
500
134582
7,359
935
1152
8,543
7,195
15,536
18,7584
.61l
341,151
43,063
817
281,066
147,332
225,585

Shares in Issue

132

782
195,572
387
327,359
53,704
316,411
46,490
4,705
9,852
55,265
25,614
125
83,089
13
8,005

Rounded

Net Asset Value per Share

2022

EUR 110.34
EUR 194.23
EUR 10968
EUR lal.41

EUR 98.93
GEP 131.41
GBP 123.03
GEP 115,70
GEP 177.00

GBP 99.11
GBP 15719

GBP 96.10
SGD 11060
SGD 120,52

5GD 59,58
ISD 139.05
UsD 131.85
UsD 211.93
sk 152.41
UED 180,43
UsD 105.07

Rounded

Net Asset Value per Share

2022

CHF 19343
CHF 175.70
EUR 159.73
EUR 2,12741
EUR 152.14
EUR 177.56
EUR 134.24
GBRP 126.24
GBP 134.90
GRP 183.30
GRP 108.93
UsD 187.50
USD 1,663.98
USD 156.54
USD 4,066.94
USD 147.94
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class | Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class I Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class XX¥1. Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GRP Class B Shares
SGI Class M Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class [ Shares
1S Class R Shares
USD Class Rd Shares

Algebris Core Italy Fund

EUR Class Eb Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Kd Shares
GRP Class M Shares
LIS Class M Shares
USD Class R Shares

MNet Asset Value
2022

CHF 247,346
CHF 6,342,437
CHF 3,441,897

EUR 683,701

EUR 10,965 684
EUR 93,633,026
EUR 21,469,599
EUR 5,737,780
EUR 198,860,813
EUR 144,364,151
EUR 47,490,641

GBP 324,746

GBEP 200,973

GBP 131,347

GBP 11,638
GBP 86,901
SGD 19,922
UsD 1,067
USD 14,694,649
UsD 2,641,833
USD 25,676

MNet Asset Value
2022

EUR &0,189,666
EUR 26468938
EUR 31,288,087
EUR 23,050,573
EUR 261,736
GBP 41,244
UsD 12,675
USD 107,213

316/462

Shares in Issne

1,978
63,000
33.566

5,348

10, 2000
753478
202323
40,915
1,640,072
1,354,389
500,000

2,735

1,854

1015

102

699
200

7
121,228
19,927
248

Shares in Issue

398,201
132,624
201,663
174,050
2490
291

150
1,135

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2022

CHF 125.05
CHF 100.67
CHF 102,54
EUR 129.71
EUR 109.33
EUR 124.27
EUR 106.12
EUR 140,24
EUR 121.25
EUR 10659
EUR 94.98
GBP 118.74
GBP 106.67
GEBEP 12941
GEP 114,10
GBP 124.32
SGD 99.61
USD 152.43
UsD 121.21
UsSD 13258
USD 103.53

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2022

EUR 151.15
EUR 139.5%
EUR 155,15
EUR 132.44
EUR 105.11
GEP 141.73
USD 84,50
UISD 94 46
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Adgebris 1G Finandal Credit Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Bd Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUE Class Kd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wd Shares
GRP Class B Shares
GRP Class Bd Shares
GBP Class [ Shares
GBP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class R Shares
TPY Class | Shares
SGI Class B Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class Bd Shares
USD Class [ Shares
USD Class 1d Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class Rd Shares
USD Class W Shares
USED Class "Wd Shares

Algebris Sustainable World Fund'

EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class I Shares

EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares

' Launched on 19 October 2022

MNet Asset Value
2022

CHF 539,694
CHF 654,917
CHF 2,651,547
CHF 393,380
CHF 8438

EUR 48,867,496
EUR 20,935,984
EUR 69,205,052
EUR 95 884,805
EUR 435,068
EUR 20,146,276
EUR 238,122.974
EUR 106,890,506
EUR 5,044,033
EUR 407,504
GBP 220,731
GEBP 27% 903
GBP 852317
GRP 890

GBP 7,263

GBP 134,953
JPY 2,340,821,359
56D 565,655
USD 10,126,197
S0 450,106
USD 11.865.273
USD 84,487
UsSD 9,775,962
USED 5,406,165
S 3,513,982
USD 1,317,898

Net Asset Value
2022

EUR 9978
EUR 161,943

EUR 12,960,792
EUR 9,953
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Shares in Issue

9445
7,830
28,190
3992

10
511,783
237,056
727477
1,138,108
4,500
232,292
2.543.269
1,225,300
36,967
4,986
2532
3,286
8,723

10

79

1.401
24,950,100
6,300
100,380
5213
118,393
938
99,388
58,924
38,345
14,994

Shares in Issue

100
1,700
199,300
100

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2022

CHF 88.90
CHF 83.64
CHF 4.0
CHF 98.54
CHF 84.80
EUR 95.48
EUR 83.53
EUR 95,13
EUR 86.3%
EUR 96.68
EUR 86.73
EUR 93.63
EUR 86.92
EUR 85.54
EUR 81.81
GBP 87.18
GEP 85.18
GBP 97.71
GEFP 89.00
GEP 91,94
GBP 96,33
JPY 93.82
SGD 8979
UsD 100.88
UISD 86.34
UsD 100.22
LI5S0 85.51
USD 98.36
USD 90,22
USD 91,64
LISD 87.90

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2022

EUR 99.78
EUR 95.26
EUR 99.90
EUR 99.53
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

AUD Class 1 Shares
AL Class B Shares
AUD Class Rd Shares
AL Class Wd Shares
CHF Class C Shares
CHF Class | Shares
CHF Class 1d Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
CHF Class W Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
CHF Class ¥, Shares
EUR Class C Shares
EUR Class Cd Shares
EUR Class I Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wi Shares
EUR Class X¥1L.D Shares
EUR Class & Shares
EUR Class Zd Shares
GBP Class C Shares
GBP Class Cd Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class 1d Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GRP Class Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
GRP Class Rd Shares
GBP Class W Shares
GRP Class Wd Shares
GBP Class 7 Shares
GBP Class 7d Shares
HEDD Class I Shares
HED Class Rd Shares
JPY Class | Shares
SGD Class [ Shares
SGI Class 1d Shares
SGID Class B Shares
SGD Class Rd Shares

MNet Asset Value
2021

AUD 12,944,831
ALTD 32,847
AUD 246,529
AUD 306,743
CHF 12,101,977
CHF 33,945,341
CHF 13,830,671
CHF 14,847,268
CHF 3,974,152
CHF 2,205,508
CHF 210,886
CHF 48,284 859
EUR 74,773,675
EUR 47,918,587
EUR 2,781,046,678
EUR 679,702,755
EUR 73,332,229
EUR 32,280,685
EUR 1,318,233,205
EUR 891,373,406
EUR 84,835,008
EUR 51,374,862
EUR 80,168,508
EUR 168,532,047
EUR 10,807,563
GBP 9,379,518
GBP 7,319,683
GBP 140,108,264
GBP 123,251,002
GBP 117,712
GBP 24,244

GBP 11,812,567
GEFP 19,291 479
GBP 4,789, 494
GBF 6,511,765
GBP 15,936,419
GBP 300,319,574
HEILY 235,073,131
HED 1,996,296
JPY 1. 413,625 550
SGD 3,184,557
SGD 8,494 066
SGD 1,551,235
SGD 18,706,112
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Shares in Issue

124,945
3z9

2,500
3,100
108,272
185,429
118,316
107,711
38,373
19,951
2,037
346,326
664,545
446,914
14,400,975
5,562,751
348,352
275,106
7882868
8,258,507
585,610
466,061
715,357
1,179,686
108,855
82,031
65,278
875012
1,026,904
716

204
83,500
178,830
37002
59,605
109,097
2,558,404
1,877,370
19,950
10,976,444
23,926
74,128
10,945
168,933

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2021

ALID 103.60
ALUD 9984
AUD 98,61
ALUD 98.95

CHF 111.77

CHF 183.06

CHF 116 40

CHF 13784

CHF 102.23

CHF 110.55

CHF 103.53

CHF 13942

EUR 112.52

EUR 107.22

EUR 153.12

EUR 122.19

EUR 210.51

EUR 117.34

EUR 167.23

EUR 10793

EUR 144 87

EUR 110.23

EUR 112.07

EUR 142.86
EUR 99.28

GBP 114,34

GBP 11213

GBP 160.12

GBP 120.70

GBP 16441

GBP 11885

GBP 14147

GEF 107.88

GBP 12944

GBF 109.25

GBP 146.08

GRP 117.39

HED 125.21

HED 100.06
JPY 128.7%

SGD 13310

5GD 114.59

8GD 141.73

SGD 110.73
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Adgebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

SGID Class W Shares
SGIr Class Wd Shares
USD Class C Shares
S Class Cd Shares
USD Class [ Shares
UUSD Class Id Shares
USDr Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares
USD Class Rd Shares
USD Class W Shares
USD Class Wd Shares
USDr Class X X1, Shares
USD Class Z Shares
USD Class £d Shares

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

CHF Class | Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Clazss Bd Shares
EUR Class I Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUE. Class Kd Shares
GBP Class Bd Shares
GBP Class [ Shares
GBP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GRP Class R Shares
GBRP Class Rd Shares
SGD Class Id Shares
SGD Class K Shares
SGD Class Rd Shares
USD Class [ Shares
USH Class Id Shares
USD Class M Shares
LS Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares
LS Class Rd Shares

MNet Asset Value
2021

SGD 2,325,492
SGD 18,357,544
LIS 84,709,093
USD 93,992,308

USD 267.441,055
USD 253,293,047
USD 665,517
USD 380,908,151
USD 420,055,378
USD 137,331,263
USD 317,137,423
USD 25,779

USD 142,791,700
USD 41,513,546

Met Asset Value
2021

CHF 1,584,596
CHF 519,029
CHF 97,721
EUR 1,373
EUR 6,839,470
EUR 107692418
EUR 2,480,457
EUR 1,945,621
EUR 14,277,122
EUR 50,477,642
EUR 19,886,491
GBP 69,890
GBEP 1,610,918
GBEP 3,677,728
GBP 134,535
GBP 1,036,805
GBP 515,140
SGD 2,441,002
SGD 2,243,406
SGD 5,073,882
USD 48,860,738
USD 10,174,720
USD 173,108
UsD 29,417,627
USD 24,402,439
USD 28,684,649
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Shares in Issue

21,169
168,159
711,384
878,942

1,623,600
2,150,185
5,185
2,271,674
3,709,859
841,611
2,664,442
148
899,685
330,437

Shares in Issue

14,775
3,275
999

7
50,998
585052
79,584
9,746
121,315
298,853
154,193
SO0
12,812
29,757
750
6,402
4,972
20,773
18,189
47,327
348,261
73,129
B17
185,066
132,839
256,304

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2021

SGD 109,85
SGD 10917
UsD 119.08
LS 106.94
USD 164.72
UsD 117,80
USD 128.35
USD 16768
USD 11323
UsD 163.18
UsSD 119.03
UsD 174.18
UsD 158,71
USD 12563

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2021

CHF 107.25
CHF 158.48

CHF 97.82
EUR 190.63
EUR 134.11
EUR 184.07
EUR 11%.13
EUR 19%.63
EUR 117.69
EUR 168.90
EUR 107.97
GBP 139.78
GBP 12574
GRP 123.59
GRP 179,38
GBP 161.95
GRP 103.61
SGD 117.51
SGD 123,34
S5GD 107.21
LS 140,30
S 135913
S 211.88
USD 158.96
Ush 183.70
UsD 111.92
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fumnd

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class K Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bm Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBP Class [ Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
USEH Class B Shares
USDr Class Bm Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class Mm Shares
USD Class R Shares

MNet Asset Value
2021

CHF 131,150
CHF 42,162
EUR 41,085 387
EUR 762,034
EUR 28,638,411
EUR 8.880.651
EUR 21,676,422
GBP 9,983,332
GBFP 714,255
GBP 1,095,107
GBP 5,575,033
USD 6,091,737
UsD 298,276
USD 11,940,346
USD 65,450
USD 106,609

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class B Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EURE. Class Bd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class X¥1. Shares
GRP Class B Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GRBP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GRP Class Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
SGD Class M Shares
USDr Class B Shares
S Class [ Shares
USD Class M Shares
S Class Md Shares
LS Class B Shares

MNet Asset Value
2021

CHF 257,081
CHF 6,640,542
CHF 4,431,589
EUR 1,083,102

EUR 11,563,791
EUR 157,191,798
EUR 22,639 666
EUR 2,870,086
EUR 6,284 478
EUR 229980389
EUR 208,292,634
EUR 52,054,922
GBP 21,182

GBP 472,090

GBP 572,510

GBP 143,096

GBP 98.701
GBP 189,021
5GD 20,078
USD 75,538
USD 26,140,014
S 3,546,350
USD 1,431,057
USD 2409964
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Shares in Issne

73z

257
277,995
387
203,368
5469
172,735
86,705
5,795
6,596
34,841
36,307
125
83,324
18

o6

Shares in Issue

1,978
63,370
41,274

8,063

100,300
1,219,610
202,323
19,909
52,707
1,817,837
1,854,937
530,000
150

3,890

5175

1,092

829
1,478
200

507
212,555
23,342
10,734
17,812

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2021

CHF 179.17
CHF 164,05
EUR 147.84
EUR 1,968.57
EUR 140.82
EUR 163.04
EUR 125.49
GBP 115.14
GEF 123.25
GBEP 166,03
GEP 101,66
UrsD 167.79
USD 2,386.21
UsD 143.30
UsD 3,636.13
UsD 133.93

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2021

CHF 129.97
CHF 104,79
CHF 107.37
EUR 134.33
EUR 115.2%
EUR 128.39
EUR 111.%0
EUR 144.16
EUR 119.23
EUR 126.51
EUR 112,29
EUR 98.22
GEP 141.21
GBP 121.36
GEBP 110.63
GBEP 131.04
GEBEP 119.06
GBP 127.89
SGD 100,39
UsD 148,99
rsD 122.98
IsSD 151.93
rsD 133.32
USD 135.30
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14. Net asset value table {continued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund

EUR Class Eb Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
GBP Class M Shares
USD Class [ Shares
USD Class M Shares
IS0 Class R Shares

Algebris IG Finandial Credit Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Bd Shares
CHF Class | Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Clazss Bd Shares
EUR Class I Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class K Shares
EUR. Class Kd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wd Shares
GRP Class B Shares
GBP Class Bd Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBRP Class 1d Shares
GRP Class M Shares
GBP Class R Shares
SGD Class B Shares
USD Class B Shares
USH Class Bd Shares
USD Class [ Shares
LS Class Id Shares
USD Class B Shares
USE Class Rd Shares
IS Class W Shares
USD Class W Shares

MNet Asset Value
2021

EUR 124,641,537
EUR 45,824,455
EUR 37,833,342

EUR 41.34%
EUR 14,507,573
EUR 103,344
GBP 35.735
USD 57345
USD 14,880
USD 65,893

Met Asset Value
2021

CHF 1,133,560
CHF 695,551
CHF 10,350,124
CHF 223,668
EUR 68,229,303
EUR 25,012,489
EUR 106,940,949
EUR 92,898,744
EUR 503,816
EUR 3,860,205
EUR 347,719,888
EUR 175,690,507
EUR 10,469 318
EUR 491,230
GBP 253,012
GBP 313,571
GBP 193,416
GBP 1,053

GRP 6,227

GBP 2,629,806
SGD 589,673
USD 21,557,970
USD 181,353
USD 30,521,146
USD 99,024

USD 10,651,007
USD 3,741,723
USD 3,386,120
USD 1,904,393
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Shares in Issne

678,395
269,413
201,617
420
89,228
781

212

111

150

337

Shares in Issue

10,925
6,920

94 080
2,056
614,600
235,800
965,934
891,478
4,500
37481
3,175,232
1,674,633
101,195
4,986
2,532
3,137
1,724

10

57
23,767
5,761
188,007
1,800
267,518
988
94,714
35,133
32,363
18428

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2021

EUR 183.73
EUR 170.09
EUR 187.65

EUR 958.45
EUR 162.5%
EUR 132.26
GEP 168,56
USD 184.39

USD 99,20
UsD 112,18

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2021

CHF 103.76
CHF 100,51
CHF 110.01
CHF 108.79
EUR 111.01
EUR 106,07
EUR 110.71
EUR 104.21
EUR 111.%7
EUR 102.99
EUR 109.51
EUR 104,91
EUR 103.46
EUR 98,53
GEF 99,93
GEP 99.96
GBP 112.1%
GBP 105.32
GBP 109.24
GBP 110.65
SGD 10236
USD 114.67
USD 100.75
USsD 114.09
USD 100.23
USD 11245
UsD 106,50
UsD 104,63
UsD 103,34
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

15. Exchange rates

The following exchange rates were used to translate assets and liabilities into the functional cumrency Ewro for the
Sub-Funds as at 31 December 2023 and as at 31 December 2022

2023 2022
Anstralian Dollar 061Th 0.6366
Brazilian real 01862 0,1767
Canadian Dollar 06838 06905
Chinese Yuan - 0,1350
Czech kommna 0.0405 00414
Danizh Krone 0.1341 0.1345
Euro 1.0000 1.0000
Hong Kong Dollar 0, 1160 0.1196
Indonesian Rupiah 0.0001 -
Japanese Yen 0.0064 0.0071
Mexican Peso 00535 0.0479
New Zealand Dollar 0.5725 -
Norwegian Krone 0.08%0 00053
Paolish zlcl.].-' 0.2302 0.2132
Pound Sterling 1.1534 1.1306
Russian Euble 00101 -
Singapore Dollar 06863 0,6968
Sonth African Rand 00495 -
Swedish Krona 00898 008596
Swiss francs 1.0766 1.0105
Swiss francs 10766 =
Turkish lira 0.0307 -
Ukrainian hryviia 0.0237 -
United States Dollar 0. 9060 0.9342
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16. Supplemental information

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the SEC Custody Rule mequirements. The additional
information required is to provide reconciliation between the financial statements and the accounting standards

generally accepted in the United States of America.

Share class M and Md are management shares and therefore exempted from below Financial Highlhights disclosire.

Financial Highlights*

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Met asset value, beginning of financial year™*

Income/(losa) from investment operalions:

Met investment income/(loss)

Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dvstributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Net increase in net assets from operations
Met aszet value, end of financial year=**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribaticn

Incentive Allocation

Distribution

Total retum after Incentive Allocation amnd
Dristribwticn

Ratios to average net assets:
Expenses
Incemtive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

MNet investment income/{expense) after Incentive
Allocation

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
AUD AUD AUD AUD CHF
Class 1 Class B Class Rd  Class Wd ~ Class C©
93.78 89.64 §3.87 84.33 99,01
582 5.08 4.61 4.38 5.77
5.91 548 4.86 4.84 338

- - (4.78) (5.07) .

11.73 1056 4.69 4.15 .15
105.51 100,20 8856 8848 10816
12.74%% 11.80%% 11.29% 10.93% 9.24%
(0.23%)  (0.02%) - - =
- - (5. 707%) i6.01%) -
12.51%% 11.78%% 5.59% 4.92% 9.24%
(0.94%)  (L60%e) (L7722  (1.95%%)  {1.44%)
(0.15%a) (000 ) - = -
(L13%)  (L60Pe) (L7220 (1.95%%)  (1.44%%)
6.02% 5212% 6.05% 5.33% 5.80%

* The total retrns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have nol been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratics hawve

not.

=* For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Met asset value at inception.
=#% For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available.
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

MNet asset value, beginning of financial year™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met increase innet assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year®**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribation

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Dvistribution

Ratios to average net assels:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2023 2023 2023 1023 2023
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF
Class 1 Class 1d Class B Class Rd Class W
162.94 93.08 121.85 8565 9742
10.34 G.00 6.34 4.64 517
5.59 299 4.16 258 330

- (5.97) - (5.19) -

15.93 302 11.00 203 847
178.87 1], 10 132.85 B7.68 105.89
9. 78% 9.17%% 9.03% 8.43% 8.69%

= (6050} = (6.06%) -
9.78% 3.08% 9.03% 2.37% B.69%%
(0.94%) (0.54%%) (1.65%) (1.65%) (1.94%%)
(0.94%) (0.949%%) (1.65%) (1.65%) (1.949%%)
6.19% 6.36% 5.63% 5.66% 5.31%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been anmualized however, total retum ratios have

not.

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.
== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR
Class Wi Class % Class C Class Cd Class [
MNet asset value, beginning of financial year™* 8647 12376 100008 042 172.62
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 443 TAS 589 514 11.03
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 263 425 5.65 4.70 G980
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
sharnes (4.98) - - (5.29) -
Met increase nnet assets from operations 2.08 11.73 11.54 4,55 20,83
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 88.55 135.49 111.62 94.97 193.45
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 8. 16% 9A48%% 11.53%% 10.88% 12.00%%
Incentive Allocation - - - - (0.029%)
Distribution (5.76%) - - (5.85%) .
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[ristribution 2.40% 9.48%% 11.53% 5.03% 12.07%

Ratios to average net assels:

Expenszes (1.91%) (1.23%)  (1.44%) (14585 (0.94%)
Incentive Allocation - - - - (0.02%)
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (1.91%) (1.23%%) (1.44%4) (1.45%) {0.96%%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 5.48% 5.9T% 5.T6% 5.94% 6.25%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been arnmualized however, total retum ratios have
not.

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Class Id Class R Class Rd  Class W Class Wd
Net asset value, beginning of financial year™* 103,47 148.44 9083 128.21 89232
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 6.39 343 497 687 4.76
Met realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 5.36 836 4.67 7.20 4.73
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares (6.51) - (5.55) - {581
Met decrease in net assets from operations 524 16.79 4,09 14.07 368
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 108.71 165.23 94.92 142.28 G600
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 11.36% 11.31%% 10.61%% 10870 10.28%
Incentive Allocation - - - - .
Distribution (6.29%) - (6.11%) - (6.29%)
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[ristribution 507% 11.31%% 4.50%% 10.97% 3.99%

Eatios to average net assels:

Expenses (0.924%a) (1.65%%) (1.65%) (1.94%%) {1.95%)
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (0.94%) (1.65%) (1.65%) (1.94%) {1.95%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 6.28% 5.65% 3.63% 5.28% 5.30%%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been armualized however, total retum ratios have
not.

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR GBP GBP
Class XXLD Class 2 Class Za Class C Class Cd
Net asset value, beginning of financial year™* 9491 127.33 83.93 103.16 96.07
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 586 7.78 497 612 549
Met realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 492 T.20 441 THS 6.59
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares (5.99) - (4.50) - (5.95)
Met decrease in net assets from operations 4,79 14.98 4.88 13.77 6,13
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 99.70 142.31 85.81 11693 102.20
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 11.36% 11.76% 11.18% 13.35% 12.57%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribution {6.31%) - (5.36%) - (6.19%%)
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[ristribution 5.05% 11.76% 385 13.35% 6.38%

Eatios to average net assels:

Expenses (09425 (1.22%) (1.26%) (1.45%) (1.44%a)
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (0.94%%)  (1.22%) (1.26%%) (1.45%) (1.44%a)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 6.28% 597% 6.15%% 3.66% 5.76%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been armualized however, total retum ratios have
not.

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
Class 1 Class 1D Class B Class Rd  Class W
Net asset value, beginning of financial year™* 145.34 103.90 12743 91.97 116.36
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 8.54 6.22 703 459 6.29
Net realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 10.91 7.17 944 631 &.60
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - (6.71) - (5.94) -
Met decrease in net assets from operations 19.75 6,68 16.47 5.36 14,539
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 165.09 110.58 143.90 97.33 131.25
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 13.97% 13.12%% 13.13%% 12.36% 12.80%%
Incentive Allocation (0.38%)  (0.23%)  (0.2006)  (0.07%) -
Distribution - (6.46%) - (6.46%) .
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[ristribution 13.59%% G.43% 12.93% 5.83% 12.80%%

Eatios to average net assels:

Expenses (0.98%)  (1.008%)  (1.63%)  (1.e4%)  {1.94%%)
Incentive Allocation (0.25%)  (0.15%%)  (0.17%)  (0.07%) .
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (1.22%) (1.14%%)  (1.81%%) (1.71%)  (1.94%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 5.95% 5.84% 3.35% 548% 5.27%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been armualized however, total retum ratios have
not.

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
GBP GBP GBP HED HED
Class Wi Class 7 Class Zd Class [ Class Rd
Net asset value, beginning of financial year™* 92.82 132.12 100,72 11361 85.70
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 4.83 3.13 597 7.00 4.69
Met realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 6.34 984 .94 727 5.00
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares (5.83) - (6.40) - (5.37)
Met decrease in net assets from operations 5.3 17.97 6,51 14.27 4.32
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 98.16 150.09 107.23 127.88 90.02
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 12.03% 13.60% 12.82% 12.82% 11.31%
Incentive Allocation - - - (0.26%) -
Distribution (6.28%) - (635%) - (6279%)
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[istribution 5.75% 13.60%% G47% 12.56% 3.04%

Eatios to average net assels:

Expenses (1.94%a) (1.23%%) (1.3074) (0.94%%) {1.64%%)
Incentive Allocation - - - (0.25%) -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (1.94%) (1.23%%) (1.30%%) (1.20%%) {1.64%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 5.18% 5.98% 3.66% 6.04% 5.58%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been armualized however, total retum ratios have
not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

==* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
JPY JPY SGD SGD SGD
Class I Class Rd Class 1 Class Id Class R
Net asset value, beginning of financial year™* 114.94 93.33 121.27 9922 128.26
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 7.26 487 T46 5049 713
Met realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 2.16 148 744 560 T&3
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - (5.21) - (5.97) -
Met decrease in net assets from operations 242 1.14 14,90 562 14,96
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 124.36 94.47 136.17 104.84 143.22
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 8.20% 70y 12.57%% 11.84% 11.80%%
Incentive Allocation - [0.%%%)  (0.28%)  (0.16%)  {0.13%)
Distribution - (5.58%) - (6.02%) .
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[ristribution 3.20%% 1.23%% 12.29% 5.66% 11.67%

Eatios to average net assels:

Expenses (0. 924%a) (1.66%) (0.95%) (0. 96%%) {1.88%)
Incentive Allocation - (02P4)  (030f4)  (0.21%%)  (0.42%)
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (0.94%) (1.58%) (1.25%) (1.17%) (2.300%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 6.24% 5.50%% 6.05%% 6.20%s 6.25%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been arnmualized however, total retum ratios have
not.

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

MNet asset value, beginning of financial year™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income

MNet realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met decrease in net assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year®**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribution

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total return after Incentive Allocation and
[istribution

Eatios to average net assels:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2023 2023 2023 1023
SGD SGD SGD USD
Class Rd Class W Class Wd Class A
95,05 9% 15 9335 100,00
522 G.03 4.84 4.14
5.40 528 521 10,23
(532) - (5.7%) -
5.30 11.31 4,30 14.37
100,35 11046 9765 11437
11.18% 11.41%% 10.77%% 14.37%%
{0.01%a) - - -
(5.60%) = (6. 16%) -
5.57% 11.41%% 4.61% 14.37%
(1.6T%) (1.93%%) (1.95%) (1.23%%)
(0.02%5) - - -
(1.69%%) (1.93%) (1.95%) (1.23%)
5.74% 4.94% 5.32% 4.09%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been arnmualized however, total retum ratios have

not.

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.
== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

MNet asset value, beginning of financial year™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income

MNet realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met decrease in net assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year®**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribution

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total return after Incentive Allocation and
[istribution

Eatios to average net assels:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2023 2023 2023 2023
UsD USD UsD UsDx
Class AD Class C Class Cd Class 1
B R0 (i 108.27 91.96 150,49
4.11 6.44 527 .01
10.05 540 666 11.76
(3.1%) - (5.65) .
10.897 14.84 6,28 20,77
110.97 12311 05.24 171.26
14.16% 13.71% 12.97%% 14.29%
- - - {0.49%5)
{3.19%5) - (6. 14%0) =
10.97%% 13.71% §.83%% 13 .80%
{1.18%) (1.44%) (1.42%) (0.90%)
- - - {0.62%)
{1.18%) (1.44%) (1.42%) (1.52%)
4101% 5.78% 5.63% 5.88%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been arnmualized however, total retum ratios have

not.

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.
== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
UsD UsD UsD UsD UsSD
Class [2 Class Id  Class [2d Class R Class Rd
Net asset value, beginning of financial year™* 100,00 101.27 97.74 152,12 97.09
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 4.06 5.97 5.64 822 517
Met realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 10,12 7.36 7.04 11.78 .96
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - (5.77) (5.71) - {6.30]
Met decrease in net assets from operations 14.18 7.56 6,97 20,00 5.83
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 114.18 108.53 104.71 172.12 102.92
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 14.18% 13.52% 12.97% 13.48% 12.68%
Incentive Allocation - (0.35%%) - (0.33%%) (0. 199%)
Distribution - (5.700%)  (5.84%) - (6499%)
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[istribution 14.15%% TA4T%% T.13% 13.15% 6. 00 %%

Eatios to average net assels:

Expenses (2.82%)  (0.9%%)  (1.25%)  (1.65%)  (1.63%%)
Incentive Allocation - (0.45%) - (0.32%) {0, 18%)
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (2.82%) (1.40°4) (1.25%) (1.97%) {1.83%)
Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 13.27%% 5.958% 6.28% 5.26% 5.37%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been anmualized however, total retum ratios have
not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

==* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023
USD UsD UsD USD
Class W Class W Class . Class Zd
Net asset value, beginning of financial year™* 147.57 101.87 144.57 108.54
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 799 5.32 892 644
Met realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 1139 7.34 11.23 7.81
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - (6.06) - (7.01)
Met decrease in net assets from operations 19.38 6,60 20,15 7.24
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 166935 108.47 164.72 115.78
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 13.13% 12.43% 13.94%% 13.13%
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Distribution - (5.95%) - (6.46%)
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[ristribation 13.13%% G A48%% 13.94% 6.67%

Ratios to average net assels:

Expenses {1.95%) (1.95%) (1.23%)  (1.25%)
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation {1.95% (1.95%) (1.23%) (1.25%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 5.28% 5.36% 6.01%% 591%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been anmualised however, total retum ratios have
not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR
Class 1 Class Id Class R Class Rd Class B
MNet asset value, beginning of financial year™* 103.24 96.59 151.13 Q0.14 184.55
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 4.67 425 540 314 9.29
Met realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 762 687 11.10 6.34 17.85
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - (4.14) - (3.96) -
Met increase innet assets from operations 12,29 6,98 16.50 552 27.14
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 115.53 103.57 167.63 05.66 211.69
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 11.90% 11.51%% 10.92%% 10.52% 14.71%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribution - (4.29%%) - (4.39%) .
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[istribution 11.90%% T.22% 10,92% 6.13% 14.71%

Eatios to average net assels:

Expenses (1.57%a) (1.57%4) (2.46%) (2.44%) (1. 107%)
Incentive Allocation - - - . -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (1.57%a) (1.57%a) (2.46%) (2.449%) (1. 1074%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 4.39% 4.49% 349% 340%% 4.79%%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been anmualized however, total retum ratios have
not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

==* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (contnued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Class Bd Class 1 Class Id Class B Class Rd
Met asset value, beginning of financial year®* 124.17 177.50 110,34 16141 98.93
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 6.01 .10 4.89 582 346
Met realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 11.43 17.0% 10.13 1545 Q.02
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares (6.38) - (5.71) - (5.06)
Met increase innet assets from operations 11.06 25.19 9,31 21.27 742
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 135.23 202.69 119.65 182.68 106.35
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribution 14.05% 14.1%%% 13.61% 13.18% 12.61%
Incentive Allocation - - - - .
Distribution (5.14%) - (5.17%) - (5.11%)
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[ristribution 3.91% 14.19%% 344% 13.18% T.50%%

Eatios to average net assels:

Expenses (1.16%a) (1.57%4) (1.56%) (2.46%%) (2.45%)
Incentive Allocation - - - . -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (1.16%) (1.57%a) (1.56%) (2.46%) (2.45%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 4.76% 4.35% 4.34%% 349% 3.46%

® The total retuns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been armualized however, total retum ratios have
not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

==* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
Class Bd Class 1 Class Id Class B Class Rd
Met asset value, beginning of financial year™* 131.41 123.02 115.70 157.19 9610
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 6.42 566 516 572 3139
Met realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 14.40 14.18 12.71 1795 10.51
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares (6.80) - (6.17) - (4.61)
Met increase innet assets from operations 14.02 19.84 11.70 2367 9,29
Met asset value, end of financial 15-'El!r“"""' 14543 142.56 127.40 180.86 105.39
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribution 15.84% 16.13%% 15.45% 15.006% 14 .46%%
Incentive Allocation - - - - .
Distribution (5.17%) - (533%) - {4.80%)
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[ristribation 10.67% 16.13%% 10.12% 15.06% 9.66%

Ratios to average net assels:

Expenses (1.16%a) (1.56%%) (1.55%) (2.46%%) (2.44%%)
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (1.16%) (1.56%) (1.55%) (2.46%) (2.44%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 4.76% 4.35% 4.30%% 34T 3.40%%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been anmualised however, total retum ratios have
not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (contnued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
JPY SGD SGD SGD UsD
Class R Class 1d Class B Class Rd Class [
Met asset value, beginning of financial year®* 100,00 110a0 120,52 99 58 139.05
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 0.23 491 4.36 350 641
Met realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee .13 10.64 12.13 957 16.57
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - [5.77) - (5.29) -
Met increase innet assets from operations 9,36 9,78 16.49 7.78 22.98
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 109.36 120.38 137.01 107.34 162.03
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 9.36% 14.06%% 13.68% 13.13% 16.53%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribution - (5.22%) - (5.31%) .
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[ristribution 9.36% 3.849% 13.68% T.82% 16.53%

Eatios to average net assels:

Expenses (1.77%&) (1.59%%) (247%4) (2.44%) {1.56%)
Incentive Allocation - - - . -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (1.77%a) (1.5%%) (2470) (2.449%) {1.56%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 271%% 442% 349% 338% 4.35%

® The total retuns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been armualized however, total retum ratios have
not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

==* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

MNet asset value, beginning of financial year*™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income

Met realised and unrealised loss from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met increase innet assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year®**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribation

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and
Dvstribution

Ratios to average net assels:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2023 2023 2023
UsD UsD UsD
Class Id Class B Class Rd
131.85 180,43 105,07
5.90 G.58 371
15.01 21.41 11.85
(7.04) - (5.62)
13.87 27.99 9949
145.72 208.42 115.01
15.86% 15.51%% 14.81%
(5.34%a) = (5.35%)
10.52% 15.51%% S.46%
(1.56%) (2.47%) (2.46%)
(1.56%) (2.47%) (2.46%)
4.31% 3.46% 3.44%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been anmualised however, total retum ratios have

not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (contnued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR
Class B Class R Class B Class Bm Class [
Met asset value, beginning of financial year™* 193,43 17565 159,73 2,126 86 152.14
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 531 291 441 5872 4.20
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 30.41 27.73 28.94 IB557 27.59
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - - - - -
Met increase innet assets from operations 3572 30,64 3337 444,29 31.79
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 229.15 206.29 19310 2,571.15 183.93
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 18.47% 17.44% 20,89%% 20,85 20.90%%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Dristribaticn - = - - -
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[ristribution 18.47% 17.44% 200.89%% 20.89%% 20,90

Eatios to average net assels:

Expenses (1.91%a) (2.92%%) (1.93%4) (1.91%%) {1.93%%)
Incentive Allocation - - - . -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (1.91%) (2.92%) (1.93%) (1.91%) {1.93%%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 2.54% 132 2.56% 2.56% 2.61%

® The total retuns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been armualized however, total retum ratios have
not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

==* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (contnued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund {continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
EUR GBP GBP UsD UsD
Class R Class B Class 1 Class B Class Bm
Met asset value, beginning of financial year*™* 134.24 126.24 134.90 187.50 2,663 98
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 2.2 352 376 524 7443
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 24.19 25.52 27.16 3B 83 552.99
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - - - - -
Met increase innet assets from operations 26,43 29.04 30,92 44,07 62742
Met asset value, end of financial year=** 160.67 155.28 16582 231.57 3.291.40
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 19.69% 23,008 2292% 23.50%% 23.55%
Incentive Allocation - - - - .
Dristribaticn - - - - -
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[istribution 19.69%% 23.00%% 2292% 23.50% 23.55%

Eatios to average net assels:

Expenses (2.92%) (1.97%4) (1.96%) (1.95%%) {1.92%)
Incentive Allocation - - - . -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (2.92%) (1.97%%) (1.96%) (1.98%) {1.92%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 1.61% 287 248% 2.99% 2.53%

® The total retuns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been arnmualized however, total retum ratios have
not,

=* For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund {continued)

MNet asset value, beginning of financial year™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met increase innet assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year®**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribation

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution

Eatios to average net assels:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/{expense) aflier Incentive
Allocation

2023 2023
UsD GBP
Class R Class R
147.95 100, 00
2.50 0.44
30.60 15.06
33,10 15.50
181.05 115,50
22.37% 15.50%
22.37% 15.50%
(2.91%) (1.48%)
(2.91%) (1.48%)
1.35%% 041%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been armualized however, total retum ratios have

not.

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.
== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
CHF CHF CHF EUR EUR
Class B Class 1 Class R Class B Class Bd
MNet asset value, beginning of financial year*™* 12506 100,67 102.54 129.70 104,33
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 147 3.62 324 5.05 4.17
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 068 6.57 665 11.34 9.14
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
- - - - (5.48)
shares
Met increase innet assets from operations 215 10,19 989 16,39 T.83
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 127.21 110.86 11243 146.09 117.16

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and 1729 11.21% 10.54% 13.65% 13.12%

Dristribation
Incentive Allocation - [L09%%) (09028}  (LO01%%)  (0.94%)
Diistribution - - - - {5.001%)
Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and

. 7 o % T
Distribution 1.72% 10.12%a 9.64% 12 .64% T.1T%%

Ratios to average net assels:

Expenses (0695 (3.65%) (4.26%)  (349%) (349
Incentive Allocation (0.00%)  (1.06%)  (0.89%%)  (0.95%)  (0.93%)
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (0.7 (4.71%) (5.15%) i(4.44%) (4.42%)

Net investment income/(expense) after Incentive

Allocation 1.14% 3AT 3.04% 3IT®% 3.75%

* The total retons detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualized however, total retum ratios have
naot,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

=%% For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclesed is the last Net asset value available.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (contnued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund {continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Class 1 Class Id Class B Class Rd  Class XX L
Met asset value, beginning of financial year™* 124.27 106,12 121.25 106,59 94.98
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) kel 278 323 291 159
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 10.84 952 10.54 854 £.31
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating i (5.15) i (4.38) i
shares
Met increase innet assets from operations 14.56 7.15 13.77 74T 11.90
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 138.83 113.27 135.02 114.06 10638

ToRsh petian herfiore TcsoGve Allocatinn i 1345%  1506%  1279%  123%%  13.81%

Dristribution
Incentive Allocation (1.74%)  (3.46%)  (144%)  (1.27%%)  (1.28%)
Distribution - (4.85%) - (4.11%) -
E’f‘%gﬁg after Incentive Allocation and 11.71%  67%%  1135%  701%  12.53%
Ratios to average net assels:
Expenses (3.90%) (3.65%%)  (4.44%) (4.27%%)  (3.36%)
Incentive Allocation (2.02%)  (1.35%%)  (1.66%)  (1.30°%)  (1.22%)
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (5.92%) (5.00°%4) (6.11%%) (5.57%) (4.58%)

Met investment income/{expense) afler Incentive

Allocation 2.53% 318% 220% 2.64% 361%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been armualized however, total retum ratios have
not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

==* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (contnued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund {continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023
GBP GBP GBP USDy
Class 1 Class Id Class R Class B
Net asset value, beginning of financial year** 118.71 106.70 124.39 148.76
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 232 2.491 285 5.28
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 1249 1035 12.76 16.25
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
- (4.85) - -
shares
Met increase innet assets from operations 14.81 345 1561 21.53
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 133.52 115.15 140.00 170.29

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and 15.28% 14.01% 14.39% 16.06%

Dristribaticn
Incentive Allocation (2.81%)  (1.55%)  (L.84°%%)  (1.58%)
Distribution - (4.55%) . -
Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and

e T2 7 2, A8%
Distribution 12475 91% 12.55% 14 48%

Ratios to average net assels:

Expenses (4.11%a) (3.95%) (@A) (341%)
Incentive Allocation (3.12%4) (2.65%) (2.12%)  {1.50%)
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (7.23%) (6.60%) (6.52%) (4.91%)

Met investment income/{expense) afler Incentive

" i 5
Allocation L40%a 1.85% 1.7%%% 336%

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been armualized however, total retum ratios have
not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

==* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (contnued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund {continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial year™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met increase innet assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year®**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribaticn

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution

Ratios to average net assels:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/{expense) afler Incentive
Allocation

2023 2023 2023
UsD UsD UsD
Class 1 Class B Class RD
121.22 132,58 103,66
2.68 1.81 (1.23)
13,10 14.35 11.01

- - (2.6%)

15.78 16,20 7.08
137.00 148.78 110,75
15.58% 14.9%%% 14.66%
(2.5Ta) (2.77%%) {5.23%%)
= = {2.60%0)
13.01%6 12.22% 6.83%
(3.88%) (4.57%%) (5.47%%)
(2.76%a) [3.39%%) {7.90%%)
(6.64%) (7.97%%)  (13374)
1.78% 0.64% (3.77%%)

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been armualized however, total retum ratios have

not.

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.
==* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (contnued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund

2023 2023 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Class EB Class 1 Class R Class Rd
Net asset value, beginning of financial year** 151.15 139,59 13244 105,10
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 2.74 2.16 1.00 080
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 12.93 11.92 11.28 &85
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - - - (2.72)
Met increase innet assets from operations 15.67 14.08 12.28 693
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 166.82 153.67 144.72 112.03
Total retum before Incentive Allocation 10.37% 10.05%% 9.27% 9.18%
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Distribution - - - (2.59%)
Total retum after Incentive Allocation 10.37% 10,0595 9.27% 6.50%,

Ratios to average net assels:

Expenses (0.6T%) (0.92%%) {1.67%%) {1.67%)
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (0.67%) (0.92%%) {1.67%) {1.67%)

Met investment income/(expense) after Incentive
Adlocation 1.81% 1.35% 0. 74% 0.55%

* The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been anmualised however, total retum ratics have
not.

** For share classes launched during the vear, this value disclosed is the Met asset value at inception.

“#% For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclosed is the last MNet asset value available.
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund {continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial year™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/{loss)

Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met increase innet assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year®**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation
Incentive Allocation

Dristributicmn

Total returmn after Incentive Allocation

Ratios 1o average net assets:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/{expense ) affer Incentive
Allocation

2023 2023 2023
UsD CHF EUR
Class B Class 1D Class §
D447 100, 00 1 b
072 1.49 (1.12})
1030 1.48 T35

- (2.08) -

1102 0,89 6.23
10549 100, 84 105,23
11L.67%% 2.97% T.11%
- - (0.858%0)

- (2.08%) -
11.67%% 0.85%% 62305
{1.66%:) (0. 90%%) (0.36%)
- {(D.00%6) (2.54%%)
{1.66%) (0. 90%) (2.9084)
0.51% 1.5%% (2.89%)

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average nef assets have been annualised however, total retum ratics have

not,

=* For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the et asset value at inception.
== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF
Class B Class Bd Class 1 Class R Class Wd
Net asset value, beginning of financial year™* 88.90 83.64 24.06 958.54 8293
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/{loss) 3.57 328 367 3134 275
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 4.69 4.21 4.90 523 4.14
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating i} (3.38) _ i (3.12)
shares
Met increase innet assets from operations 8.26 4.11 8.57 857 377
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 97.16 87.75 102.63 107.11 86.70

Total retum before Incentive Allocation amd 9.79% 3.96% 911% 8.70% $.31%

Cristribution
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribution - (4.04%5) - - (3.76%)
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and o

S % TO% %
Distribution 9.29% 4.92% &.11% 8.70%% 4.55%

Ratios to average net assels:

Expenses (0.54%a) (0.54%)  (0.68%) (1135 (1.10%%)
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (0.54%a) (0.54%) (0.68%) i(1.13%%) (1. 1074%)

MNet investment income/(expense) after Incentive

Allocation 1.90% 191% 1.79%% 32T% 3320

* The total retons detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualized however, total retum ratics have
naot,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

=%% For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclesed is the last Net asset value available.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Class B Class Bd Class 1 Class Id Class R
Net asset value, beginning of financial year** 9548 88.53 95,13 86.89 9363
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/( loss) 387 350 375 3135 320
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 7.11 633 708 6.21 .54
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating i} (3.58) _ (3.41) i
shares
Met increase innet assets from operations 10.98 6,25 10,33 6,15 10,14
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 106.46 94.78 105.96 93.04 103.77

Total retimm before Incentive Allocation and 11.50%  1L10%  1138%  11.00%  10.83%
Dristribation

Incentive Allocation - - - -
Distribution - (4.04%5) - (3.97%) .
Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution

11.50% T.06%% 11.38% 7.08% 10.53%

Ratios to average net assels:
Expenses (0.53%) (0.53%%) (0.63%%) (0.64%%) (1.12%)
Incentive Allocation - - -

Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (0.53%) (0.53%) (0.63%%) (0.64%%) {1.12%)

MNet investment income/(expense) after Incentive

Allocation 191% 191% 31.83% 181% 3.31%

* The total retorns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have nol been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios have
naot,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

=#% For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclesed is the last Net asset value available.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (contnued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund {(continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR GBP GBP
Class RD  Class W Class Wi Class B Class Bd
Net asset value, beginning of financial year™* 86.92 83.54 31.82 87.18 3518
Income/(loss) from investment operations:
MNet investment income/(loss) 290 3z 282 356 274
Met realized and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on defered incentive fee 6.20 6.57 582 8.06 045
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating (3.45) ; (3.35) i (3.58)
shares
MNet increase in net assets from operations 5.65 9.69 529 11.62 i0.39)
MNet asset value, end of financial year®** 92.57 98.23 87.11 95.80 84.79
Totel xetomn before Incentive Allocation o 1047%  1094%  10.56%  1333% 3.75%
Dristribution
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribution (3.97%%) - (4.09%%) - {420%)
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and o -
. s 0, 04
Distribfian. 6.50%  10.94% 64T%  1333%  (0.45%)

Fatios to average net assels;

Expenses (1.12%) (1.05% (1L03%)  (0.53%) {00.53%)
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation {1.12%) (1.05%) (1.03%)  {0.53%) {0.53%)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive

i LT LUk
Allocation 3.32% 340 342 191% 315%

* The total retwns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders, For classes that have nol been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average nel assets have been annualised however, tofal retum ratics have
nat,

== For share classes launched during the vear, this value disclosed is the Met asset value at inception.

=%* For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclosed is the last MNet asset value available.
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (contnued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund {(continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial year™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met increase innet assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year®**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribaticn

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution

Ratios to average net assels:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

MNet investment income/(expense) after Incentive
Allocation

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
GEP GBP GHEP JPY SGD
Class [ Class Id Class R Class 1 Class B
9770 89.03 96.32 9382 3979
339 0.24 332 I 165
.03 363 386 326 7.16

. {0.80) . - .

1292 307 1218 6,90 10,81
110,62 9210 100850 100,72 100 &0
13.22% 4.34% 12.65% T.35% 12.04%
- (0.90%) = = -
13.22% 3.44% 12.65% T.35% 12.04%
(0,7 5%%) (0.08%) (1.11%%a) (0.63%) (0.53%%)
(0.7 5%%) (0.08%) (1.11%) (0.63%) (0.53%%)
3.65% 0.33% 3324 I81% 3.91%

* The total retorns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualized however, total retum ratios have

not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
=%% For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclesed is the last Net asset value available.
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial year™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/( loss)

Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met increase innet assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year®**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribation

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution

Ratios to average net assels:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

MNet investment income/(expense) after Incentive
Allocation

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
SGD SGD uUsD UsD UsD
Class I  Class Wd Class B Class Bd Class [
B R0 (i 100, O 100,85 86.34 100,22
364 2.08 4.13 346 4.00
4.64 6.30 o281 8.15 9.72

- (147 - (3.18) -

8.28 T.00 13,94 843 13.72
108,28 10°7.00 114.82 94,77 113.94
8.28% 8.47% 13.32% 13.45% 13.69%%

= (147%5) - (3.68%) -

8.28% T.00% 1332 9.7T% 13.6%%%
{0h,53%) (0.52%) (0,56%:) (0.53%) {0.63%%)
{0.53%) (0.52%) (0.56%%) (0.53%) {0.63%%)
3.64% 2.06% 3894 3.90% 3.82%%

* The total retorns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have nol been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios have

not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
=#% For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclesed is the last Net asset value available.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
UsD UsD USDy UsD UsD
Class Id Class B Class Rd  Class W Class Wd
Net asset value, beginning of financial year™* 85.50 98.36 90.22 91.64 87.90
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/{loss) 3.36 340 3.06 3127 3.06
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee .08 9.53 847 BET 821
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating (2.65) i (3.23) i (361)
shares
Met increase innet assets from operations 8.79 12.93 8,30 12.14 766
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 94.29 111.29 98.52 103.78 95.56

ToRsl petian herfiore TcsGve Allocatinn i 1338%  13.15%  1278%  13.25%  12.82%

Cristribution
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribution (3.10%) - (3.58%) - (4.11%)
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and o

S % % T1%
Distribution 10.25% 13.15% 9. 20% 13.25% 8.71%

Ratios to average net assels:

Expenses (0.61%a) (1.11%%) (1.11%a) (1.03%%) {1.02%)
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (0.61%) (1.11%%) (1.11%) (1.03%%) {1.02%)

MNet investment income/(expense) after Incentive

Allocation 1.84% 131% 3% 341% 3.43%

* The total retons detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualized however, total retum ratics have
naot,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

=%% For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclesed is the last Net asset value available.
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Sustainable World Fund

Met asset value, beginning of financial year™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/{loss)

Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met increase innet assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year®**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribution

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution

Ratios to average net assels:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2023 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR
Class B Class 1 Class R
9978 95,23 9953
0.25 0.02 (1.14)
16.98 16,19 16.82
17.23 16.21 15.68
117.01 111.44 115.21
17.27% 17.02%% 15.75%
17.27% 17.02% 15.75%
(1.38%) (1.38%) (2.45%)
(1.38%) (1.38%) (2.45%)
0.22% {000 ) {1.26%%)

® The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For ¢lasses that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been arnmualized however, total retum ratios have

not,

** For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed 15 the Net asset value at inception.

==* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund'

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR UsSD
Class B Class Bd Class R Class Rd Class B
Met asset value, beginning of financial year™* 100,00 100,00 10000 100,00 1000 Oy
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/( loss) .34 233 1.78 1.77 233
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 4.65 4.56 463 454 582
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - (1.45) - (1.45) -
Met increase innet assets from operations 6,99 544 6,41 4,86 315
Met asset value, end of financial year®** 106.99 105.44 10641 104.86 108.15
Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 6, 99% .85 6.41% 6.3 1% 8.15%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribution - (1.45%) - (1.45%) .
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and
[istribation 6.99% 549% 6.41% 4.86% 8.15%

Ratios to average net assels:

Expenses (1.37%a) (1.38%%) (1. 1074) (1.93%%) {1.34%%)
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (1.37%a) (1.38%) (1.10%%) (1.93%%) (1.3%%%)

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Adlocation 2.30% 2307 1.58% 1.75% 2.28%

'Launched on 22 May 2023

* The total retoms detailed above exclude dividends recerved by shareholders, For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios (o average nel assets have been anmualised however, total retum ratios have
not,

=* For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
=** For share classes fully redeemed during the period, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available.
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund'

Met asset value, beginning of financial year™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/( loss)

Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met increase innet assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year®**

Total retum before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribation

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total returmn after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution

Ratios to average net assels:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/{expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

'Launched on 22 May 2023

2023 2023 2023
UsD UsD UsD
Class Bd Class B Class Rd
R0 i 100, 00 1
232 1.77 1.74
573 5.79 571
(1.44) - (1.43)
X 7.56 6.02
161 107,56 10602
8.05% 7.56% T Ao
{1.44%a) - (1.43%%)
6.61% T.56% 6.025%
(1.40%) (1.94%) (1.96%)
(1.40%%) (1.99%) (1.96%%)
2.28% 1.74% 1.72%

* The total retoms detailed above exclude dividends recerved by shareholders, For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios (o average nel assets have been anmualised however, total retum ratios have

not.

=* For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
==* For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)

Share Capital

For Algebris Financial Credit Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2023 redemptions of EUR 10,249 744 that were
effective 1 January 2024, which would result in a 0.09%% net decrease in the 31 December 2023 Net Assets, had they
been treated as pavable as at 31 December 2023, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepied
in the United States of America.

For Algebris Financial Income Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2023 redemptions of EUR 1,733,004 that were
effective | January 2024, which would result ina 0.27% net decrease in the 31 December 2023 Met Assets, had they
been treated as payable as at 31 December 2023, as would be required under accounting, standards generally accepted
in the United States of America,

For Algebris Financial Equity Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2023 redemptions of EUR 847,379 that were
effective 1 January 2024, which would result in a 0.35%6 net decrease in the 31 December 2023 Net Assets, had they
been treated as payable as at 31 December 2023, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepted
in the United States of America.

For Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2023 redemptions of EUR 453,989
that were effective 1 January 2024, which would result in a 0,05% net decrease in the 31 December 2023 Net Asscls,
had they been treated as payable as at 31 December 2023, as would be required under accounting gandards generally
accepled in the United States of America.

For Algebris Core [taly Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2023 redemptions of EUR 102,857 that were effective
1 January 2024, which would result in a 0.07% net decrease in the 31 December 2023 Net Assets, had they been
treated as payable as at 31 December 2023, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepted in the
United States of America.

For Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2023 redemptions of EUR 909,799 that were
effectivie | January 2024, which wounld result ina 0.11% net decrease in the 31 December 2023 Met Assets, had they
been treated as payable as at 31 December 2023, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepted
in the United States of America.

For Algebris Sustainable World Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2023 redemptions of EUR 2,017 that were
effective 1 January 2024, which wounld result ina 0.01% net decrease in the 31 December 2023 Met Assets, had they
been treated as payable as at 31 December 2023, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepled
in the United States of America,

For Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund', the Company do not have redemptions effective 1 Janmary 2024,
'Lamched on 22 May 2023

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes- an interpretation of ASC 740" effective | January 2009, clarifies the
accoumting for uncertainty in income taves recognised in Company’s financial statements in accordance with ASC
740; Accounting for Income Taxes. ASC 740 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected (o be taken in a tax retum. ASC
740 requires that the enterprise determines whether it is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained upon
examination, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical menits of the
position. In evaluating whether a tax position has met the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the enterprise
ghould presume that the position will be examined by the appropriate taxing authority that has full knowledge of all
relevant information, A tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not recogrition threshold 13 measured to
determine the amount of benefit to recognise in the financial statements. The tax position is measured at the largest
amount of benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realised upon settlement,
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MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (continued)

Compliance with accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America would have required the
Company to adopt ASU 200906, Implementation Guidance on Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes and
Disclosure Amendments for non-public Entities (ASU 200906). ASU 2009-06 provides additonal gudance on the
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes and eliminates certain disclosure requirements for non-public entities.
ASL 2009-06 amends the disclosure requirements for unrecogmsed tax benefits to eliminate certain disclosures for
non-public entities, Under the amended disclosure requirements non-public entities are not required (o disclose a
tabular reconciliation of the total amounts of unrecognised tax benefits at the beginning and end of the financial year
nor the total amount of unrecogrised tax benefits that, if recogrised, would affect the effective tax mte. Remaining
disclosures required by ASC 740 are ftill applicable to non-public entities,

The Investment Manager has analvsed the Company's tax positions for all open tax vears (tax vear ended
31 December 2023) and the positions (o be taken for tax vear ended 31 December 2023 and has concluded that no
provision for income tax is required in the Company’s financial statements. The Company recognises interest and
penalties, if any, relaed to mnrecognised ax benefits as income tax expense in the Statement of Operations. During
the financial vear ended 31 December 2023, the Company did not incur any interest or penalties.

Derivative Finandal Instruments

The Company engages in (ransactions in financial defvative instruments for the purpose of efficient portfolio
management. Efficient portfolio management techniques include contracts for difference, futures contracts, forward
foreign exchange contracts, option contracts and swaps.

The Company has not desiznated any of the following derivative instruments as hedging instruments under ASC 8135
*Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities™.

Algebris Finandial Credit Fund

Asset derlvatives Liability derivatives
Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2023 Location in Statement of 2023
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR __ Financial Position EUR
Forward foreign Financial assets at fair valuog Financial liabilities at far
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

inslrument s 107,070,228 instruments (55,172,428)
Opticn Financial assets at Far value

thromgh profit or loss -
Financial derivative

instruments 1,095,950
Total 108,166,179 (55172,428)
Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of dervative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at vear end, categorized by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Notional Long Motional Short

Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts {2,523,815,601) 2,575, 713,402
Opticn 1,085,950 -

207

359/462



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

OOoooooooooooOooao

16. Supplemental information (continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

Derivatives type
Coniracis for

difference

Forward foreign
exchange contracts

Opticns

Future

Total

Asset derivatives

Liability derivatives

Fair value Fair value
Location in Statement of 2023 Location in Statement of 2023
Financial Position EUR Financial Position EUR
Financial assets al fair value Financial hiabilities at fair
throngh profit or loss - value through profit or loss -
Fimancial derivative Fimancial dervative
instruments 1,608,526 instruments -
Financial assets ai fair value Financial liabilities af fair
throngh profit or loss - value through profit or loss -
Financial derivative Financial derivative
mstriments 7387933 instruments (3,536,793)
Financial assets ai fair value Financial liabilities ai fair
through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -
Financial denvative Financial derivative
mstriments 569,847  Instruments (433,234)
Fimancial assets af far value
throngh profit or loss -
Financial denvative
instruments 430,440

9,996,746 E.B‘?D.lﬂ:.-!

Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of dervative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at vear end, categorized by primary underlying risk. has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk

Contracts for difference

Future
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EUR

Notional Short
Exposure
EUR

{151,064,941)

4,099 027,545
15,073,580

154,916,081

(20,881,518)
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16. Supplemental information (continued)

Derivative Financal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Derivatives type
Coniracts for

difference

Equity warrarils

Forward foreign
exchange contracts

Opticns

Total

Asset derlvatives

Liability derivatives

Fair value Fair value
Location in Statement of 2023 Location in Statement of 2023
Finandial Position EUR__Finandal Position EUR
Fimancial assets at fair valne Financial liabilities at far
throngh profit or loss - value through profit or loss -
Financial defvative Financial derivative
ind ruments 1,376,654 instruments -
Financial assets at faur valoe Financial liabalities at far
thromgh profit or loss - value throngh profit or loss -
Financial denvative Financial derivative
ingnunents - instruments -
Financial assets at fair valne Financial liahilities at fair
throngh profit or loss - value throngh profit or loss -
Fimnancial derivative Financial derivative
ins ruments 1,945,110 instruments (935,031
Financial assets at fair valne Financial liahilities at fair
through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -
Financial demvative Financial derivative
Insnuments 37461  instruments -

3,379,228 (935.031)

Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of dervative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative tvpe held at vear end, categorised by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk

Contracts for difference

Options
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EUR

Motional Short
Exposure
EUR

{41,146,238)

3,157.664,371
37461
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

Asset derivatives Liability derivatives
Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2023 Location in Statement of 2023
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR  Financial Position EUR
Contract for Financial assets at far value Financial liabilities ab fair
difference through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

instrments 4,785,996 Instnuments (3,114,371)
Forward foreign Financial assets at fair valog Financial hiabilities at far
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - value throngh profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial dervative

instnumnent s 12,108,114 instruments (1,374,218)
Futures Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair

throngh profit or loss - value throngh profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

instruments 284,432 instruments (2,831,144)
Opticns Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair

through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial denvative

instruments 1,101,029  instruments {284,744)
Swaps Financial assets at far value Fimancial hatulities at far

through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial dervative

instnuments 402,289 instruments (9,860,029)
Total 18,681,860 (17.464.506)

Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of denvative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at year end, categorised by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Notional Long MNotional Short
Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
Currency Risk

Forward foreign exchange contracts (16,608.961) 27,342,857

Equity Price Risk
Contracts for difference 6,836,743,676 847,903,720
Cpticns 1,101,028 {284,744)
Futures 2,178,004 (212,493,503)
Other Swaps 402,289 (9. 860,028)
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments (continued)
Algebris Core Italy Fund

Asset dervatives

Liability derivatives

Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2023 Location in Statement of 2023
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR  Financal Position EUR
Forward foreign Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - value throngh profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

instriments 21401  instruments (2.624)
Equity warrarils Financial assets at fair value

throngh profit or loss -

Financial derivative

instrments 112,033
Total 203,434 (2,624)

Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the vear, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at vear end, categonsed by proimary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk
Equity warrants
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Notional Long Motional Short

Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
(110,799) -
112,033 -
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16. Supplemental information (continued)
Derivative Financal Instruments (continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund

Asset derlvatives Liability derivatives
Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2023 Location in Statement of 2023
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR __ Finandal Position EUR
Forward foreign Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - vilue throngh profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

instriments 9,149,277 instruments (1.529.925)
Oplicns Financial assets al Fir value

throngh profit or loss -

Financial derivative

instrments 85,240
Total 9,234,517 !].529.9'25!

Volume of Derivative Activity

Ag an indication of the volume of dervative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at vear end, categonsed by proimary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Cpticn

b2
-2
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Notional Long Motional Short

Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
(59,295,065) 66,914,417
85,241 -
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MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

16. Supplemental information (continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments (continued)
Algebris Sustainable World Fund

Asset derivatives

Liability derlvatives

Fair value Falr value

Location in Statement of 2023 Location in Statement of 2023
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR __ Financial Position EUR
Forward foreign Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair
exchange contracts  throngh profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

instruments 357603 instruments (29.275)
Total A8T.603 519.2 75!

Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at vear end, categonised by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund®

Asset derivatives

Notional Long Notional Short
Ex posure Exposure
EUR EUR
2,610,273 (2.281,%45)

Liability derivatives

Falr value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2023  Location in Statement of 2023
Derivatives type Finandal Position EUR  Financial Position EUR
Forward foreign Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial denvative

instruments 127.105  instruments (13.485)
Total 127,105 {13,485

Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at year end, categorised by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts

'Lamched on 22 May 2023
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Notional Long Motional Short
Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
(501,323) 614,944
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16. Supplemental information (continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments (continued)

The effect of transactions in derivative instruments to the Statement of Comprehensive Income during the financial
year to 31 December 2023 was as follows:

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Derivative type

Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Total

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

Derivative type

Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Futures
Options

Contract
[ ffereance
Total

Net change in

unrealised

Met realised  appredation/

gain/{loss) (depredation)

Location of gain/(loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives

Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Met gain(loss) on financial assets and liabilities o fair

wvalue through profit or loss (50,441,285 28,241,185

(50,441,285) 28.241.185

Net change in

unrealised

Met realised  appredation’

gain/(loss) (depredation)

Location of zain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives

Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Met gain/{loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss (1,121,863 2425275
Met loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss (13,913} (3.064)
Met logs on financial assets and liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss (3.511,027) (474,692)
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss 10,005,169 2312239

5,358,366 4,250,758

214

366/462




ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

16. Supplemental information (continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments (continued)

The effect of transactions in derivative instruments to the Statement of Comprehensive Income during the financial
year to 31 December 2023 was as follows:

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Derivative type

Contracts for
difference
Forward foreign
exchange contracts
Ciptions

Total

Net change in

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

Derivative type

Swaps including
contracts for
difference
Forward foreign
exchange contracts
Futures contracts

Opticns

Total

unrealised
Met realised  appredation’
gain/(loss) (depredation)
Location of gain/loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives
Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Met less on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (396,554) 1,941,752
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 875472 777190
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair valoe
through profit or loss 220,567 3.848
£99.483 2,727,830
Met change in
unrealised
Net realised  appredati on/
gain/{loss) on  (depreciation)
Location of gain/{(loss) on derivatives recognised in derivatives  on derivatives
Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Met gainf{loss) on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss 13,881,635 {980,914
Met (lossVgain on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (5.510,116) 8447127
Met gain/{loss) on financial assets and liabilities
al fair value through profit or loss 3707053 {7,247.583)
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities
Al fair value through profit or loss (934,702) 60,036
13,137,870 278,666
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16. Supplemental information (continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments (continued)

The effect of transactions in derivative instruments to the Statement of Comprehensive Income during the financial
year to 31 December 2023 was as follows:

Algebris Core Italy Fund

Net change in

unrealised
Met realised  appredation’
gain/(loss) (depredation)
Location of gain/loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives
Derivative type Statement of Comprehensive incom e EUR EUR
Forward foreign Met gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities
exchange contracts  at fair value through profit or loss (2,059 90,319
Opticns Met gain on financial assets and liabilities
al fair value through profit or loss (387.736) -
Total (389.835) 20319
Algebris 1G Finandal Credit Fund
Net change in
unrealised
Met realised  appredation’
gain/(loss) (depredation)
Location of gain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives
Derivative type Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Forward foreign Met gain/{loss) on financial assets and liabilities
exchange contracts  at fair value through profit or loss (10,003,385) 2,948,199
Options Met loss on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (481,259 {134, 1607
Total (10.484.644) 2,814,039
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16. Supplemental information (continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments (continued)

The effect of transactions in derivative instruments to the Statement of Comprehensive Income during the financial
year to 31 December 2023 was as follows:

Algebris Sustainable World Fund

Derivative type

Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Total

Net change in

Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund®

Derivative type

Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Futures contracts
Tuotal

unrealised

Met realised  appredation’

gain/(loss) (depredation)

Location of gain/loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives

Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Met gain/{loss) on fnancial assets and liabilities

al fair value through profit or loss (65,735 273,725

(65,735) 273,725

Net change in

unrealised

MNet realised  appredation’

gain/(loss) (depredation)

Location of gain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives

Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Met gain/{loss) on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss (53,217 113,620
Met gain/{loss) on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value throngh profit or loss (4243 -

(53,641) 113,620

'Launched on 22 May 2023
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MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
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17. Related parties

The below table provides an analysis of related party transactions for the year ended 31 December 2023 and
31 Drecember 2022,

Fees
Name Relationship Transaction fype paid payable
Algebris (UK) Limited Investment hManager, Investment management services | See note 5
Promoter
Alzebris Investments { reland) Limited | Manaser Investment managzement services See note 5

Adexander Lasagna, Director of the Company, is also a Director of the Investment Manager. He holds 32,652 Class M
EUR shares (31 December 2022 32.652) in Algebris Financial Equity Fund and 7.000 Class M EUR shares
{31 December 2022: Wil} in Algebris Financial Credit Fund.

Fees paid to the Directors for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 amounted to EUR 80,353 {31 December
2022 EUR 64,896) of which EUR 33,201 (31 December 2022: EUR 28.386) was pavable at financial vear end are
inchuded in Mote 5 of these financial statements,

Cross Sub-Fund Investments

For algebris IG Financial Credit Fund, as @t 31 December 2023, the cross Sub-Fund imvestments were as follows:

Adgebris UCITS Fumds ple - Algebns Financial Credit Fund Class M EUR Accunmlating, 67,101,300
Total 67,101,300

There was net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss of EUR 7,519,050 due to
such cross holdings.

Connected parties

As at 31 December 2023, the Algebris Financial Credit Fund had a payable to the Investment Manager of
EUR 36,102 (31 December 2022: EUR 2,357,743) relating to cash held and received from the Investment Manager to
pay on to third party distributors.

The Investment Manager holds 312.42 (31 December 2022: 312.42) shares in Algebris Financial Credit Fund, 7.20
(31 December 2022: 7.20) shares in Algebms Financial Income Fund, 1147 (31 December 2022: 11.47) shares in
Algebris Financial Equity Fund, 1504 (31 December 2022: 15.04) shares in Algebris Global Credit Opportunities
Fund, 40 (31 December 2022 30) shares in Algebris Core Italy Fund and 133 (31 December 2022: 143) shares in
Algebns 1G Financial Credit Fund.
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MNotes to the Finand al Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023

18. Litigation

On 6 June 2017, the Single Resolution Board (the European Banking Union's bank resolution authority) (the “SRBE™)
adopted a resolution plan with respect to Banco Popular Espafiol 5.4, (“Banco Popular™), citing a “significant
deterioration of the liquidity situation of the bank™ (the “Resclution™). As part of the Resolution, Banco Popular’s
outstanding AT1 securities were converted to equity and written down, while its Tier 2 securities were converted to
equity. written down and transferred to Banco Samtander. S.A. (“Santander”) for one Eurc. In the wake of the
Resolution (and without conceding its validity), it was decided that the net asset value of Algebris Financial Credit
Fund, Algebris Global Credit Oppontunities Fund, Algebns Financial Income Fund and the Algebris Financial Equity
Fund (the * Impacted Funds™) should be reduced.

Algebris (UK) Limited, as Investment Manager on behalf of the Impacted Funds, has joined a group of affected
bondholders (the “Bondholders™) that have jointly appointed the law firm Quinn Emanuel Urquban £ Sullivan UK
LLP ("Cuinn Emanuel”™) to pursue varnons legal clams and actions in an effort to recover losses suffered by the
Bondholders in connection with the Eesolution. The Bondholders have filed the following in pursuit of a legal

remedy;
(1) an annulment action against the Euwropean Comomission (“EC™bin Angust 2017 (the * Annulment Action™ ),

(2) an anmulment action against the SEB in Augnst 20017, which was gayed pending the final resolution of the six
designated pilot cases (incl of any appeals from them), which incloded the Annulment Action (the * Stayed
Andilment Action™)

i3) an anmilment action in April 2019 against the SRBE’s decision not to carry out ex-post definitive valuations in
respect of Banco Popular Espaiiol 5.A. This was declared inadmissible by the General Court of the EU and
the funds" appeal against this decision was unsnccessfil;

i4) an administrative cantion with the Spanish National Count (“SNC") in regard to the Resolution’s
implementation by the Spanish Fund for Orderly Bank Restmucturng (“FROB"} in September 2017 (the
“FROB Administrative Actions™)

(5) an annulment action against the SRB's “No Creditor Worse Off" decision based on the valuation carried out
by Dreloitte (that decision having held that there was no basis to grant compensation to the investors in Banco
Popular's AT1 and T2 securities) (the “NCWO Action” ), and

i6) writs joining a criminal investization in Spain (initiated by the Spanish authorities with the SNC overseeing,
such investigation) as “agerieved parties” in February 2008 (the = Spanish Criminal Investigation™),

The Bondholders have not filed any general damages claim againg the EC or SEB, focusing instead on the annulment
actions {(which, if successful, could have in principle been followed by actions for damages or, in the case of the
NCWO Action, a request for a new valuation and SRB decision concerning compensation to the creditors), Further,
the Bondholders have not to date filed any damages claims in Spain, however, their position has been reserved with
respect (o claims against Banco PopularSantander and PwC by formal requisition letters suspending any limitation
periods pursuant to article 1973 of the Spanish Civil Code. A decision on whether to issue any civil claims in Spain
will be subject to the outcome of the Spanish Criminal Investigation and any subsequent prosecution. The FROB
Administrative Action was stayved pending the omeome of the Annulment Action.

On 1 June 2022, the General Court of the European Union (*GC") rejected all of the pleadings made by the
Bondholders in the Anmuilment action following oral arguments heard on 24 June 2021 {the “Annulment Decision™).
The Bondholder's have decided not to appeal the Annulment Decision, instead focusing on the Spanish Criminal
Investigation. Further, due to the Anmlment Decision, the FROB Anmulment Action is unlikely to be resumed by the
Bondholders.

Cm 23 November 2023, the NCWO Action was dismissed by the General Court of the EU. The Bondholders decided
not to appeal.
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18. Litigation (continued})

As at 31 December 2023, the Impacted Funds account for approximately 12.635% of the Bondholders’ holdings in the
affected AT1 and Tier 2 securities. As funds join or leave the Bondholder group, that figure will change. Associated
legal costs will be bome by the Impacted Funds in proportion to their holdings.

It is ned yet possible to ascertain the likely outcome of the Spanish Criminal Investigation, any prospective Spanish
prosecution, or any potential civil claim in Spain pursued by the Bondholders or the anticipated recovery. As a result,
no fair value has been recognised in these financial stalements.

19, Significant events subsequent to the finandal vear end

There were no significant events since the financial year end.

20, Approval of finandal statements

The financial statements were approved and authonsed for issue by the Board of Directors on 23 April 2024,
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Holdings Financial Asseis at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value O of Net
EUR Asset Value

Fixed Income Securities 92.23 (31 December 2022: 89.52)
Australia 0,05 (31 December 2022: 0,06) 5103184 008
5,400, D00 Commonwealth Bank Aust 378495 03/14/2032 5,103,184 0.0%
Austria 0,91 (31 December 2022; 0.60) 95,560, 364 0,91
15 400, 000 Bawag Group AG 5,125 Papetual 12,721,170 012
52,200, 000 Bawag Group AG 5% Pepetual 28,304,122 0,26
54,400, 000 Erste Group Bank AG 8 5002 Perpetual 57535072 0,53
Belgium 0,94 (31 December 2022: 0,00) 100,974,310 0.94
05, 800, 000 Kbe Group Ny 8% Perpetual 101,974,310 0,94
Denmark 0.44 (31 December 2022: (L92) 48,196,901 0.44
53,865,000 Danske Bank 79 Perpetual 48,196,901 0,44
Framce 10,56 (31 December 2022: 10,05) 1.143.325.584 10,56
5,000, OO0 BMP Paribas 2. 588% (08/1 22035 3,706,804 0.03
4,400, 000 BNF Paribas 6,.875% Perpetual 98021, 184 0,51
70, 700, D00 BMFP Paribas 7.750P Perpetual 45,595,277 0,61
133 800, (40 EMP Paribas 7.375% Perpetual 140,715,189 1.30
13, 10, (400 BNP Paribas 7% Papetual 9,005,078 0.08
59,000,000 BMP Paribas 8 5008 Perpetual 56,126,710 0,52
S, 100, 000 BNP Paribas 9. 2507 Perpetual 91,202,058 0,84
10, E00, D00 BPCE SA 15007 01/13/2042 9825516 0.09
14 600, D0 BPCE SA 2.125% 10713/ 2046 11,884,546 011
25,0000, D00 BPCE SA 7.003% 10/19/20534 24,639,848 023
T 000, DO Credit Agricole 3A 1.874% 12092031 7,207,174 0.07
200,000, OO0 Credit Agricole 5A 4.750%6 Perpetual 15,475,401 0.14
44,000, 000 Credit Agricole 34 7,250% Perpetual 46,705,120 0,43
60,400, D00 Credit Agricole 8A 7.875% Perpetual 54,773,721 0.51
63,230, 000 Credit Agricole A 8.125% Perpetual 58,508, 748 0.54
5,000, 000 Mutuclle Assurance 2.1 25% (6/21/2052 3,863 800 0,04
22,000, D00 Societe Generale 4.027%% 01/21/2043 14,356,902 0,13
104, 3000, 0 Societe Generale 5.3722% Perpetual 7015, 08 0.71
S, S0, (00K Societe Generale 6. 75024 Perpetual 41,087, (06 0.38
11, 100, 000 Societe Generale 6.221% 06/1 32033 10,036,980 0,09
63, SO0, 000 Societe Generale 7.875% Perpetual 71,804,620 0.66
6, A0, OO0 Societe Generale 7.367% 01/10/2053 63,981,517 0.59
34,305,000 Sociele Generale 8% Perpetual 51,070,937 (.29
1484, 2000, 040 Societe Generale 9.375% Perpetual 136,506,257 1.26
Georgia 0,04 (31 December 2022 0000) 4,416,145 0.04
5,000, D00 Dentsche Bank AG 750090 12292049 4.416,145 0,04
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2023

Heoldings Financial Asseis at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value O of Net
EUR Asset Value

Fixed Income Securities 92.23 (31 December 2022: 89.52) (continued )

Germany 6.09 (31 December 2022: 517) 639,042,193 6,09
14, 2060, 0400 Agreal Bank AG 7.625% Perpetual 12,022,908 011
200,800, 0400 Allianz SE 2.625% Perpetual 15,6240, 976 013
14, O, OO Commerzbank AG 4% 1 205/ 2030 13,778, 100 013
23, 700, (40 Commerzbank AG 8.625% 022872033 28.111,910 0.27
50000, 04D Deutsche Bank AG 750000 127292040 4.416,145 0,04
175400, 000 Deutsche Bank AG 1086 Perpetual 191,857,782 1.77
31, 700, 00 Deutsche Bank AG 4% (6/24/2032 30,569 578 0.28
125 A0, 000 Deutsche Bank AG 45008 Perpetual 104,518,392 0.97
LE8, 2000, 000 Deutsche Bank AG 4.625% Perpetual 154,732,304 1.43
22,5000, (10 Deutsche Bank AG 5.625% 05192031 22,820,400 0.21
81,800,000 Deutsche Bank AG 6.750% Perpetual T, 260, 230 0.70
4,000, 000 Deutsche Bank AG 6% Perpetual 3,298,288 0.03
Greece (.21 (31 December 2022 : 0, (4) 22747830 021
21,000, 0400 Alpha Serv & Hidgs 11.875% Perpetual 22,747,830 0,21
Ireland 0,49 (31 December 2022: 0.61) 52,799,593 049
29, 300, (40 Aib Group Ple 6 2509 Perpetual 29,133,576 0.27
5,000, 000 Bank OF Ireland Group 6% Perpetal 4,942 700 (.05
17, 300, 000 Governor & Co OF The Ban 6.750% 03/01/2033 18,723,617 017
Italy 15.15 (31 December 2022: 16.84) 1,966,151, 731 18.15
59, SO0, 000 Banca Monte Dei Paschi & 75006 03/02/2026 61,332, 209 057
A3, 300, (00 Banca Monte Dei Paschi & 75096 09/05/ 2027 45,346,791 0.42
IERLLTRCL]] Banco Bpm SPA 3.375%01/19/2032 13,294, 120 012
300,000, 0400 Banco Bpm SPA 5% 0801472030 30,456,300 0.28
S RLUIELLL Banco Bpm SPA 6.500% Perpetal 63,648, (00 0,39
48 A0, 000 Banco Bpm SPA 7% Perpetual 49,177,206 045
45 800,000 Banco Bpm SPA 9.500% Perpetual 49,712,236 046
165, 5000, 0400 Bper Banca Bpeim 3.875% 07/25/2032 15,484,920 0.14
43,000,000 Bper Banca Bpeim 8. 750% Perpetual 42,487,655 0,39
18, 200, (W Bper Banca Bpeim 8. 625% 01/2002033 19,882 954 018
46,500,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa Ispim 4.12%06 Perpetual 37,385,535 0.3%
118, T, 000 Intesa Sanpaoclo Spa Ispim 5.500%% Perpetual 110,339,950 1.02
177 SO0, 0O Intesa Sanpacks Spa Ispim 5.875% Perpetual 160875218 1.49
3T 0000, 000 Intesa Sanpacky Spa Ispim 5.148%6 0610/ 2030 38,712,584 0,36
204, GO0, DO Intesa Sanpaclo Spa lspim 6,375 Papetual 156,283,010 1.81
93, 2000, 000 Intesa Sanpaoclo Spa Ispim 7,752 Perpetual 95,782,572 0.88
13,732,000 Intesa Sanpaclo Spa Ispim 7.7 Perpetual 12,255,035 0.11
161, k0, OO0k Intesa Sanpaclo Spa Ispim 7.778% 06/20/2054 151,364,075 1.440
36,900,000 Intesa Sanpaclo Spa Ispim 8.50:5% 09/20/2032 46,336,952 0.43
6 00, DO Intesa Sanpacko Spa Ispim 9.125% Perpetual 76,078,020 0,70
22,000,000 Intesa Sanpacko Vita Spa lspvit 2.375% 127222030 17,609, 680 0,16
56,400,000 Unicredit Spa Ucgim 3,875% Perpetual 4833154 045
145, 500, 000y Unicredit Spa Ucgim 4.45% Perpetual 129,746,715 1.20
222
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2023

Heoldings Financial Asseis at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value O of Net
EUR Asset Value

Fixed Income Securities 92.23 (31 December 2022: 89.52) (continued )

[taly 15.14 (31 December 2022: 16.84) (continued)

81,550,000 Unicredit Spa Ucgim 5.375% Perpetual 87,045,535 0.80
TG, ATE, 000 Unicredit Spa Ucgim 545926 06/3002035 65,020, 3405 0,60
128,525,010 Unicredit Spa Ucgim 5.861% 06192032 113,702,179 105
122 Ginih, o Unicredit Spa Ucgim 7.500%% Perpetual 126 880,731 1.17
53,920,000 Urueredit Spa Urgim 2% Perpetual 30,6408, T8l 0,28
32,200,000 Unipolsai Assicurazioni Usimit 6.375% Perpetual 30,920,710 0,20
Luxemnbourg 0,65 (31 December 2022; 0.63) 70,192,980 0.65
143 0p, CHN Mitsubishi Uf) Investor Mufjin Float 127152050 70,192, 980 0.65
Netherlands 5,13 (31 December 2022: 4.40) 555,240,127 513
7 300, 000 Abn Amro Bank Ny Abnanv 4. 7502 Perpetual 61,538,447 057
4,600,000 Abn Amro Bank Nv Abnanv 4,375 Perpetual 4,409,054 0,04
35,800, 000 Cooperatieve Rabobank Ua Rabobk 4.375% Perpetual 33,507, 584 0.31
194 A0, 000 Cooperatieve Rabobank Ua REabobk 4.875%% Perpetual 175,904, 784 1.62
265, 0000, 000 Ing Groep MNv Intned 4250 Perpetual 17,216,961 0,16
17,400,000 Ing Groep Ny Intned 4.875% Perpetual 13,092,802 012
07 600, (00 Ing Groep Ny Intned 5.750% Perpetual 32,716,376 0,76
30,400,000 Ing Groep MNv Intned 6 500% Perpetual 26,941,611 0.25
62,080,000 Ing Groep Nv Inmed 6.75(%% Perpetual 56,013,180 0,52
5,000, 0000 Ing Groep Ny Intned & 1 14% 09/ 112034 4,770,635 0.05
87,100,000 Ing Groep Ny Intned 7.500% Perpetual 79,038,693 0,73
Spain 18.16 (31 December 2022: 15.42) 1,966,175, 161 18.16
82,600, 000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg Bbvasm 6. 500%% Perpetual 73,437,440 0.68
33,600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg Bbvasm 6.125%% Perpetual 27 494 950 0.25%
72,800,000 Banco Bilbao Vizeaya Arg Bbvasm %6 Perpetual 72,552,480 0,67
147, 2000, 040 Banco Bilbao Vizeaya Arg Bbvasm 8375% Perpetual 159,795,004 L48
122,650,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg Bbvasm ©.375%% Perpetual 118,625,000 1.10
165, 0000, D Banco De Sabadell Sa $aban 5.750%% Perpetual 15,210,560 0,14
132,800,000 Banco De Sabadell Sa Sabam 526 Perpetual 114,667,488 1.04
265,00, (40 Banco De Sabadell Sa Sabsm 9.375% Perpetual 28,274,928 0,26
265, 8000, 0400F Baie o Santander Sa Santan 3.625% Papetial 20,078,828 019
168,600, 000 Banco Santander Sa Santan 4.125% Perpetual 144,692,520 1.34
1 74 B0, 000 Banco Santander Sa Santan 4.750P Perpetual 159,254,307 147
2177 500, 000 Banco Santander Sa Santan 4,37 5% Perpetual 200,936,192 1.86
4,400,000 Banco Santander 5a Santan 7.500% Perpetual 3,988,903 0,04
F 05, 0000, 00 Banco Santander Sa Santan 9,625% Perpetual 200, 700,968 2,76
14, B0 (400 Bankinter Sa Bktsm 7.375% Perpetual 15,038,872 014
36,2000, 0400 Caixabank Sa Cabksm 3.625% Perpetual 30,377,648 0.28
203,600,000 Cancabank Sa Cablksm 525086 Perpetual 189,700,228 173
125 8000, 000 Caixabank Sa Cabksm 5.875% Perpetual 122,098,964 113
244, 200, 000 Caixabank Sa Cabksm 6.875% 10V25/2033 28,495, 09 0.26
103, 6000, (O Caixabank Sa Cabksm 8 250% Perpetual 102,878,160 1.01
30,600, (400 Ibercaja Bancoe Sa Cazar 9.1 25% Perpetual 31,875,102 0,29
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2023

Heoldings Financial Asseis at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value O of Net
EUR Asset Value

Fixed Income Securities 92.23 (31 December 2022: 89.52) (continued )

Sweden 0,04 (31 December 2022: 0.05) 4,245,664 004

&, 000, OO0 Swedbank Ab Sweda 4% Perpetual 4,245 664 0.04
Switzerland 452 (31 December 2022; 6.55) 512,979,039 4.82

30,100,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag Cs 287886 4022032 18,184,436 0.26

21,475,040 Credit Susse Group Ag Cs 525026 Perpetual - -
12,000,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag Cs 6.375% Perpetual - -
24, 2000, 0400 Credit Suisse Group Ag Cs 7.250% Perpetual - -
34,300,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag Cs 9.750°% Perpetual - -
18, D00, 000 Julius Baer Group Ltd Baerv 6.625% Perpetual 17,060,463 0.16

24, 300,000 Julius Baer Group Ltd Basrv 6.875% Perpetual 19,955,194 019
56,300,000 Ubs Group Ag Ubs 4. 375% Perpetual 40,470,733 037
168, 300, 000 Ubs Group Ag Ubs 4.875% Perpetual 137,627,222 1.27
13,000, 000k Ubs Group Ag Ubs 5,125% Perpetual 11,161,838 0,10
79,250,040 Ubs Group Ag Ubs 6.875% Perpetual 70,785,753 0,66
48, 200, 000 Ubs Group Ag Ubs 7% Perpetual 43 687,009 .30
155,700,000  Ubs Group Ag Ubs 9.250% Perpetual 154,046,391 1.42
Undied Kingdom 20.9% (31 December 2022: 22.37) 2272516, 799 20,99
36, 0060, 000 Barclays Ple Bacr 5.875% Papelual 40,165,121 0.37
A8, 000, 000 Barclays Ple Bacr 6.125% Perpetual 41,540,834 0,38
53,600,000 Barclayz Plc Bacr 6.375% Perpetual 58,991 519 0.55
59, 700, 000 Barclays Ple Bacr 7.125% Perpetual 67,164,221 0,62
213,800, 000 Ban:lu].rs Plc Bacr 8.875% P:rpttual 246,490,358 228
134,900, (00 Barclays Pl Bacr 8% Perpetual 119,317,504 1.10
192 A0, 000 Barclayz Plc Bacr 9.250%% Perpetual 221,761,527 205
58,300, (400 Barclays Ple Bacr 9.625% Papetual 55,081,008 0.51
59,232,000 Hsbe Holdings Ple Hsbe 4.750%% Perpetual 53,674,834 0,50
12, 3060, 00 Hebe Holdings Ple Hsbe 4.762% 03/20/2033 10,391,422 0,10
L0k, 1 50,0000 Hsbe Holdings Ple Hebe 5.875% Perpetual 116,586,247 1.08
59,3000, 0000 Hsbe Hold i.'ngs Plc Hsbe 54022 08/11/2033 55,804,055 0.33
52,400,000 Habe Haoldings Fle Habe 6,500 Perpetual 45,872,908 0,42
5,800,000 Hzbe Holdings Ple Hsbe 6.375% Perpetual 5212643 0,05
30 000, 000 Hsbe Holdings Ple Hsbe 7.3990% 11/13/2034 39,680,201 0.37
10, 1000, 000 Hshe Haoldings Flc Hsbe 86 Perpetual 9488162 0,04
25,000,000 Llovds Banking Group Pl Llovds 2.707% 1 2/03/2035 23,276,528 0.21
2,659,000 Llovds Banking Group Fle Llovds 6.750% Perpetual 2,381,656 0,02
27,700,000 Lloyds Banking Group Ple Lloyds 7.5009% Perpetual 24,695 (88 0,23
105,650,000 Llovds Banking Group Ple Lloyds 7.875% Perpetual 119,369,877 110
221,900,000 Llovds Banking Group Ple Llovds 8 5009 Perpetual 260,288,738 2,40
35,800,000 Lloyds Banking Group Ple Lloyds 8% Perpetual 32485654 0.30
27,714,700 Mationwide Bldg Society Nwide 10.25(%% Perpetual 41,622,749 0,38
62,900,000  Nationwide Bldg Society Nwide 5.750% Perpetual 67,030,216 0.62
47,500,000 Nationwide Bldg Society Nwide 5.875% Perpetual 53,873,875 0,50
13, 800,000 MNatwest Group Pl Nwg 3.622% 08/14/2030 15,243,031 014
8,000, Dk Matwest Group Ple Mwe 3.754% 1 1/01/2029 7077213 0.07
224
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2023

Heoldings Financial Asseis at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value O of Net
EUR Asset Value

Fixed Income Securities 92.23 (31 December 2022: 89.52) (continued )

Undied Kingdom 20097 (31 December 2022: 22.37) {contimuwed)

49 600,000 Matwest Group Ple Mwe 450096 Perpetual 48.011,313 044
140, D000, D00k Matwest Group Flc Nwg 5.125% Perpetual 145,41 2,687 1.34
92, 300,000 Matwest Group Ple Mwg 8% Perpetual 81,221,826 0,75
131, 2000, (0000 Matwest Group Ple Mwg 886 Perpetual 119,611,083 1.11
28, 5000, 0400 Standard Chartered Ple Stanln 4.750% Perpetual 21,025,754 .19
48,900,000 Standard Chartered Ple Stanln Float Perpetual 42,660,897 0,34
United States 4.60 (31 December 2022; 5.55) 497 BO3,424 4.60

19,200,000 American Intl Group Aig 57500 040012048 17,229,552 0.16
38,300,000 Bank OF America Corp Bac 4.375% Perpetual 31,062,664 0,20
26, 700,000 Bbva Bancomer 5a Texas Bbvasm 51259 01/18/2033 21,990,911 0.20
£, 0503, 0400 Citigroup Inc C 3.875% Perpetual 53,252 861 0.49
34,100,000 Citigroup Ine C 4% Perpetual 28,503,485 0.26
ERLUIXRIL Citigroup Inc C Float 08/25/2034 3072248 0.03
40,000,040 Citizens Fmancial Group Cfig 5 641%605/21/2037 33,624,717 0.31
5, 0000, 0D Deutsche Bank Ny Db 3,729 01/14/2032 3,810,003 0,04
43,300,000 Deutsche Bank My Db 3,742% 01/07/2033 32,340,239 0,30
119,000, (00 Deutzche Bank My Db 4875 1201 /2032 101,323,041 0.04
39,200,000 Deutsche Bank My Db 588206 07082031 34852021 0,32
25,600,000 Deutsche Bank Ny Db 70799 021002034 23,906,553 0,22
18, 3000, 04 Discover Financial Svs Dis 5, 300°% Perpetual 13,377,719 012
25,902,000 Drresdner Fidg Trest [ Crnzb 8.15196 06/30/2031 26,005,026 0.24
24,186 First Honzon Bank 3.75% Perp 14,243,816 013
265,900, (4 Morgan Stanley Mz 5, 297% 04020/ 2037 23,747,652 0.22
4, 000, 00 Pric Financial Services Pnc 3.4% Perpetual 2,908,798 0.03
2,031,000 Pric Financial Services Pnc 6% Pepetual 1,750,907 0.02
12,100,000 Wova Financial Inc Voya 4. 7% 01/23/2048 2,060,145 0,08
265, N0, 00K Wellz Fargo & Company Wic 3.9%% Perpetual 21,740,165 0,20
Total Fixed Income Securities 0957055, 154 9223

Options 0,01 (31 December 2022; 0,040}
2,700 Spx Us 01/19/2024 P4550 1,045 950 0.01

Total Options 1,095,950 .01

Forward Contracts®*® 0.99 (31 December 2022: 0.51)

Bury EUR 3,840,573, 840 Sell USD 4,142 355,265 12/01/2024 88,527,806 0.82
Buy EUR 1,722,539,293 Sell GBF 1,478,650,557 1201/2024 16,250,270 015
Buy CHF 111,286,122 Sell EUR 117,885,949 1 2/01/2024 2062863 0.02
Buy GBP 12,845,432 Sell EUR 14,774,501 12/01/2024 48,487 0.00
Bury JPY 1,186,254,077 Sell EUR 7,366,074 12/01/2024 63,521 -
Bary USI 13,154,759 Sell EUR 11,872,916 12/01/2024 42,350 -
Buy AUD 8,070,833 Sell EUR 4,911,070 12/01/2024 70018 -
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Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2023

* The counterparty for all the contracts for differences is BINP Paribas 8.4, Dublin Branch
** The counterparty for all the forward contracts is BWP Paribas 5.A., Dublin Branch
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Heoldings Financial Asseis at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value O of Net
EUR Asset Value
Forward Contracts®*® (0,99 (31 December 2022: 0.51) {contimued)
Buy 5GD 2102960 Sell EUR 1,440,793 12/01/2024 2449 -
Buy EUR 246,905 Sell JFY 38 115,077 12012024 1.7461 -
Buy HED 1,259,6% Sell EUR 145,424 120172024 T4 -
Buy EUR 31 Sell 5GD 45 12/01/2024 - -
Total Forward Contracts 107,070,229 0.99
Total Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Frofit or Loss 10,095,221, 363 9323
Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
Forward Contracts®** (0.51) {31 December 2022: (0.24))
Buy USD 2.376,871.781 Sell EUR 2,203 805,611 12/01/2024 (30,892 167) (0ATh
Buy GBFP 281,347,089 Sell EUR 327,688,649 1 2'01/2024 (3,028,134} {003y
Buy SGD 98,765,996 Scll EUR 68,226,549 12/01/2024 (444,375) -
Buy HED 242,318,376 Sell EUR 28,786,837 1.2/01/2024 (677,205) .
Buy JPY 1,622.770,364 Scll EUR 10,480,625 12/01/2024 (43,500} -
Buy EUR 4.881,237 Sell CHF 4,598,230 12/01/2024 (74,927} -
Buy EUR 3,136,860 Secll GBF 2,725,808 12/01/2024 (8, 586) (001
Buy CHF 423,011 Sell EUR 532,515 12/01/2024 (1,127} -
Buy EUR 153,085 Sell JFY 24,000,000 12/01/2024 (1.275) -
Buy EUR 413,054 Sell USD 457,110 12/01/2024 (985) -
Bauy EUR 64,700 Sell SGD 94,422 1201/2024 (101} -
Buy AUD 42 581 Sell EUR 26,286 1 2012024 (&) -
Buy EUR 12,305 Sell AUD 20,000 1 2/01,/2024 (38) -
Total Forward Coniracts (55,172,428) {51}
Total Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss {55.172.425) {51}
MNet Financial Assets and Liabilities ai Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss T, (40,048,935 92.72
Other MNet Assels THR SH5,003 728
Total Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redesmable
Partlclpating Shares 1, 828,633,038 L0000
%5 of Total
Assels
Analysis of Todal Assels
Tramsferable securities admitted to an official stock
exchange listing or traded in a regulated market 2,587,055,184 90,91
Ower the counter financial derivatives 108,166,179 0.90
Cash and other current assets BO0.0GTA29 B.10
Total Assels 10,985,288, 792 T ik
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2024

11,717,959,161.13

1,970,023,294

76,720,440.26

12,898,240

11,641,238,720.87

1,957,125,054

7,299.2
" 557,299.20
Wd 433,785.28
W 146.24 24,586
Wd 97.14 16,331
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UCITS plc
2015 12
W 1,800.00 0 1,800.00
((©) ) )
W 17,388.00 0 19,188.00
2016 12
(0) (0) (0)
Wd 10,091.91 5,993.26 4,098.65
0 0) (0)
W 130,456.35 11,355.59
2017 12 138,288.76
©) ) 0)
Wd 70,584.89 42,221.62 32,461.92
(0) (0) (0)
W 170,266.95 69,086.77
2018 12 239,468.94
© © )
Wd 438,526.46 25,302.00 445,686.38
(0) (0) (0)
W 23,119.14 98,894.98
2019 12 163,693.10
©) ) )
Wd 79,955.92 113,761.74 411,880.56
©) ) )
W 1,562,588.27 1,260,757.92
2020 12 465,523.45
©) ) )
Wd 397,887.10 429,761.81 380,005.85
(0) (0) (0)
W 489,018.98 368,932.07 585,610.36
2021 12
0) 0) (0)
Wd 156,470.54 70,415.72 466,060.67
(0) (0) (0)
W 105,843.09 201,350.46
2022 12 490,102.99
) 0 )
Wd 80,505.61 175,484.60 371,081.68
(0) (0) (0)
W 95,873.92 123,379.77 462,597.14
2023 12
) ) )
Wd 85,674.38 62,087.68 394,668.38
) © )
UCITS plc 2012
W 2015 17 Wd 2016
2,700
41,033

362.33
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13,415.20
3,688.04
1,534.90
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Algebris UCITS Funds plc

Report on the audit of the financia statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Algebris UCITS Funds plc (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31
December 2023 set out on pages 24 to 260, which comprise the Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares, the Statement of Cash Flows and related notes, including the material accounting policies set
out in note 2.

Opinion under International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (I1SAs (Ireland))
In our opinion:

the financial statements give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the
Company as at 31 December 2023 and of its changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares for the year then ended,;

the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European
Union; and

the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2014, the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities Regulations) 2011 and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48
(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019.

Opinion under generally accepted auditing standards in the United Sates of America (‘US GAAS)

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union, including a reconciliation of material
differences with US Generally Accepted Accounting Standards (US GAAP) and applicable law.

Basisfor opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and
applicable law and in accordance with US GAAS. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor's responsihilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial statementsin
Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued by the Irish Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority
(IAASA), together with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Code of Professional
Conduct and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
In auditing the financia statements, we have concluded that the directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statementsis appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern for aperiod of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for
issue.
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Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information presented in the Annual Report together with the financial
statements. The other information comprises the information included in the Management and Administration, the
Investment Manager's Report, the Directors Report, the Reports of the Depositary to the Shareholders, the
Schedule of Significant Changes in Investments (Unaudited) and Other Additional Disclosures (Unaudited). The
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon do not comprise part of the other information. Our opinion
on the financia statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit
opinion or, except as explicitly stated below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether, based on our financial
statements audit work, the information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with the financial statements
or our audit knowledge. Based solely on that work we have not identified material misstatements in the other
information.

Based solely on our work on the other information undertaken during the course of the audit, we report that:

we have not identified material misstatementsin the directors report;
in our opinion, the information given in the directors report is consistent with the financial statements; and
in our opinion, the directors report has been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2014.

Our opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2014 are unmodified
We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be
readily and properly audited and the financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

The Companies Act 2014 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures of directors remuneration
and transactions required by Sections 305 to 312 of the Act are not made. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Respective responsibilities and restrictions on use

Responsibilities of directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the directors responsibilities statement set out on pages 16 and 17, the directors are
responsible for: the preparation of the financial statements including being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view; such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern; and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Director’s responsibilities for thefinancial statements in accordance with USGAAS

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the applicable financia reporting framework, including the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
mi sstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the directors are required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued; to disclose, as
applicable, matters related to going concern; and to use the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
meaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with 1SAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A fuller description of our responsibilitiesis provided on IAASA’s website at
https://iaasa.ie/publicati ons/descripti on-of -the-auditors-resonsibiliti es-for-the-audit-of -the-financial -statements/.

Auditor’s responsibilities in accordance with USGAAS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will aways detect a material misstatement when it exists.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
agoregate, they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

» Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

« Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision, and performance of the group audit of the Company. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we
identified during the audit.

461/462



EDINETOOOO
00000000000000000000(E35752)
0O000000000ooooo

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Our report is made solely to the Company’s Shareholders, as a body, in accordance with Section 391 of the
Companies Act 2014. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s Shareholders
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’
s Shareholders, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Brian Clavin 23 April 2024
for and on behalf of

KPMG

Chartered Accountants, Statutory Audit Firm

1 Harbourmaster Place

IFSC

Dublin 1

D01 F6F5
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